

Report of the
Attorney General
to the
Congress of the United States
on the Administration of the

Foreign Agents Registration Act

of 1938, as amended, for the six months ending December 31, 2007

Report of the Attorney General to the Congress of the United States on the Administration of the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, as amended, for the six months ending December 31, 2007

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION 1-1
AFGHANISTAN1
ALBANIA2
ALGERIA3
ANGOLA4
ARUBA5
AUSTRALIA6
AUSTRIA8
AZERBAIJAN9
BAHAMAS11
BANGLADESH12
BARBADOS14
BELGIUM15
BELIZE16
BENIN
BERMUDA18
BOLIVIA19
BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS
CAMEROON
CANADA
CAYMAN ISLANDS
CHAD29
CHANNEL ISLANDS
CHILE31
CHINA 32

COLOMBIA36
CONGO (BRAZZAVILLE)38
CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)
COSTA RICA40
COTE D'IVOIRE (IVORY COAST)41
CROATIA43
CYPRUS44
CZECH REPUBLIC46
DENMARK
DJIBOUTI49
DOMINICA50
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC51
ECUADOR52
EGYPT53
EL SALVADOR54
EQUATORIAL GUINEA
ERITREA56
ESTONIA
ETHIOPIA58
FRANCE
GEORGIA62
GERMANY63
GHANA65
GREAT BRITAIN66
GREECE70
GRENADA71
GUATEMALA

GUYANA
HAITI74
HONDURAS75
HONG KONG
HUNGARY80
ICELAND81
INDIA82
INDONESIA84
INTERNATIONAL85
IRAN
IRAQ89
IRELAND93
ISLE OF MAN95
ISRAEL96
ITALY98
JAMAICA100
JAPAN101
JORDAN
KAZAKHSTAN117
KOREA, DEMOCRATIC PEOPLES REPUBLIC OF118
KOREA, REPUBLIC OF119
KUWAIT
LAOS127
LATVIA128
LESOTHO
LIBERIA130
LIBYA132

LIECHTENSTEIN
LITHUANIA134
LUXEMBOURG135
MACEDONIA136
MALAYSIA137
MALTA140
MARSHALL ISLANDS141
MAURITANIA142
MAURITIUS143
MEXICO144
MICRONESIA148
MONACO149
MONTENEGRO150
MOROCCO
NAGORNO KARABAGH154
NAURU155
NETHERLANDS156
NETHERLANDS ANTILLES
NEW ZEALAND
NICARAGUA160
NIGERIA161
NORTHERN IRELAND
NORWAY165
OMAN
PAKISTAN
PALAU
PALESTINE

PANAMA
PERU
PHILIPPINES
POLAND
QATAR
ROMANIA
RUSSIA180
RWANDA
SAUDI ARABIA
SCOTLAND
SENEGAL
SERBIA190
SINGAPORE191
SLOVAKIA193
SOMALI DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC194
SOUTH AFRICA195
SPAIN
ST. LUCIA197
ST. MARTIN198
SWEDEN
SWITZERLAND200
TAIWAN
TANZANIA
THAILAND
TIBET211
TOGO212
TRINIDAD & TOBAGO213

TUNISIA
TURKEY215
TURKS AND CAICOS ISLANDS
UGANDA220
UKRAINE221
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES223
UNITED KINGDOM
UZBEKISTAN230
VANUATU231
VENEZUELA232
VIETNAM233
YUGOSLAVIA234
ZAMBIA235
ZIMBABWE236
APPENDIX A - REGISTRANT INDEX A-1
APPENDIX B - SHORT FORM INDEX B-1

Foreword

To the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of America in Congress Assembled:

On behalf of the Attorney General, I have the honor to report on the administration of the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, as amended, pursuant to Section 11 of the Act (22 U.S.C. 621), which requires the Attorney General to report every 6 months to the Congress concerning the administration of the Act, as well as the nature, sources and content of informational materials disseminated and distributed by agents of foreign principals registered under the Act. This report covers the administration and enforcement of the Foreign Agents Registration Act for the 6 months ending December 31, 2007.

The text of this report lists, according to geographical area or nationality field, all agents who were registered at any time during the second 6 months of 2007, or who reported for the first time in that period activities, receipts or disbursements for the previous period. It includes the identities of the agents and their foreign principal(s), a description of the agent's activities, a total figure for monies received, a description of any informational materials disseminated, and a listing of all individual agents.

Improvements continue to be made to the Foreign Agents Registration Act computerized records system and Internet website, http://www.fara.gov/. This report will be made available through the website.

The principal purpose of Congress in enacting the Foreign Agents Registration Act was to ensure that the Government and the people of the United States would be informed of the identity of persons engaging in political activities for or on behalf of foreign governments, foreign political parties and other foreign principals, so that their statements and activities could be appraised in the light of their associations.

Registration under the Act does not imply recognition by the United States Government of the legitimacy of any particular foreign government, or foreign political party. Furthermore, registration does not indicate approval by the United States Government of the activities of any registered agent or the content of any informational materials they disseminate.

Statistical Summary

During the 6-month period ending December 31, 2007, the Department received 27 new registration statements and terminated 38 registrations. A total of 405 active registrations, representing 563 foreign principals were on file during the period of July 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007. Individuals acting as officials or employees or rendering assistance to a registrant for or in the interests of the latter's foreign principal filed 344 new short-form registration statements under the Act, bringing the total short-form registrations to 1,910 during the period of July 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007. There were 79 new agreements with foreign principals reported by agents under the Act during this period.

Pursuant to P.L. 102-395 enacted on October 6, 1992, which authorized the Attorney General to establish fees to recover the cost of administering the Foreign Agents Registration Act, \$169,425.00 in fees was received during the 6-month period ending December 31, 2007. A total of \$6,917,878.80 has been collected since the program was initiated through December 31, 2007.

Respectfully submitted,

Brian A. Benczkowski Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General Office of Legislative Affairs

LISTING ACCORDING TO THE GEOGRAPHICAL AREA OR NATIONALITY FIELD OF REGISTRANTS WHOSE STATEMENTS WERE IN ACTIVE STATUS AT ANY TIME DURING THIS SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT

- (T) Indicates registration terminated during this six month reporting period.
- (t) Indicates foreign principal terminated during the six month reporting period.

The dollar figure included for each registrant represents the total amount of money received in the United States in furtherance of the agency purpose by agents working on behalf of the foreign principal. This information is based on the registrant's reporting period rather than the calendar year.

The list is compiled alphabetically by country; however, it necessarily will include foreign principals which have no association with the government.

The report sets forth the name, address and registration number of the registrant, the identity of the foreign principal, the nature of their activities, and the amount of monies received, if any.

AFGHANISTAN

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20004

Interim Government of Afghanistan, Embassy

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted the Afghan Embassy and congressional staffers regarding appropriations, and the Afghanistan Freedom and Security Support Act. The registrant also contacted a U.S. Government official regarding counter-narcotics.

Finances: None Reported

English, Otilie #5413

4141 North Henderson Road

Apartment 603

Arlington, VA 22203

Islamic State of Afghanistan

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

ALBANIA

Ridge Global, LLC #5868

1101 16th Street, NW

Suite 308

Washington, DC 20036

Government of Albania (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant contacted members of Congress to introduce the Foreign Minister of Albania and to discuss various reforms undertaken by the Government of Albania to comply with NATO and EU requirements. The registrant also provided advice on a number of matters including homeland security and NATO membership.

\$479,973.00 for the twelve month period ending August 31, 2007

ALGERIA

Foley Hoag, LLP #4776

1875 K Street, N.W.

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20006-1238

Government of the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria, Embassy

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted members of Congress and congressional staffers to discuss the right to self determination for the people in the Western Sahara.

\$106,041.82 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

ANGOLA

OIC Services, Inc. #5481

12337 Jones Road Suite 301

Houston, TX 77070

Conselho Nacional De Carregadores De Angola (C.N.C.)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant issued loading certificates to the shippers or its agents, collected fees from shippers or its agents and transferred same to the C.N.C. in Angola. In addition, the registrant processed the cargo manifest and kept records.

\$1,555,682.91 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Samuels International Associates, Inc. #4848

1140 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Suite 950

Washington, DC 20036

Government of Angola

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment and Trade/Lobbying

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials and rendered miscellaneous services and counsel to the foreign principal in order to develop effective government-to-government relations.

\$100,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

ARUBA

Aruba Tourism Authority #2987

100 Plaza Drive, FL 1-1 Secaucus, NJ 07094-3677 Government of Aruba

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

MITA Group, Inc. #5741

1101 30th Street, NW Suite 500 Washington, DC 20007

Government of Aruba

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant performed public affairs services, including contacting members of Congress and their staffs and executive branch personnel to advocate for the interests of the foreign principal.

\$90,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

AUSTRALIA

Bockorny Group, Inc. #5819 (T)

1101 16th Street, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20036

Commonwealth of Australia, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will contact members of Congress and congressional staffers regarding the Australia farm bill study outlining key messages on agriculture reform, possible options, and experience of Australia and others in moving towards a market oriented farm policy.

Finances: None Reported

Development Counsellors International #4777

215 Park Avenue South

10th Floor

New York, NY 10003

Tourism Tasmania

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted travel and trade by disseminating informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$49,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Tourism Australia #1032

6100 Center Drive

Suite 1150

Los Angeles, CA 90045

Australian National Travel Association

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Tourism New South Wales #4450

6100 Center Drive

Suite 810

Los Angeles, CA 90292

New South Wales Tourism Commission (Government of New South Wales)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant contacted travel industry representatives, placed advertisements and participated in trade shows to promote tourism to New South Wales.

\$162,672.75 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

AUSTRALIA

Tourism Queensland #4146

6100 Center Drive Suite 1150 Los Angeles, CA 90045

Tourism Queensland

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to Queensland by participating in travel conferences and disseminating travel information.

\$430,507.13 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

AUSTRIA

Austrian Tourist Office, Inc. #495

120 West 45th Street 9th Floor New York, NY 10036

Austrian National Tourist Office

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant engaged in marketing and public relations activities, and provided travel information to tourists, travel agents, airline representatives and tour operators.

\$999,800.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Austrian Trade Commission in the U.S., Southern Region #5041

4200 Northside Parkway, N.W. Building #1, Suite 300 Atlanta, GA 30327

Federal Economic Chamber of Austria (Wirtschftskammer Oesterreichs)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant promoted tourism and investment opportunities in Austria by distributing various brochures to U.S. companies and individuals. The registrant also reported on business opportunities for Austrian companies in the United States.

\$28,758.89 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

AZERBAIJAN

Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc. #5774

1850 M Street, NW

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20036

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Azerbaijan through the Livingston Group (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant assisted the foreign principal in strategic communications and media relations including production, but not dissemination, of informational materials.

\$41,666.66 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

JWI, L.L.C. #4990

1401 K Street, N.W. Suite 400, 4th Floor Washington, DC 20005

International Bank of Azerbaijan

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials to discuss legislation and issues relating to the security and trade interests of the foreign principal. The registrant also reported orally or in writing on all U.S. Government actions of interest to the foreign principal as deemed appropriate.

\$167,878.64 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

JWI, L.L.C. #4990

1401 K Street, N.W.

Suite 400, 4th Floor

Washington, DC 20005

Presidency of Azerbaijan

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant will assist the foreign principal to develop a media relations strategy related to the interests of the

foreign principal.

AZERBAIJAN

Livingston Group LLC #5356

499 South Capitol Street S.W. Suite 600

Washington, DC 20003

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Azerbaijan, Embassy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant contacted members of Congress, and congressional staffers to discuss the status of U.S.-Azerbaijan relations, the mix of sectarian and ethnic identities of Azerbaijan, energy and security issues, the statutory restrictions on U.S. aid to Azerbaijan, attended programs sponsored by the Azerbaijan Society of America, accompanied the Ambassador and Foreign Minister of Azerbaijan and to appointments with members of Congress.

\$325,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

BAHAMAS

Bahamas Tourist Office #2310

Ministry of Tourism Post Office Box N-3701 Nassau, BAHAMAS

Bahamas Ministry of Tourism

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to the Bahamas by participating in conventions, familiarization trips, expos, trade/consumer shows, conferences, and seminars.

\$21,230,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

CMGRP, Inc. #3911

700 13th Street, N.W. Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005

Government of the Bahamas

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant helped develop and execute tourism promotions for the Bahamas.

\$994,915.80 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

BANGLADESH

Alcalde and Fay #5844 (T)

2111 Wilson Boulevard

8th Floor

Arlington, VA 22201

U.S. Awami League (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Prior to registration the registrant met with members of Congress, congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials to provide basic information on the political situation in Bangladesh, and discuss areas of possible U.S. assistance to ensure free and fair elections. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP #5198

2300 N Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20037-1122

Bangladesh Nationalist Party

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted members of Congress, and congressional staffers regarding human rights issues on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$103,940.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Qorvis Communications, LLC #5483

8484 Westpark Drive

Suite 800

McLean, VA 22102

Bangladesh Nationalist Party (t)

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant monitored daily media coverage of issues of importance and relevance to the Bangladesh Nationalist Party and drafted and distributed a press release, which sought to highlight the current political situation in Bangladesh.

BANGLADESH

Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC #5839

540 North Lincoln Street Hinsdale, IL 60521

Bangladesh Export Processing Zones Authority

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will prepare written materials and provide related consulting and advice with regard to a petition filed with the Office of the U.S. Trade Representative seeking removal of Bangladesh for trade benefits under the Generalized System of Preferences based upon worker rights criteria.

BARBADOS

Barbados Investment & Development Corp. Barbados Tourism #1995

800 Second Avenue

17th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Barbados Industrial Development Corporation

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant disseminated informational materials to encourage U.S. businessmen to visit Barbados and establish operations.

\$519,509.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Barbados Investment & Development Corp. Barbados Tourism #1995

800 Second Avenue

17th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Barbados Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted Barbados as a tourism destination.

\$3,273,769.14 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Berliner Corcoran & Rowe, LLP #5299

1101 17th Street, NW Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20036

Government of Barbados

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant monitored developments in the U.S. list of countries eligible for reduced dividend withholding, in the U.S. executive and legislative branches concerning the World Trade Organization's decision on the Foreign Sales Corporation/Export Trade Initiative, and in the U.S. income tax, investment treaty, and free trade policies. The registrant also monitored proposed U.S. legislation "tax haven" legislation.

\$37,069.99 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

BELGIUM

Belgian National Tourist Office #529

220 East 42nd Street Suite 3402 New York, NY 10017

Belgian National Tourist Office

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to Belgium to individual travelers, press representatives, and travel agents. The registrant also distributed informational materials to promote Belgium as a tourist attraction.

\$1,479,654.69 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Tourist Office for Flanders, Belgium - New York Office #5840

220 East 42nd Street Suite 3402 New York, NY 10017

Flanders Tourism Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant will promote the regions of Flanders and Brussels as tourist destinations, and carry out marketing and public relations activities.

\$177,026.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

BELIZE

Richartz Fliss Clark & Pope, Inc. #5623

305 Madison Avenue

Suite 2145

New York, NY 10165

Belize Tourism Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

BENIN

GoodWorks International, LLC #5414

1700 K Street NW Suite 430 Washington, DC 20006 Government of Benin

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided nonregisterable commercial activity, arranged a conference call with the Director of Procurement at the New York Metropolitan Transit Authority to discuss the feasibility of donating 10-15 buses to Benin, and arranged for a representative of the foreign principal to be interviewed by a press representative.

BERMUDA

Bermuda Department of Tourism #430

675 Third Avenue

20th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Government of Bermuda, Department of Tourism

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to Bermuda by attending sports events, and participating in travel/trade shows, exhibitions, and seminars. The registrant also distributed informational materials to travel agents on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$12,059,959.67 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Darlene Richeson & Associates, LLC #5786

3211 Eleanors Garden Way

Woodbine, MD 21797-7508

Government of Bermuda

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will monitor and advocate investment and tax policy and improve relationships between the United States and Bermuda.

\$55,204.22 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Levine & Company #3971

7100 Millwood Road

Bethesda, MD 20817

Government of Bermuda

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant monitored congressional and executive branch activity in the area of investments and tax policy. The registrant also met with various members of Congress, and congressional staffers to discuss Bermuda-U.S. relationship, as well as investment and tax policy legislation.

\$177,826.90 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Patton Boggs, L.L.P. #2165

2550 M Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20037-1350

Ministry of Finance, Government of Bermuda

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided the foreign principal with information concerning U.S. public policy, legislative, tax and

regulatory issues.

BOLIVIA

Kruse, Thomas A. #5762

204 West 85th Street Apartment 3 New York, NY 10024

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Culture, Republic of Bolivia

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant arranged the itineraries of Bolivian officials visiting the United States whose objectives were to present a positive image of Bolivia's political process and promote the extension of the Andean Trade Preference Act before the U.S. Congress and U.S. Government officials.

\$6,989.15 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

mCapitol Management, Inc. #5831

1341 G Street, NW Suite 700

Washington, DC 20005

Fundacion Boliviana Para El Desarrollo De Las Comunidades (Bolivia Foundation for the Development of Communities)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will provide professional strategy, lobbying, and government relations in the public and private sector on behalf of the foreign principal.

BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS

British Virgin Islands Tourist Board #3354

1 West 34th Street

Suite 302

New York, NY 10001-3011

British Virgin Islands Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided services for the dissemination of tourist information by various means, including trade shows, promotion/seminars, and advertising.

\$824,784.10 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc. #2415

100 West 33rd Street

New York, NY 10001

British Virgin Islands Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Advertising

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Hyman, Lester S. #5166

3826 Van Ness Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20016

British Virgin Islands Government

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided legal and consulting services to the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported For the Three Month Period Ending September 30, 2007

CAMEROON

GoodWorks International, LLC #5414

1700 K Street NW Suite 430

Washington, DC 20006

Ministry of Economy and Finance, Government of Cameroon

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant organized an event and contacted congressional staffers to inform congressional staffers and others of the effort underway by Cameroon and other African candidates for the Millennium Challenge Account (MCA) program and to urge that the MCA appropriation be maintained.

Finances: None Reported

Patton Boggs, L.L.P. #2165

2550 M Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20037-1350

Government of the Republic of Cameroon

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant met with Members of Congress, congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials to discuss the U.S.-Cameroon bilateral relationship, and the Millennium Challenge Account.

\$100,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

CANADA

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P. #3492

1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20036

Government of British Columbia

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant communicated with U.S. Government officials regarding trade in softwood lumber.

\$491,000.58 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Beall, Waldon W. #5521

Potomac International, Inc. 127 South Fairfax Street, Suite 124 Alexandria, VA 22314

Birshtein, Boris J.

Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Development Counsellors International #4777

215 Park Avenue South

10th Floor

New York, NY 10003

Saskatchewan Industry & Resources

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided a public relations program to promote economic development in Saskatchewan.

\$63,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Finkelstein Thompson, LLP #5213

1050 30th Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20007

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant represented the foreign principal in legal proceedings involving the distribution of cable television royalties.

\$68,047.95 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

CANADA

Garvey, Schubert & Barer #3047

1191 Second Avenue, 18th Floor Seattle, WA 98101-2939

Government of Canada, Embassy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant monitored and analyzed legislative actions relating to the Clean Air Act and other related statutes involving international environmental impacts. The registrant also monitored and analyzed the Environmental Protection Agency regulatory actions, and legislative and administrative actions relating to the extraterritorial impacts of the Endangered Species Act, the Pacific Salmon Treaty, the Magnuson Fisheries Conservation and Management Act, and related Pacific fishery regulations. In addition, the registrant monitored and analyzed legislative and regulatory actions stemming from the proposed development of water projects in North Dakota potentially affecting Canada, and government policy pertaining to environmental cleanup responsibilities associated with closure of U.S. military bases.

\$18,830.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Garvey, Schubert & Barer #3047

1191 Second Avenue, 18th Floor Seattle, WA 98101-2939 Province of Ontario, Canada

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant monitors, analyzes and reports on proceedings before the U.S. courts, federal agencies and the U.S. Congress that relate to transboundary air pollution and transboundary waste exports. The registrant's representation includes communicating with officials in the executive branch and members and staff of the legislative branch regarding the Province of Ontario's legal, policy and scientific views on transboundary air pollution or transboundary waste exports.

\$73,351.77 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Gilberts Washington, Inc. #5763 (T)

601 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Suite 922

Washington, DC 20004-2601

Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Ontario as represented by the Minister of the Environment (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

CANADA

Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P. #2244

555 - 13th Street, N.W.

Columbia Square

Washington, DC 20004-1109

Government of Ontario, Ministry of Natural Resources and Ministry of Economic Development and Trade

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant rendered advice on U.S. and international laws, regulations, and policies concerning Canada-U.S. trade issues, and represented the interests of the foreign principal in the softwood lumber from Canada countervailing duty investigation and appeals, and in discussions regarding possible settlement of the lumber dispute.

\$592,053.07 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

M. Silver Associates, Inc. #3131

747 Third Avenue, 23rd Floor New York, NY 10017-2803

Via Rail

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided public relations services, ongoing media relations, including press trips, as well as prepared and distributed press information. The press trips involved verbal and written invitations to travel writers and editors and personal escort of the journalists to the principality.

\$70,607.62 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

McKenna Long & Aldridge, LLP #5772

1900 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006

Province of Ontario (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided updates to the foreign principal on developments in the Western Hemisphere Travel Initiative. The registrant also facilitated visits with members of Congress.

\$64,713.99 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

CANADA

National Film Board of Canada #437

1123 Broadway

Suite 307

New York, NY 10010

National Film Board of Canada

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Native American Rights Fund #4832

1712 N Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20036-2976

Pottawatomi Nation (Canada Keewatinosagiganing Pottawatomi)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant performed legislative lobbying to Senate Judiciary and Senate Indian Affairs Committees on behalf

of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Nova Scotia Information Centre #3078

1800 Argyle Street Suite 603

Box 456

Halifax, CANADA B3J2R5

Nova Scotia Department of Tourism

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

PD Frazer Consulting Inc. #5754

1341 G Street, N.W.

Suite 700

Washington, DC 20005

Government of Ontario

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and counsel to the foreign principal, and gathered information from public sources related to trash importation and air quality.

\$28,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

CANADA

Ouebec Government Office #1787

One Rockefeller Plaza Suite 2600 New York, NY 10020-2102

Quebec Government

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant gave speeches and maintained contacts with business, educational, governmental and media representatives in the United States concerning Quebec affairs. The registrant also sponsored cultural events and educational programs, participated in trade shows and activities, arranged U.S. visits for Quebec officials, and promoted tourism by disseminating informational materials.

\$394,539.03 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Rude, Marianne Haslund #5767

6107 Tracey's Overlook Road Tracys Landing, MD 20779

Manitoba Intergovernmental Affairs and Trade

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant met with U.S. state and federal government officials regarding the Western Hemisphere Travel Initiative.

\$33,900.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Sidley Austin, LLP #3731

1501 K Street, N.W.

8th Floor

Washington, DC 20005

Office of Privacy Commissioner of Canada

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant tracked legal issues and key events in Washington, DC related to privacy law. The registrant also monitored emerging areas of privacy law at the state, federal and international levels, viewed from a U.S. perspective and prepared legal memoranda as requested on specific privacy law issues from a U.S. perspective.

\$30,518.75 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

CANADA

Troutman Sanders LLP #5618 (T)

600 Peachtree Street, NE

Suite 5200

Atlanta, GA 30308-2216

Natural Resources Canada (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported

\$5,320.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

CAYMAN ISLANDS

Cayman Islands Department of Tourism #2500

3 Park Avenue S.

39th Floor

New York, NY 10016

Government of the Cayman Islands

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant distributed brochures to travel agents and participated in travel shows, conferences, and seminars. The registrant also contracted U.S. agencies to provide advertising and public relations services.

\$6,465,052.01 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Fleishman-Hillard, Inc. #5801

200 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63102

Cayman Islands Government, Portfolio of Finance and Economics

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant provided government relations services to the foreign principal in connection with inquiries into offshore financial institutions. In particular, the registrant provided the Portfolio of Finance and Economics with information on S.2199, HR 3923, the AMT Patch and PAYGO. The registrant also sent informational materials regarding the Cayman Islands to a Member of Congress.

\$13,740.43 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Mercury Public Affairs #5743 (T)

1775 I Street, NW

Suite 700

Washington, DC 20006

Portfolio of Finance & Economics, Cayman Islands Govt. through Fleishman Hilliard (t)

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant monitored legislative issues that would directly affect offshore banking services on behalf of the

foreign principal.

CHAD

Patton Boggs, L.L.P. #2165

2550 M Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20037-1350

Embassy of the Republic of Chad

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant arranged meetings with executive branch officials to improve U.S.-Chad bilateral relations.

\$40,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

CHANNEL ISLANDS

White & Case, LLP #2759

1155 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 10036-2787

States of Guernsey

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials and congressional staffers concerning the pending Senate tax haven blacklist legislation S 779.

\$92,882.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

White & Case, LLP #2759

1155 Avenue of the Americas New York, NY 10036-2787

States of Jersey

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials and congressional staffers concerning the pending Senate tax haven blacklist legislation S.779.

\$148,248.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

CHILE

Development Counsellors International #4777

215 Park Avenue South 10th Floor New York, NY 10003

Tourism Promotion Corporation of Chile

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided public relations services to promote tourism on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$37,500.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Blank Rome, LLP #4929

600 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

Watergate

Washington, DC 20037

China Shipping Group Company

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant advised the foreign principal on Federal Maritime Commission (FMC) general matters under the Shipping Act of 1984, including advice in connection with restructuring of U.S. services and compliance agreement filing requirements.

\$11,399.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

China Daily Distribution Corporation #3457

15 E. 40th Street, Suite 902

New York, NY 10016

China Daily of Beijing, China

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant printed and distributed China Daily newspaper, after receiving photograph negatives of the newspaper which is prepared by the publisher in Beijing. The registrant also solicited paid advertisements for inclusion in the newspaper.

\$269,742.29 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

China National Tourist Office #3318

370 Lexington Avenue

Suite 912

New York, NY 10017

China National Tourism Administration (formerly: China International Travel Service)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to China by disseminating informational materials, and by participating in travel shows, expositions and conventions.

\$406,500.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Garvey, Schubert & Barer #3047

1191 Second Avenue, 18th Floor

Seattle, WA 98101-2939

China Ocean Shipping Company (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal counsel in connection with certain regulatory and legislative matters impacting maritime transportation. The registrant monitored these matters and provided written reports to the foreign principal.

\$38,409.78 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Hai Tian Development U.S.A., Inc. #5143

136-40 39th Avenue

Suite 508

Flushing, NY 11354

People's Daily Overseas Edition

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant carried out the printing and distribution of the overseas edition of the People's Daily newspaper in the United States.

\$615,514.95 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Hill & Knowlton, Inc. #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20005

Beijing Organizing Committee for Games of XXIX Olympiad

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations communications and public relations counsel related to the organization of

the XXIX Olympic Games. Finances: None Reported

Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P. #2244

555 - 13th Street, N.W.

Columbia Square

Washington, DC 20004-1109

Government of the People's Republic of China

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant rendered strategic advice and counsel to the foreign principal in connection with the World Trade Organization's negotiations and related matters. The registrant also rendered advice and representation to the foreign principal on U.S. laws, regulations, policies and actions by the executive branch, U.S. Congress, and U.S. Government agencies that may affect or relate to the activities and interests of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Jones Day #3427

51 Louisiana Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20001-2113

Embassy of the People's Republic of China

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant rendered legal services to the foreign principal in analyzing and monitoring developments of interest to the foreign principal in both the Legislative and Executive Branches of the United States Government.

\$135,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Patton Boggs, L.L.P. #2165

2550 M Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20037-1350

Embassy of the People's Republic of China

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted Members of Congress, and congressional staffers to discuss U.S.-China bilateral issues, China related legislation, and Chairman Wu's visit to the United States.

\$66,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Ruder Finn, Inc. #1481

301 East 57th Street

New York, NY 10022

Ullens Center of Contemporary Art

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will develop contact lists, as well as provide media outreach and interviews on behalf of the foreign

principal.

Strategy XXI Group, Ltd. #5273

515 Madison Avenue

34th Floor

New York, NY 10022

China National Tourism Office

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Vinson & Elkins, LLP #5797

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20004-1008

China Chamber of Commerce of Metals, Minerals and Chemicals Importers and Exporters

(CCCMC) (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided the foreign principal with general legal advice, prepared briefing materials in connection with the CCCMC delegation visit to Washington, D.C., and made contacts with U.S. governmental officials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$40,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Xin Min International, Inc. #4969

1520 South Garfield Avenue

Alhambra, CA 91801

Xin Min Evening Newspaper

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant engaged a local printing house and distribution service firm in Los Angeles to print and distribute the Xin Min Evening Newspaper in the United States.

\$400,000.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

COLOMBIA

Burson-Marsteller #2469

1110 Vermont Avenue, NW, 12th Floor

Washington, DC 20005-3544

Embassy of Colombia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant engaged in communications activities regarding the passage of U.S.-Columbia Free Trade Agreement, arranged media interviews, and facilitated events with Colombia officials.

\$122,750.17 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Colombian Coffee Federation, Inc. #4909

140 East 57th Street

New York, NY 10022

Federacion Nacional de Cafeteros de Colombia

Nature of Services: Advertising

The registrant promoted the use of Colombian coffee through advertising, monitoring the proper use of the principal's trademark registered in the United States, and creating promotional programs to be used at points of sale.

\$1,287,534.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

3299 K Street, NW Suite 500 Washington, DC 20007

ProExport Colombia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant assisted the foreign principal in developing and implementing a government affairs and lobbying program to include establishing communications with policymakers, as well as monitoring and reporting on legislation and executive branch activities which may affect the development and passage of the Trade Promotion Agreement between the United States and the Republic of Colombia.

\$72,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Holland & Knight #3718

2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20006-6801

Aerovias Nacionales de Colombia, S.A. (AVIANCA)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided general legal advice and services to the foreign principal.

\$38,565.65 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

COLOMBIA

Johnson, Madigan, Peck, Boland & Stewart, Inc. #5776

1300 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 600

Washington, DC 20036

ProExport Colombia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant contacted members of Congress, congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials, to discuss the free trade agreement between the U.S. and Colombia and "Plan Colombia issues."

\$179,162.22 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Mira Movimiento Politico Inc. #5676

11824 SW 105 Terrace Miami, FL 33185

Mira Movimiento Independiente De Renovacion Absoluta

Nature of Services: Fund Raising

The registrant provided advertising on behalf of the foreign political party as part of the process of educating the Colombian community in the U.S. as to the democratic options proffered by Mira Movimiento Politico in Colombia.

\$27,800.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

CONGO (BRAZZAVILLE)

Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc. #5774

1850 M Street, NW

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20036

Denis Sassou Nguesso, President of the Republic of Congo, through Trout Cacheris PLLC

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant disseminated informational materials to help advance the public policy interests of the foreign principal.

\$265,000.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Livingston Group LLC #5356

499 South Capitol Street S.W.

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20003

Office of the President of the Republic of Congo through Trout Cacheris, PLLC

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant contacted congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials to discuss recent developments in the Republic of Congo and to discuss the activities of "vulture funds" in countries that are seeking debt relief under the Heavily Indebted Poor Countries initiative.

\$250,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Trout Cacheris, PLLC #5733

1350 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20036

Denis Sassou-Nguesso

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided advice concerning litigation affecting the interest of the foreign principal and responded to allegations of misconduct directed at the foreign principal by creditors. The registrant also contacted members of Congress, congressional staffers, U.S. Government officials, and media representatives to discuss potential legislation against profiteering in defaulted sovereign debt, and Vulture Fund litigation against the Republic of Congo.

\$2,015,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Cohen & Woods International, Inc. #5003 (T)

1900 L Street, N.W.

Suite 320

Washington, DC 20036

Republic of Congo, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided support services for the foreign principal with respect to American and international

political, economic and financial circles.

COSTA RICA

Costa Rican Board of Trade #2370

108 East 66th Street 6th Floor New York, NY 10065

Camara de Azucareros

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant informed the Department of Agriculture on the progress of the sugar crop in Costa Rica and its compliance with the U.S. sugar quota by acting as a liaison with private organizations, commodity brokers, and international organizations on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant was involved with the International Sugar Organization meetings in London and the World Trade Organization in Geneva.

\$13,200.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

COTE D'IVOIRE (IVORY COAST)

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20004

Government of the Republic of Cote D'Ivoire, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials, and congressional staffers concerning issues relating to Section 508 sanctions, the Africa Growth and Opportunity Act, the African Development Bank, humanitarian assistance, settlement of issues related with the American shareholders of the Ivorian company Cora d'Comstar, and the implementation of the Linas-Marcoussis and Accra III Agreements. The registrant also provided legal advice and counsel on a broad range of legislative, trade, and legal matters.

\$100,900.10 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Kokora, Pascal D. #5687

1914 Carters Grove Drive Silver Spring, MD 20904

Government of the Republic of Cote d'Ivoire

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant monitored legislative and trade activity relating to Section 508 sanctions, the African Growth and Opportunity Act, the African Development Bank, humanitarian assistance, and the implementation of the Linas-Marcoussis and Accra III Agreements.

\$66,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

LTL Strategies #5808

4545 42nd Street, NW

Suite 306

Washington, DC 20016

Dr. ALassane D. Ouattara, Rassemblement des Republicains (RDR)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

COTE D'IVOIRE (IVORY COAST)

Whitaker Group, LLC #5539

1133 21st Street, NW Suite 405 Washington, DC 20036

Cote d'Ivoire Office of the President

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant contacted congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials to discuss the congressional caucus, Cote d'Ivoire Peace Process, and cocoa issues. The registrant also disseminated informational materials concerning several issues of interest to the foreign principal.

\$203,148.81 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

CROATIA

Melady Associates #5637 (T)

3016 Tilden Street, N.W.

Suite 401

Washington, DC 20008

Government of the Republic of Croatia, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant analyzed political trends in the United States, and nominated Prime Minister Sanader for Appeal of

Conscience Annual Award. Finances: None Reported

CYPRUS

BKSH & Associates #5402

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.

Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20005

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus, through Covington & Burling LLP (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

CMS Strategies, LLC #5766

5500 Friendship Boulevard

#1511N

Chevy Chase, MD 20815

Republic of Cyprus, Embassy, through Patton Boggs LLP

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant contacted congressional staffers and Members of Congress regarding Cyprus issues/appropriations language, invitation to a Hill event, and an upcoming trip to Turkey.

\$60,375.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Covington & Burling, LLP #5621 (T)

1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20004

Republic of Cyprus, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice, counsel and active support regarding relations with the U.S. Government and the media. The registrant also contacted members of Congress, congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials regarding U.S.-Cyprus relations and other issues of interest to the foreign principal.

\$420,000.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Office of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus #2619

821 United Nations Plaza

9th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus, Mehmet Ali Talat

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant met with various members and advisers of the United Nations, members of Congress, congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials to discuss and exchange information relating to Cyprus issues.

\$531,094.25 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

CYPRUS

Patton Boggs, L.L.P. #2165

2550 M Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20037-1350

Government of the Republic of Cyprus, Embassy

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant met with Members of Congress, congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials regarding U.S. -Cyprus bilateral relations, aviation security, U.S. foreign claims settlement process, and appropriations issues.

\$310,875.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Qorvis Communications, LLC #5483

8484 Westpark Drive Suite 800

McLean, VA 22102

Government of the Republic of Cyprus, Embassy, through Patton Boggs LLP

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will assist the foreign principal with outreach to U.S. media, public outreach, and grassroots activities, including organizing speaking engagements and conferences.

Finances: None Reported

Weber Shandwick, Inc. #5579

700 13th Street, N.W.

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant contacted media representatives to set up meetings and interviews with Ambassador Kakouris.

\$463,325.92 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

CZECH REPUBLIC

Czech Center, New York #5115

1109 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10028

Czech Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade/Culture/Tourism

The registrant promoted the foreign principal (Czech Republic) in the U.S. in the areas of culture, tourism and business.

\$282,933.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Dutko Worldwide, LLC #5804 (T)

412 First Street, SE

Suite 100

Washington, DC 20003

Czech Republic, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities by the registrant on behalf of the Czech Republic, Romania, Slovak Republic, Republic of Hungary, Republic of Lithuania, Republic of Latvia and Republic of Poland, were conducted as a coalition without distinction between them. The focus of activities attempted to affect modernization of the U.S. Visa Waiver Program (VWP), including work on S. 4 and H.R. 1543. Monies received for the six month period ending November 30, 2007 in the amount of \$213,539.04 are reported under the Czech Republic's registration. This total amount also covers the remaining six foreign principals registered by DUTKO. The registrant also performed services such as research, education and information collection on behalf of the foreign principals.

\$213,539.04 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

DENMARK

Berry, Max N. #2216

3213 O Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20007-2843

Danish Meat Association (DMA)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided the foreign principal with information regarding the status of the Hazard Analysis & Critical Control Points (HACCP) (inspection of systems of meat plants new sanitary operating procedures) and statistical information on pork imports and exports, mad cow disease and other diseases throughout the world. The registrant also kept the foreign principal updated on any legislation affecting the importation of pork and pork products.

\$55,413.08 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Global Communicators, LLC #5817

901 15th Street, NW Suite 250

Washington, DC 20005

Copenhagen Consensus Center

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided public relations advice and counsel, arranged meetings with members of Congress, U.S. executive branch officials, international organizations, and business people. The registrant also arranged interviews with news media, and wrote materials for information kit and distributed at speeches, meetings and interviews.

\$8,689.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Tramposch, Albert #5779

2111 Preston Square Court

Falls Church, VA 22043

Danish Patent and Trademark Office

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant consulted with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office in relation to international patent harmonization and the B+ Working Group.

\$46,911.94 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

DENMARK

VisitDenmark #634

655 Third Avenue 18th Floor, Suite 1810 New York, NY 10017

Danish Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to Denmark by participating in workshops, travel shows, and conferences. The registrant also provided informational materials to prospective tourists, tour operators and travel agencies. In addition, the registrant distributed the Denmark Travel Guide 2007 to prospective visitors to Denmark.

\$572,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

DJIBOUTI

Foley Hoag, LLP #4776

1875 K Street, N.W.

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20006-1238

Republic of Djibouti

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

DOMINICA

Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc. #5334

32 Washington Street

Fairhaven, MA 02719

Commonwealth of Dominica, Office of Ministry of Finance, Industry and Trade

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant also registered vessels and provided mariner certification and assessments on behalf of the foreign principal.

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

Johnson II, Robert Winthrop #4460

Balch & Bingham LLP 1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., 10th Floor Washington, DC 20004-2404

Government of the Dominican Republic

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

ECUADOR

Fenton Communications #5803

1320 18th Street, NW

5th Floor

Washington, DC 20036

Corporacion de Promocion de Exportacion e Inverciones (CORPEI) through Foley Hoag, LLP

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant disseminated informational materials regarding the importance of the Andean Trade Preferences and Drug Enforcement Act in the fight against drugs and the importance of Ecuador as a good partner in that fight.

Finances: None Reported

Foley Hoag, LLP #4776

1875 K Street, N.W.

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20006-1238

Corporation for the Promotion of Exports and Investments of Ecuador

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted members of Congress and congressional staffers regarding the extension of The Andean Preference and Drug Enforcement Act.

\$74,589.91 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

EGYPT

CMGRP, Inc. #3911

700 13th Street, N.W.

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005

 $Ministry\ of\ Trade\ and\ Industry\ \textbf{-}\ Arab\ Republic\ of\ Egypt/Alexandria\ Cotton\ Exporters\ Assn.$

(Alcotexa)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided the foreign principal advice and strategic counsel relating to communications activities, developed communications materials and worked with media organizations to advance the interests of the foreign principal.

\$116,259.55 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

PLM Group, LLC #5825

1001 G Street

Suite 900 East

Washington, DC 20001

Government of the Arab Republic of Egypt, Embassy

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted several executive branch officials to gain an understanding of current issues that pertain to the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Qorvis Communications, LLC #5483

8484 Westpark Drive

Suite 800

McLean, VA 22102

Ahmed Ezz of National Democratic Party

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant agreed to assist in media outreach and operations in order to help generate greater and more positive domestic and international media coverage of Egypt and the political and economic reforms taking place there, to coincide with the National Democratic Party convention in Cairo.

EL SALVADOR

Greenberg Traurig, LLP #5712

2101 L Street, N.W.

Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20037

Government of El Salvador, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials, executive branch officials, and congressional staffers regarding immigration and other issues of interest to the foreign principal.

\$119,190.31 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Veve, Michael E. #4751

1250 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Suite 200

Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of El Salvador

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal advice and counsel to the foreign principal.

\$30,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

EQUATORIAL GUINEA

Cassidy & Associates, Inc. #5643

700 13th Street, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20005

Equatorial Guinea

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant aided Equatorial Guinea in advancing its goals in Washington by advising the foreign principal of available U.S. assistance programs, advising U.S. policy makers of progress that the government of Equatorial Guinea made on various key issues, and by making information about Equatorial Guinea available to the general public through an official website.

\$1,040,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

OpinionMakers, LLC #5789

4022 25th Road North

Arlington, VA 22207

Republic of Equatorial Guinea through Cassidy & Associates

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant disseminated informational materials, and developed a website on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$120,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Sidley Austin, LLP #3731

1501 K Street, N.W.

8th Floor

Washington, DC 20005

Republic of Equatorial Guinea, Embassy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

ERITREA

Teckle, Tesfu Berhane #5707

7907 Wildwood Drive

Takoma Park, MD 20912

Eritrean People's Movement

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

ESTONIA

Enterprise Estonia in San Jose #5833

111 N. Market Street Suite 646 San Jose, CA 95113

Government of Estonia

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant will be engaged in promoting investments, trade, research and product development contacts between Estonia and the United States. The registrant's office in San Jose, California will not be involved in commercial activities.

ETHIOPIA

Coalition for Unity and Democracy Relief & Development Association (Kinijit) #5778

8605 Cameron Street

Suite M-O

Silver Spring, MD 20910

Coalition for Unity & Democracy (Kinijit) Party

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Dewey & LeBoeuf, LLP #5835

1101 New York Avenue, NW Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20005-4213

Government of Ethiopia, Embassy

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will represent and advise the Government of Ethiopia with respect to various aspects of its dispute with the State of Eritrea, including proceedings before the International Boundary Commission and Claims Commission established pursuant to the December 2000 Peace Agreement between Ethiopia and Eritrea. In addition, the registrant will provide advice and professional services to the foreign principal on related matters as requested by the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20004

Government of Ethiopia, Embassy

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal advice and counsel on a broad range of legislative, regulatory, legal matters, and public relations needs, including matters relating to Ethiopia's relationship with the United States. The registrant also contacted members of Congress, congressional staffers, media representatives and U.S. Government officials regarding these issues.

ETHIOPIA

Ethiopian Peoples Revolutionary Party #4789

Post Office Box 73337

Washington, DC 20056-3337

Ethiopian People's Revolutionary Party

Nature of Services: Lobbying/Public Relations

The registrant addressed members and supporters of the foreign principal concerning the political situation and the activities of the party, as well as discussed internal organizational matters.

\$47,779.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Hunton & Williams, LLP #5627 (T)

1900 K Street, N.W.

Suite 1200

Washington, DC 20006

Government of Ethiopia, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials to discuss the Ethiopia-Eritrea Peace Process. The registrant also represented and advised the foreign principal with respect to international arbitrations and investment disputes.

\$361,698.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Kinijit International R.D.A., Inc. #5790 (T)

P.O. Box 14701

Silver Spring, MD 20911

Coalition for Unity and Democracy Party (Kinijit) (t)

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant disseminated informational materials concerning the political environment in Ethiopia and participated in a hearing with the U.S. Congress and the European Parliament joint task force. The registrant also observed mark up events on behalf of the foreign principal, as well as met with U.S. Government officials on issues relating to human rights, democracy and governance in Ethiopia.

ETHIOPIA

Mark Saylor Company, LLC #5827

202 S. Lake Avenue Suite 300 Pasadena, CA 91101

Government of Ethiopia, Embassy

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted Members of Congress, congressional staffers and U.S. Government officials to discuss H.R.2003, newspaper articles, African American media tour, Somalia, and the status of Ethiopian security matters. The registrant also contacted media representatives to discuss Ethiopian diplomatic issues, U.S.-Africa policy, the coffee industry, Ethiopia press coverage, Somalia matters, possible article on Ethiopia and Eritrea, U.S.-Ethiopia relations and other issues of interest to the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Oromo Liberation Front, North America Office #4610

P.O. Box 73247

Washington, DC 20056-3247

Oromo Liberation Front (OLF)

Nature of Services: Political Activities

The registrant organized meetings with concerned persons and spoke about human rights violations, and the political situation in Ethiopia. The registrant also contacted U.S. Government officials and congressional staffers to discuss issues related to the political, and military situations in the Horn of Africa, as well as various bills before Congress concerning issues affecting the foreign principal.

\$142,763.55 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

FRANCE

Alsace Development International, Inc. #3506

805 Seal Pointe Drive

Redwood City, CA 94065

L'Association de Development du Bas-Rhin (ADIRA)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

French Film Office/Unifrance USA #2358

972 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10075

Unifrance Film International (formerly: National Center for the Cinema, French Ministry of

Culture)

Nature of Services: Promotion of French Films in the U.S.

The registrant promoted French films within the United States by arranging screenings and special showings of

French films.

\$256,908.51 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Ruder Finn, Inc. #1481

301 East 57th Street

New York, NY 10022

Air France

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided media relations, disseminated informational materials, and participated in special events to promote public relations on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$122,791.64 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Ruder Finn, Inc. #1481

301 East 57th Street

New York, NY 10022

Centre Pompidou Paris (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

GEORGIA

Orion Strategies LLC #5437

918 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E.

Washington, DC 20003

Government of Georgia, Embassy

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and consulting services concerning Georgia's efforts to achieve their objectives in meeting NATO membership criteria and communicating developments in Georgia to U.S. decision makers.

\$120,000.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Squire Sanders Public Advocacy, LLC #5791

1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 500

Washington, DC 20004-2401

Maia Topuria, Justice Party, Republic of Georgia (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided lobbying and media relations services; conducting meetings with Congress and Executive Branch agencies; public relations and media contact in support of the foreign principal's legal defense.

\$150,799.84 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

GERMANY

Bavarian Ministry for Economic Affairs, Infrastructure,

Office for Economic Development 560 Lexington Avenue, 17th Floor New York, NY 10022

Bavarian Ministry for Economic Affairs, Infrastructure, Transport and Technology

Nature of Services: Distribution Of Printed Material

The registrant prepared several marketing strategies to promote direct investments and joint ventures with the foreign principal in Bavaria. These strategies included contacting U.S. companies, disseminating economic materials and arranging seminars and informational events in the U.S.

\$905,530.70 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Deutsche Telekom, Inc. #4419

101 East 52nd Street 17th Floor New York, NY 10022

Deutsche Telekom, A.G. (formerly: Deutsche Bundespost Telekom)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment/Promotion of Trade

The registrant participated in trade shows and attended investor conferences with U.S. Government officials and members of Congress.

\$3,028,310.57 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20004

German State of Rheinland-Pfalz

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided assistance in enhancing U.S. Rheinland-Pfalz relations, including issues relating to the U.S. Military facilities in the State. The registrant disseminated informational materials and contacted a civic group, U.S. Government officials, members of Congress and congressional staffers in this regard.

\$79,959.99 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

GERMANY

German National Tourist Office #616

122 East 42nd Street

Suite 2000

New York, NY 10168

Deutsche Zentrale fuer Tourismus (German National Tourist Board)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Representative of German Industry and Trade #4274

1776 I Street, N.W.

Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20006

Association of German Chambers of Industry and Commerce (Deutscher Industrie - und Handelstag)

Nature of Services: Public Relations/Promotion of Trade and Investments

The registrant met with U.S. Governmental officials on behalf of the foreign principal to discuss trade policy matters including secure shipping and container security, as well as environmental issues including energy efficiency and alternative energy resources. The registrant also disseminated informational materials to business associations and trade groups on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$630,683.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Representative of German Industry and Trade #4274

1776 I Street, N.W.

Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20006

Federation of German Industries (Bundesverband der Deutschen Industrie)

Nature of Services: Public Relations/Promotion of Trade and Investments

The registrant, on behalf of the foreign principal, arranged meetings between representatives of the foreign principal and members of Congress and executive-level staff. The registrant also visited Washington, D.C. to meet with American business leaders, policy and lawmakers to discuss issues of importance to the transatlantic economic climate. In addition, the registrant communicated to his counterparts the general policy positions of the foreign principal with regard to transatlantic secure shipping and cargo registration requirements. Finally the registrant presented German industry's concerns regarding environmental regulations and compliance with those regulations.

GHANA

Whitaker Group, LLC #5539

1133 21st Street, NW Suite 405 Washington, DC 20036 Government of Ghana

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials and members of Congress to discuss matters related to West Africa cocoa issues, Ghana's child labor survey, and the congressional delegation trip to Ghana. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$150,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Development Counsellors International #4777

215 Park Avenue South

10th Floor

New York, NY 10003

Welsh Development Agency

Nature of Services: Industrial Promotion

The registrant provided a prospect development program to attract businesses to Wales.

\$134,880.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Gibraltar Government Office of Washington #4182

1156 15th Street, N.W.

Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20005

Government of Gibraltar

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant answered information inquiries and disseminated brochures regarding tourism, finances and Gibraltar's efforts to achieve self-determination.

\$165,000.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Hill & Knowlton, Inc. #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20005

UK Trade and Investment USA (t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant provided media relations/public relations services on behalf of the UK Government's inward investment agency, UK Trade & Investment.

\$27,127.06 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Holland & Knight #3718

2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20006-6801

Government of the United Kingdom, Embassy

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided general legal advice and services to the foreign principal.

\$105,268.72 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

International Underwriting Association of London #5296

3 Minister Court Mincing Lane

London, GREAT BRITAIN EC3R 7DD

International Underwriting Association of London

Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Levick Strategic Communications #5649

1900 M Street, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20036

Stolt-Nielsen S.A.

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant contacted representatives of the media and other private groups to generate support for the enforcement of Stolt-Nielsen's 2005 Amnesty Agreement. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$151,452.67 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Lloyd's of London Market Representatives #4883

One Lime Street

London, ENGLAND EC3M 7HA

Lloyd's of London

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant met with U.S. Government officials to discuss terrorism risk insurance program and U.S. sanctions regimes. The registrant also contacted a congressional staffer to discuss non-admitted and reinsurance reform.

Finances: None Reported

North of England #3844

444 N. Michigan Avenue

Suite 3350

Chicago, IL 60611

North West Development Agency, One Northeast,

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant promoted investment in North West England, disseminating literature and promotional material designed to encourage international trade and investment in the North West of England.

\$968,058.32 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

O'Mara, Charles J. #5181

1255 Twenty-Third Street, N.W.

Suite 220

Washington, DC 20037

Tilda, Ltd. (Tilda Rice)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant followed developments related to the European Union's (EU) commitments under the Uruguay Round Agreement and the enlargement of the EU with regard to imports of rice and the EU's obligations under the World Trade Organization. The registrant also followed developments with respect to the above commitments and U.S. Government policy.

\$133,351.43 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Overstreet, Larry #5246

8000 Maryland Avenue

Suite 1320

St. Louis, MO 63105

City of Sunderland, England

Nature of Services: Industrial Promotion

The registrant developed marketing materials, initiation of controls regarding establishment of business activity in Sunderland, England, and responded to requests for information.

\$41,619.31 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Spring O'Brien & Company, Inc. #3661

50 West 23rd Street

11th Floor

New York, NY 10010-1481

British Trade Development Office

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Urenco, Inc. #5137

1560 Wilson Boulevard Suite 300 Arlington, VA 22209-2463

Urenco, Ltd.

Nature of Services: Public Relations/Lobbying

The registrant studied the demand of the uranium enrichment market in the United States including compiling data on both current requirements and future demands. The registrant also prepared proposals for bidding on uncommitted enrichment requirements and negotiated terms for new contracts and support services. In addition, the registrant contacted congressional staffers, to discuss legislative approaches to mandate use of DOE inventories and U.S. Government officials to provide a status update on DOC negotiations with the Russian Government on the Suspension Agreement, enrichment contacting in the U.S. market, and transport security measures.

\$445,300.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc. #5401

101 Constitution Avenue, N.W. Suite 600 West Washington, DC 20001

Ricardo, UK

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant contacted congressional staffers and U.S. Government officials to arrange meetings on behalf of the foreign principal to discuss topics of interest to the foreign principal, including rulemaking related to vehicle safety and braking systems; U.S. Army Hi-Power Initiative; Marine Corps' Marine Personnel Carrier (MPC) Program, and FY 2008 National Defense Authorization Act (NDAA).

\$50,330.07 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

VisitBritain #579

551 Fifth Avenue

Suite 701

New York, NY 10176-0799

British Tourist Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

GREECE

BKSH & Associates #5402

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.

Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20005

Government of Greece, Embassy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant monitored U.S. policy toward Greece and acted as a liaison with officials of the executive branch and Members of Congress on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant also contacted congressional staffers regarding the Visa Waiver Program.

\$90,108.50 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

GRENADA

Richartz Fliss Clark & Pope, Inc. #5623

305 Madison Avenue

Suite 2145

New York, NY 10165

Grenada Board of Tourism

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

GUATEMALA

Global Communicators, LLC #5817

901 15th Street, NW Suite 250

Washington, DC 20005

Universidad Francisco Marroquin (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided strategic communications, media relations, and marketing advice and counsel to the foreign principal to raise awareness among potential donors, supporters, and opinion leaders in the United States. The registrant also arranged meetings with think tanks, non-profit policy organizations, international organizations, U.S. government officials, and policy analyst's.

\$60,930.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Holland & Knight #3718

2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20006-6801

Coordinadora de las Comunidades Afectadas por la Construccion de la Hidroelectrica Chixoy (COCAHICH)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided general legal advice and services on behalf of the foreign principal.

GUYANA

Foley Hoag, LLP #4776

1875 K Street, N.W.

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20006-1238

Republic of Guyana

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

HAITI

Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A. #5303 (T)

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20004-3002

Commission de Mise en Oeuvre de la Loi HOPE (CMO-HOPE) (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant interacted with U.S. governmental officials in the Administration and Congress regarding the implementation of Haitian Hemispheric Opportunity through Partnership Encouragement Act (HOPE).

\$46,167.54 for the six month period ending January 31, 2008

Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC #5839

540 North Lincoln Street Hinsdale, IL 60521

CMO-HOPE

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will work to enhance Haiti's position in the U.S. apparel market by meeting with congressional

staffers.

HONDURAS

August, Lang & Husak #5843

4630 Montgomery Avenue

Suite 400

Bethesda, MD 20814

Foundation for Investment and Development of Exports (FIDE) through Global Communicators

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant agreed to provide public relations and communication services to promote corporate U.S. investment in Honduras, focusing on the tourism, agri-business, and light manufacturing sectors through Global Communicators.

Finances: None Reported

Global Communicators, LLC #5817

901 15th Street, NW

Suite 250

Washington, DC 20005

Fundacion para la Inversion y Desarrollo de Exportaciones (FIDE) (Foundation for Investment and

Development of Exports)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

\$89,191.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Tew Cardenas, LLP #5562

One Metro Center

700 12th Street, N.W., Suite 1150

Washington, DC 20005

Emin J. Abufele

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials to discuss the immigration application of the foreign principal.

\$25,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Amani Group, LLC #5806

805 15th Street, NW Suite 401

Washington, DC 20005

Hong Kong Economic Trade Office (HKETO)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and represented the interests of the Government of Hong Kong in international trade relations between the United States and Hong Kong. The registrant also provided any legal advice and representation necessary to fully protect the interests of Hong Kong.

\$90,000.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Hong Kong Tourism Board #2110

10940 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 2050 Los Angeles, CA 90024-3915

Government of Hong Kong

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

To promote tourism on behalf of its principal, the registrant distributed promotional material and provided information to all segments of the travel industry and traveling public. The registrant also participated in trade shows, promotions, and travel seminars with other tourist offices. The registrant's offices are located in Los Angeles and New York.

\$1,094,167.26 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Inc. #2181

219 East 46th Street

New York, NY 10017

Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant provided information to its foreign principal regarding the market situation in America, assisted in promotional programs, and served as consultant to Hong Kong businessmen. The registrant's offices are located in New York, Chicago, and Los Angeles.

\$3,996,021.12 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Loeffler Group, LLP #5432

1801 K Street, NW

Suite 340

Washington, DC 20006

Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant performed services on behalf of the foreign principal with respect to constitutional developments in Hong Kong, international trade policy, the U.S.-China trade relationship, and the World Trade Organization.

\$208,230.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

MPD Consultants, LLC #5540

5615 Bent Branch Road Bethesda, MD 20816

Hong Kong Trade Development Council (through the Loeffler Group LLP)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice to the foreign principal regarding trade matters.

\$4,330.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Nurnberger & Associates, Inc. #5809

805 15th Street, NW Suite 401

Washington, DC 20005

Hong Kong Trade Development Council through the Amani Group

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and representation for the interests of the foreign principal in international trade relations between Hong Kong and the United States. The registrant contacted members of the Administration, members of Congress and their staffs to discuss U.S.-Hong Kong relations and to set up visits to various places in the U.S. on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$31,500.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide #5807

1111 19th Street, NW 10th Floor Washington, DC 20036

Government of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided the following services to the foreign principal: reassure the relevant sectors in the U.S. of the principles of "One Country Two Systems" and a "high degree of autonomy"; maintain business confidence to existing and potential investors of Hong Kong's economic and political viability; promote Hong Kong's commercial reputation as a free trader; promote among existing and potential investors the opportunities which Hong Kong offers as a gateway to doing business in the Mainland China resulting of the Closer Economic Partnership Arrangement; position Hong Kong as a leading city in the world for the development and application of information technology, promote Hong Kong's information infrastructure and services; inform existing and potential investors of the niches Hong Kong possesses as a business, communications, financial, logistics and service centre of the Asia-Pacific region; and position Hong Kong as Asia's world city.

\$278,750.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Policy Impact Strategic Communications, Inc. #5610 (T)

1401 K Street, N.W.

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20005

Hutchison Whampoa Limited (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations services, contacting business officials and distributing media kits, on behalf of the foreign principal to promote its image and brand in the United States. Registration under FARA terminated on 5/02/2007, with registration commencing then under the authority of the Lobbying Disclosure Act.

\$30,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Sidley Austin, LLP #3731

1501 K Street, N.W.

8th Floor

Washington, DC 20005

Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal advice and related services on trade-related matters.

\$284,096.49 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Wexler & Walker Public Policy Associates #5265

1317 F Street, N.W. Suite 600 Washington, DC 20004

Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided advice, support and assistance in lobbying the Congress and the Executive branch on legislation and policies affecting the trade interests of Hong Kong, for example, U.S./Mainland of China on trade relations; U.S. implementation of the World Trade Organization Agreements; trade legislation including presidential trade promotion authority, textiles bill and 301 status; U.S. free trade agreements with other countries; APEC; anti-dumping and safeguard legislation and actions, environmental protection, labor rights, investment and competition policy issues; gathering information which may affect the trade interests of Hong Kong; arranging for delegations from Hong Kong and Hong Kong officials based in the US to meet politicians, members of the Administration, and other organizations.

\$196,650.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

HUNGARY

Dutko Worldwide, LLC #5804 (T)

412 First Street, SE Suite 100 Washington, DC 20003

Republic of Hungary, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities by the registrant on behalf of the Czech Republic, Romania, Slovak Republic, Republic of Hungary, Republic of Lithuania, Republic of Latvia and Republic of Poland, were conducted as a coalition without distinction between them. The focus of activities attempted to affect modernization of the U.S. Visa Waiver Program (VWP), including work on S. 4 and H.R. 1543. Monies received for the six month period ending November 30, 2007 in the amount of \$213,539.04 are reported under the Czech Republic's registration. This total amount also covers the remaining six foreign principals registered by DUTKO. The registrant also performed services such as research, education and information collection on behalf of the foreign principals.

ICELAND

Iceland Tourist Board #2863

655 Third Avenue

Suite 1810

New York, NY 10017

Iceland Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant gave information on services to travel agents and individuals and distributive travel information and travel literature.

\$1,014,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Kronmiller, Theodore George #4649

961 Leigh Mill Road

Great Falls, VA 22066-2323

Government of Iceland

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

\$610.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Plexus Consulting Group, LLC #5373

1620 Eye Street, N.W.

Suite 210

Washington, DC 20006

Minister of Fisheries Government of Iceland

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant monitored legislation and the media for issues of interest to the foreign principal. The registrant also set up meetings with reporters and Senate and Congressional staff members.

\$90,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

INDIA

Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC #5430

1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Tenth Floor

Washington, DC 20004

Republic of India, Embassy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant monitored and advised the foreign principal on U.S. policy making processes and arranged meetings between the foreign principal and U.S. officials. The means employed included communications to, and meeting and briefings with, U.S. governmental officials and members of the U.S. media, as well as distribution of informational materials.

\$349,998.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Collins, Grace #5566

1725 I Street, N.W.

Suite 300,53

Washington, DC 20006

Government of the Peoples Republic of Nagalim/National Socialist Council of Nagalim (Nagaland) (I-M)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted civic groups, media representatives, and congressional staffers to provide general public relations on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$32,344.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Council of Khalistan #5597

730 24th Street, N.W.

Suite 310

Washington, DC 20037

Council of Khalistan

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant wrote letters to members of Congress and executive branch officials, and others regarding human rights violations of Sikhs and other minorities in India, as well as the preservation of the natural resources of Punjab and promoting fair prices for farm products. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

INDIA

Dentsu America, Inc. #5116

666 Fifth Avenue

9th Floor

New York, NY 10103

Government of India Tourist Office

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

India Tourism, New York #2329

1270 Avenue of the Americas

Suite 1808

New York, NY 10020-1700

Government of India

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to India through conventions, conferences, travel shows, and seminars. The registrant also disseminated press releases and articles through print and electronic media to promote tourism on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$3,444,602.70 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

India Trade Promotion Organization #2975

Suite 824 - Lincoln Building 60 East 42nd Street New York, NY 10165

Trade Development Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant provided trade data and commercial information, and forwarded trade inquiries on products of trade interest to the foreign principal. The registrant also participated in trade shows on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$296,000.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

INDONESIA

White & Case, LLP #2759

1155 Avenue of the Americas New York, NY 10036-2787

Republic of Indonesia (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided general legal representation to the foreign principal.

INTERNATIONAL

Alpine Tourist Office #2052

C/O Austrian Tourist Office, Inc. 608 Fifth Avenue New York, NY 10020

Alpine Tourist Commission

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant distributed brochures and press releases and placed advertisements promoting travel to the Alpine region. The registrant also participated in travel workshops and familiarization press trips on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$237,300.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Arab Information Center #876

League of Arab States 1100 - 17th Street, N.W., Suite 602 Washington, DC 20036

League of Arab States

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant collected public information of interest to the foreign principal and transmitted the information to the foreign principal. In addition, the foreign principal made use of the registrant's conference room for meetings.

\$382,476.05 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Caribbean Tourism Organization, USA Inc. #991

80 Broad Street 32nd Floor New York, NY 10004

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Caribbean Tourism Organization

The registrant promoted tourist travel to the Caribbean region through publicity releases and the distribution of tourist folders. The registrant also engaged in public relations concerning the joint interests of the foreign government islands, the U.S. Virgin Islands and Puerto Rico, as well as the interests of allied members engaged in the operations of hotels in the Caribbean.

\$1,310,024.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

INTERNATIONAL

Dickens & Madson Canada, Inc. #5784

740 Notre Dame Ouest

Suite 1250

Montreal, Quebec, CANADA H3C 3X6

Paul Calder LeRoux

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant engaged in activities on behalf of the foreign principal which did not involve U.S. Government officials or U.S. media representatives except for one U.S media representative, who on his own initiative, contacted the registrant and its foreign principal and thus included a few sentences relating to the foreign principal in a web site article.

\$6,885,170.56 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

European Travel Commission #574

c/o Spring O'Brien 50 West 23rd Street, 11th Floor New York, NY 10010

European Travel Commission

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant disseminated informational materials, arranged meetings between media and tourism office directors on behalf of the foreign principal promoting travel to member countries.

\$126,039.57 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Hill & Knowlton, Inc. #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW Suite 300

Washington, DC 20005

Special Court for Sierra Leone

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided counsel and public relations services, including raising awareness and support for the Special Court for Sierra Leone.

INTERNATIONAL

Weber Shandwick, Inc. #5579

700 13th Street, N.W.

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005

Delegation of the European Commission to the United States

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported

\$463,325.92 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

IRAN

Clark, Mark Edmond #5755

218 East 81st Street Apartment 4B New York, NY 10028

Mission of the Islamic Republic of Iran to the UN

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant was provided monthly oral reports on U.S.-Iran relations and supported the formulation of policy options; developed reports from presentations received from congressional staff on Iraq, Iran, and the Middle East; developed reports from presentations received from U.S. foreign policy, national security, and military experts on U.S.-Iran relations; and, developed a report from presentations received from U.S. human rights experts on democracy programs in Iran.

\$16,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

American Business Development Group #5810

2800 Shirlington Road

Suite 401

Arlington, VA 22206

Kurdistan Regional Government

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant communicated and facilitated meetings for the foreign principal with Members of Congress and Congressional staff as well as executive branch agencies; specifically the Departments of Defense and Commerce.

\$110,000.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC #5430

1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Tenth Floor

Washington, DC 20004

Iraqi National Accord

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant monitored and advised the foreign principal on U.S. policy making processes and arranged meetings between the foreign principal and U.S. officials. The means employed included communications to, and meeting and briefings with, U.S. governmental officials and members of the U.S. media, as well as distribution of informational materials.

\$50,785.26 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC #5430

1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Tenth Floor

Washington, DC 20004

Kurdish Regional Government (formerly known as Kurdish Democratic Party)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted members of Congress, congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials concerning trade, and U.S.-Kurdish relations. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$478,669.84 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Cleary, Gottlieb, Steen & Hamilton, LLP #508

2000 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20006-1801

Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Iraq

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant represented the foreign principal with respect to the restructuring of its external indebtedness and participated in meetings with U.S. Government officials in this regard.

\$1,046,912.40 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Focus on Advocacy and Advancement of International Relations #5768 (T)

13530 Michigan Avenue, #325

Dearborn, MI 48126

Iraqi Government (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant contacted Members of Congress, and U.S. Government officials advocating for a non-sectarian, no foreign intervention, national reconciliation government, pressing to combat terrorism, and violence, and advocating for a permanent strategic relation with U.S.

\$10,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Fulbright & Jaworski, LLP #5842

1301 McKinney #5100 Fulbright Tower Houston, TX 77010-3095

Republic of Iraq

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will provide litigation related services to the foreign principal in connection with a lawsuit that was filed against the foreign principal in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia. The services include filing briefs, appearing in court, and providing other services that are routinely provided in similar lawsuits.

Greenberg Traurig, LLP #5712

2101 L Street, N.W.

Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20037

Kurdistan Regional Government

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant contacted members of Congress, congressional staffers and U.S. Government officials regarding U.S. military operations in Kurdistan, Kurdistan current events, and concept of Kurdish Caucus, as well as assisted with the shaping of the U.S. perceptions of Kurdish interests.

\$40,000.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Kurdistan Regional Government - Liaison Office - USA #5783

1634 Eye Street, NW

Suite 210

Washington, DC 20006

Kurdistan Regional Government

Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Russo Marsh & Rogers #5682

770 L Street Suite 1400

Sacramento, CA 95814

Kurdistan Regional Government

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Slocum & Boddie, PC #5765

6225 Brandon Avenue

Suite 310

Springfield, VA 22150

Kurdistan Regional Government

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal services related to real estate matters in the search for the acquisition of a new office building.

\$7,318.38 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Zenith Consulting, Inc. #5792 (T)

5322 Fifteen Mile Road

Suite C

Sterling Heights, MI 48310

Iraqi Tawafuq Front aka Iraqi Accordance Front (t)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant gave advice to special advisor to Iraqi Vice President of the necessity of their political participation.

Also, the registrant expressed the necessity of hiring local translators for their speeches and press releases.

IRELAND

Enterprise Ireland #2518

Ireland House 345 Park Avenue, 17th Floor New York, NY 10154-0037

An Bord Trachtala/Irish Trade Board (formerly: Coras Trachtala/Irish Export Board)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Friends of Sinn Fein, Inc. #5006

67 Wall Street Suite 2401

New York, NY 10005

Sinn Fein

Nature of Services: Fundraising/Lobbying

The registrant met with members of Congress, U.S. Government officials, U.S. organizations, media representatives, and other groups to provide information encouraging economic development and peaceful conditions in Ireland. The registrant arranged lecture tours, media presentations and fund-raising events to solicit contributions to support the activities of the foreign principal in Ireland.

\$789,212.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

IDA Ireland #1770

345 Park Avenue 17th Floor

New York, NY 10154

Irish Development Authority, Irish Government Body

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant's U.S. offices in New York, Boston, Chicago, Atlanta, and Mountain View, California solicited inquiries from companies and professional advisors concerning manufacturing, industrial development and services investment opportunities in Ireland.

\$3,045,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

IRELAND

Shannon Free Airport Development Company, Ltd. #2467

345 Park Avenue

17th Floor

New York, NY 10154-0037

Shannon Free Airport Development Company, Ltd.

Nature of Services: Industrial Promotion

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

SUPPORTERS OF FINE GAEL. INC. #5798

52 Duane Street

5th Floor

New York, NY 10007

Fine Gael

Nature of Services: Fund Raising

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Tourism Ireland Limited #5594

345 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10154

Tourism Ireland Limited

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

ISLE OF MAN

White & Case, LLP #2759

1155 Avenue of the Americas New York, NY 10036-2787

Isle of Man

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided general legal representation to the foreign principal.

\$158,262.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

ISRAEL

Arnold & Porter, LLP #1750

555 - 12th Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20004-1206

State of Israel, Embassy

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant rendered advice to the foreign principal with respect to various financing vehicles and U.S. laws, regulations and policies relating to taxation, banking, international trade, economic and financial matters, as well as the U.S. - Israel Science and Technology Commission. The registrant also provided advice and assistance on the registration of debt securities with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission and on the implementation through USAID of the loan guarantee program established pursuant to the Supplemental Appropriations Act. In addition, the registrant represented the foreign principal in various litigations.

\$347,062.27 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Geoffrey Weill Associates #5773

27 West 24th Street Suite 305 New York, NY 10010 Israel Ministry of Tourism

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant invited journalists to Israel, and performed public relations activities on behalf of the foreign principal to promote tourism to Israel.

\$144,000.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Richard L. Collins & Company, Inc. #5537

2111 Wilson Boulevard Suite 700

Arlington, VA 22201

Menachem Begin Heritage Foundation

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant assisted the foreign principal in its efforts to obtain a funding grant by providing research and advice and contacted congressional staffers to ask that Members of Congress consider supporting a funding grant on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$44,860.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

ISRAEL

Ruder Finn, Inc. #1481

301 East 57th Street

New York, NY 10022

El Al Israel Airlines

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided general counsel, engaged in media relations, special events and crisis communications on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$6,569.65 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Sidley Austin, LLP #3731

1501 K Street, N.W.

8th Floor

Washington, DC 20005

Government of Israel

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

\$88,757.52 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc. #2278

633 Third Avenue

21st Floor

New York, NY 10017

Executive of the World Zionist Organization, Jerusalem

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant participated in workshops, seminars, and conferences and distributed materials to increase support for the foreign principal's educational, cultural and religious goals.

\$4,303,896.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

ITALY

Cianfaglione, Quintino #5745

84 Beverly Road

Wethersfield, CT 06109

Per L, Italia Nel Mondo Con Tremaglia

Nature of Services: Fund Raising

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Ferrigno, Salvatore #5750

37 Sibelius Road

Newtown, PA 18940

Forza Italia

Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Italian Government Tourist Board (ENIT), Los Angeles #1884

12400 Wilshire Boulevard

Suite 550

Los Angeles, CA 90025

Ente Nazionale Italiano per il Turismo (ENIT)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted travel to Italy, offering services free-of-charge to the tour operators, travel agents, carriers and other travel related associations catering to Americans traveling abroad. They also provide information to the public regarding tour facilities and other attractions in Italy.

\$212,959.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Italian Government Tourist Board, New York #568

630 Fifth Avenue

Suite 1565

New York, NY 10111

Ente Nazionale Italiano per il Turismo

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant engaged in the distribution of travel literature and provides information for the purpose of generating interest for travel to Italy. They also contact other travel agencies and media for the same purpose.

\$2,393,065.29 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

ITALY

Italian Government Travel Office, Chicago #1892

500 North Michigan Avenue

Suite 506

Chicago, IL 60611

Ente Nazionale Italiano per il Turismo (ENIT)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

JAMAICA

FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc. #2415

100 West 33rd Street New York, NY 10001 Jamaica Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Advertising Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida #2360

5201 Blue Lagoon Drive Suite 670 Miami, FL 33126

Miaili, FL 33120

Jamaica Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Ruder Finn, Inc. #1481

301 East 57th Street New York, NY 10022 Jamaica Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant wrote and disseminated press releases to travel, trade and consumer lifestyle media and to national and regional newspapers in the United States. The registrant also engaged in media relations, special events, and crisis communications.

\$417,948.18 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Advocacy Group #5826

1333 H Street, N.W. Suite 500 West Washington, DC 20005 Embassy of Japan (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant agreed to arrange meetings with congressional staffers and embassy officials to discuss political, economic and commercial matters affecting the Government of Japan's relationship with the United States.

Finances: None Reported

Bob, Daniel #5794

1001 G Street, NW Suite 460 Washington, DC 20001 Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant will develop a strategy for U.S.-Japan summit meetings including speeches and public appearances for participants from Japan by speaking to knowledgeable people both in and out of the U.S. Government and the Government of Japan. The registrant will also provide a strategy for improving the foreign principal's contacts on Capitol Hill by using knowledge gained from previous work on Capitol Hill and will introduce Embassy officials to key media people in Washington to enhance the Embassy's network of contacts. In addition the registrant will provide ideas to address false or misleading characterizations of Japan by speaking to officials from the Embassy of Japan, as well as consult on critical issues as they arise, and provide assistance in writing op-eds and making media appearances through contacts with officials from the Embassy of Japan. Finally, the registrant agreed to organize interviews on behalf of the Prime Minister of Japan on CNN, and will attempt to secure coverage of Japanese baseball players in American media outlets.

\$9,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Butterfield Carter and Associates #5398

1010 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E.

Washington, DC 20003

Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and assistance regarding communications with U.S. executive and legislative branches of government regarding whaling policy.

\$55,375.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Butterfield Carter and Associates #5398

1010 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E.

Washington, DC 20003

Institute of Cetacean Research

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and assistance regarding communications with U.S. executive and legislative branches of government regarding whaling policy.

\$36,375.56 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Caparso, Anne Smith #5331

4 Evergreen Way

Stratham, NH 03885

Government of Japan, Embassy

Nature of Services: Consultant/Lobbying

The registrant arranged meetings for Embassy staff with congressional staffers for the purposing of discussing foreign policy issues that affect the U.S.-Japan relationship, such as, security issues in Asia, U.S.-Japan cooperation, and foreign affairs, trade, and defense issues of current interest in Congress.

Finances: None Reported

Charles E. Butler & Associates #3544

187 Garth Road

Scarsdale, NY 10583

Japan Iron & Steel Exporters' Association

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc. #3657

1500 Broadway Fifth Floor

New York, NY 10036

Office of the Japanese Consul General

Nature of Services: Media Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Fratelli Group #5799 (T)

1300 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20036

Government of Japan through Hogan and Hartson (t)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant performed the following services on behalf of the foreign principal: contacted members of the media, coordinated the drafting and placement of op-eds, contacted potential third party spokespersons, and opinion leaders, monitored press clips and provided advice and counsel on media strategy.

\$70,739.02 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Garvey, Schubert & Barer #3047

1191 Second Avenue, 18th Floor Seattle, WA 98101-2939

Japan Fisheries Association

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant monitored congressional, and administrative actions with respect to high seas fisheries issues, including legislation reauthorizing the Magnuson-Stevens Fisheries Conservation and Management Act.

\$9,566.25 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Global Policy Group, Inc. #5290

1101 16th Street, N.W.

Suite 310

Washington, DC 20036-4803

JETRO, New York

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided the foreign principal with research reports on: U.S. retirement system,; hedge funds and private equity issues; Section 401(k) plans fees; pension legislation and regulation.

\$34,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Goldman, Betsy M. #5857

402 East 74th Street

Apt. 6-A

New York, NY 10021

Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant will provide media relations services on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Government of Fukuoka Prefecture, Silicon Valley Office #5591

111 North Market Street

Suite 636

San Jose, CA 95113

Fukuoka Prefectural Government

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted U.S. businessmen and others to introduce projects in support of industry in Fukuoka and to invite them to establish their business in Fukuoka.

\$81,437.87 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Hastings, Jay Donald #2867

1676 Parkview Drive N.E.

Bainbridge Island, WA 98110-2349

Japan Fisheries Association

Nature of Services: Industrial Promotion

The registrant monitored U.S. Government and industry activities on fisheries management and trade policy as these U.S. activities relate to Japanese fisheries and trade interests. The registrant provided advice to the foreign principal and its members on these policy issues.

\$23,723.74 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Hecht, Spencer & Associates, Inc. #5451

499 South Capitol Street, S.W.

Suite 507

Washington, DC 20003

Government of Japan

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant rendered government relations and political consulting services to the foreign principal in connection with U.S. Government positions, actions and legislation regarding Japan and Japanese nationals, including corporations. The registrant's activities included communications with current and former executive branch officials, members of Congress and their staffs relating to legislation and actions of the executive branch and U.S. Government agencies that may affect the interests of the Government of Japan.

\$105,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P. #2244

555 - 13th Street, N.W. Columbia Square Washington, DC 20004-1109

Government of Japan

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant rendered advice and representation to the foreign principal on U.S. laws, regulations, policies and actions by the executive branch and U.S. Government agencies that may affect or relate to the activities and interests of the foreign principal, the bilateral U.S.-Japan/Japan-U.S. relationship, and/or Japanese nationals, including corporations, or policy regarding the United Nations. The registrant conducts services in international trade-related matters and litigation. The registrant also coordinated services provided by The Fratelli Group, a public relations firm under FARA Registration number 5799.

\$448,034.47 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Japan Center for Intercultural Communications (JCIC) #4998

2-7-7 Hirakawa-cho Chiyoda-ku Tokyo, 102-0093, JAPAN

Japanese Government

Nature of Services: Media Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Japan National Tourist Organization, Los Angeles #2350

515 South Figueroa Street

Suite 1470

Los Angeles, CA 90071

Japan National Tourist Organization

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant disseminated news releases, participated in travel/trade shows and expositions, and conducted investigations and research to promote travel to Japan.

\$614,467.86 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Japan National Tourist Organization, New York #769

One Rockefeller Plaza

Suite 1250

New York, NY 10020

Japan National Tourist Organization

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant distributed travel pamphlets, participated in travel fairs and expositions, and conducted investigations and research to promote tourism to Japan.

\$1,551,726.24 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Japan Network Group, Inc. #4490

100 Broadway

15th Floor

New York, NY 10005

JNG Shareholders Group

Nature of Services: Rebroadcast Japan Radio and TV Programs

The registrant engaged in the rebroadcast of Japanese T.V. The registrant also sold Japanese language programming via Echostar, a major DBS provider. In addition, the registrant purchases programming from Japanese and U.S. television networks at commercial rates. This programming includes news, entertainment, documentaries and sports.

\$956,300.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

JETRO, Atlanta #4069

245 Peachtree Center Avenue, N.E. Suite 2208, Marquis One Tower Atlanta, GA 30303-1224

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant provided to public officials, associations, individuals and interested parties, information and materials related to various aspects of the Japanese economy and business, as well as U.S.-Japan economic and trade relations. The registrant also monitored the development of U.S. economic and market conditions for the foreign principal.

\$400,516.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

JETRO, Chicago #1850

1 East Wacker Drive Suite 600 Chicago, IL 60601

City of Osaka

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant distributed information and publicity materials concerning Japanese merchandise and Japanese companies.

Finances: None Reported

JETRO, Chicago #1850

1 East Wacker Drive Suite 600

Chicago, IL 60601

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant conducted research on foreign trade in the United States, disseminated information on trade, and sponsored and participated in seminars to promote trade between Japan and the United States.

\$924,984.51 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

JETRO, Houston #2277

1221 McKinney Street Suite 4141 Houston, TX 77010

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant conducted market research on trade matters between the United States and Japan, and organized trade exhibitions, conferences, and related events, disseminating information about Japanese industries, merchandise, and business practices designed to promote U.S.-Japan trade.

\$1,079,838.45 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

JETRO, Los Angeles #1833

777 South Figueroa Street Suite 2650 Los Angeles, CA 90017-2513

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant conducted research on matters concerning foreign trade between Japan and the United States, and disseminated information on the Japanese economy, business, and U.S.-Japan trade relations to American businessmen and public officials, newspapers, libraries, educational institutions, and other interested groups, in the form of films, seminars, speaking engagements, participation in conferences and audio-visual presentations.

\$842,613.05 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

JETRO, New York #1643

1221 Avenue of the Americas

42nd Floor

New York, NY 10020-1079

Ishikawa Prefectural Government

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant provided information and materials relating to the Ishikawa Prefectural Government. The registrant also monitored U.S. economic and market conditions for the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

JETRO, New York #1643

1221 Avenue of the Americas

42nd Floor

New York, NY 10020-1079

Japan External Trade Organization

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant conducted research in matters concerning foreign trade between Japan and the United States, and organized trade exhibitions, displays, shows, fairs, and similar events. The registrant disseminated information to strengthen U.S.-Japan economic relations, and distributed publications on foreign trade.

\$5,836,007.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

JETRO, New York #1643

1221 Avenue of the Americas

42nd Floor

New York, NY 10020-1079

Kanagawa Prefectural Government

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant promoted mutually beneficial economic and business relations between the United States and the foreign principal. The registrant also monitored U.S. economic and market conditions for the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

JETRO, San Francisco #1813

201 Third Street

Suite 1010

San Francisco, CA 94103

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant promoted business, trade and investment relationships between Japan and the United States. The registrant also engaged in research and analysis of U.S.-Japan economic, trade, investment and business matters.

\$1,505,619.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Keene & Associates #4511

P.O. Box 161840 1400 N Street Suite 8 Sacramento, CA 95816

Government of Japan, Consulate

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant monitored California state legislation and other state activities impacting U.S.-California-Japan political and economic relations. The registrant provided quarterly briefings to the Consulate on all important developments and design initiatives to strengthen U.S.-California-Japan relations, including support for the California-Japan high school student exchange program.

\$21,350.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Kobe Trade Information Office #2438

1001 Fourth Avenue Suite 2328 Seattle, WA 98154

Kobe Municipal Government

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant assisted Japanese officials on visits to the United States. The registrant also distributed informational brochures and represented the foreign principal at meetings and product shows.

\$127,852.06 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

KWR International, Inc. #5119

275 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10016

JETRO, New York

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant's services to the foreign principal included general monitoring and counsel, economic research and analysis, and publication of press releases and newsletters.

\$30,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Manufactured Imports and Investment Promotion Organization (MIPRO) #3196

2501 M Street, N.W.

Suite 350

Washington, DC 20037

Manufactured Imports and Investment Promotion Organization (MIPRO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant gathered information regarding exports and prospective exports to be used to stimulate and facilitate export trade to Japan.

\$212,261.18 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Masaoka & Associates, Inc. #2521

1126 Sixteenth Street, NW

Suite 210

Washington, DC 20036-4823

JETRO, New York (formerly: Japan Trade Center)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided factual information in response to inquiries from the foreign principal. The registrant attended public hearings, seminars, and meetings to report on newsworthy issues. The registration also collected general published news and statistical information, monitored congressional hearings, and contacted government officials to obtain factual information and materials.

\$29,200.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Maseng Communications #4660

11305 Baroque Road

Silver Spring, MD 20901

Japan Automobile Manufacturers' Association, Inc.

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided strategic communications counsel in conjunction with Porter/Novelli.

\$26,024.46 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Mayeroff, Jerry M. #5067

2724 West Coyle Avenue

Chicago, IL 60645-3018

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO, Chicago)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

MITA Group, Inc. #5741

1101 30th Street, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20007

Government of Japan/Japan External Trade Organization

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant agreed to provide consulting services on United States policy developments and analysis, focusing in

the area of trade, security, environment, and with respect to any other countries in the Pacific region.

Finances: None Reported

Osaka Prefectural Government, California Office #5174

332 Pine Street Suite 610

San Francisco, CA 94104

International Business Organization of Osaka

Nature of Services: Promotion of Economy

The registrant contacted local companies interested in exporting and supplied them with information about the Osaka market and business matching program. The registrant sent packets of information about the Osaka market and investment environment to local and state economic development organizations in California and companies throughout the United States identified by the Japan External Trade Organization as having an interest in trade or expanding operations into Japan.

\$92,358.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Osaka Prefectural Government, California Office #5174

332 Pine Street Suite 610

San Francisco, CA 94104

Osaka Prefectural Government

Nature of Services: Promotion of Economy

The registrant contacted local companies interested in exporting and supplied them with information about the Osaka market and business matching program. The registrant sent packets of information about the Osaka market and investment environment to local and state economic development organizations in California and companies throughout the United States identified by the Japan External Trade Organization as having an interest in trade or expanding operations into Japan.

Finances: None Reported

Osaka University, San Francisco Office #5631

120 Montgomery Street Suite 1270 San Francisco, CA 94104

Osaka University

Nature of Services: Information Service

The registrant will organize and maintain a network for alumni of Osaka University in North America, organize foreign exchange programs for students of Osaka University in the United States and U.S. students at Osaka University, support researchers of Osaka University who are in the United States, and coordinate training of Osaka University staff in the United States.

\$121,753.06 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Parvin, C. Landon #5551

902 Sylvania Avenue Fredericksburg, VA 22401

Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant drafted speeches and remarks for embassy officials to deliver before a variety of audiences, such as Japan-America Societies across the United States and Japan-U.S. business groups, and at charitable, artistic, cultural and educational events. The purpose of the speeches and remarks was to reaffirm the friendship and alliance between Japan and the United States.

\$62,500.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

U.S. Representative Offices of the Development Bank of Japan #5344

1251 Avenue of the Americas Suite 830 New York, NY 10020

Development Bank of Japan

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant's three offices located in Washington, DC, New York and Los Angeles provided information and material relating to various services, programs and activities of the foreign principal. This information is of interest to officials and individuals in the U.S. Government, state governments, private corporations, and other organizations, associations or individuals in the United States. The registrant also engaged in activities to promote direct investment in Japan by providing relevant information to interested U.S. firms.

\$825,015.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

JORDAN

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

3299 K Street, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20007

Minister of Labor of Kingdom of Jordan (through Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A.) (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations counsel to the foreign principal and public relations services to engage members of the media, the U.S. private sector and U.S. Government officials on matters relating to Jordanian labor law reform and compliance initiatives.

Finances: None Reported

LaFleur, Vinca #5820

Vinca LaFleur Communications 3142 Quesada Street, NW Washington, DC 20015

Royal Hashemite Court

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

Prior to registration the registrant prepared speeches, articles for publication, panel presentations, and website content on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$149,557.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Ravdin, Vivien #5630

80 South Van Dorn Street

E104

Alexandria, VA 22304

Royal Hashemite Court of Jordan

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant assisted the Royal Hashemite Court of Jordan by providing editorial consultations for various documents.

\$17,675.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Rivers, Stephen M. #5800

2470 Corinth Avenue

Los Angeles, CA 90064-3198

Royal Hashemite Court

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant consults and advises the foreign principal on U.S. media relations and U.S. scheduling issues.

\$24,000.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

JORDAN

Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC #5839

540 North Lincoln Street

Hinsdale, IL 60521

Ministry of Labor Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Nature of Services: None

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

White & Case, LLP #2759

1155 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 10036-2787

Kingdom of Jordan

Nature of Services: Other

The registrant provided general legal representation to the foreign principal.

\$222,381.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

KAZAKHSTAN

APCO Worldwide, Inc. #4561

700 12th Street, NW Suite 800 Washington, DC 20005

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant monitored U.S. government activities and provided strategic advice and counsel to the foreign principal concerning the interests of positive U.S./Kazakhstan relations.

Finances: None Reported

KOREA, DEMOCRATIC PEOPLES REPUBLIC OF

Institute for Business Development in Euro Asia Limited #5645

27 Portland Terrace

Newcastle upon Tyne, UNITED KINGDOM NE2 1QP

Government of the Democratic People's Republic of Korea

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P. #3492

1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of the Republic of Korea

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal counsel and lobbied on behalf of the foreign principal on issues related to the Korean Free Trade Agreement, including attempts to obtain a special category of professional visas for Korean nationals.

\$194,964.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

ChungCheongNam-Do Provincial Government - New York Office #5187 (T)

560 Sylvan Avenue

1st Floor

Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632

Chungcheongnam-Do Provincial Government (t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

Registrant helped Korean companies located in foreign principal's geographic region to export their products to U.S. markets by matching buyers and manufacturers and attending trade shows. Registration terminated with office closing officially November 30, 2007.

\$160,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc. #2415

100 West 33rd Street

New York, NY 10001

Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd

Nature of Services: Advertising

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Fierce, Isakowitz & Blalock #5654

600 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20037

Korea International Trade Association

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant contacted Members of Congress, congressional staffers and executive branch officials for the purpose of passing the KORUS Free Trade Agreement in the U.S. The registrant also provided consulting services to the foreign principal.

\$170,000.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

KBS America, Inc. #5684

625 South Kingsley Drive 4th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90005

Korean Broadcasting System through e-KBS Co., Ltd.

Nature of Services: Distribution of Film

The registrant broadcasted the television news programming of the Korean Broadcasting System (KBS) in the United States via satellite. The registrant licensed other Korean broadcasting companies in the United States to broadcast KBS television news programming in their areas.

\$4,175,346.79 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

KBS LA, Inc. #3792

625 South Kingsley Drive Los Angeles, CA 90005

KBS Enterprises, Ltd.

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant broadcast Korean language television programs using air time purchased from a local television station. The registrant leased Korean language television programs to Korean companies and individuals in the United States who would arrange to broadcast such programs to Korean residents in their area through a local television or cable station. The registrant sold video tapes of dramas and other programs produced in the Republic of Korean companies and individuals in the United States, and produced Korean language television programs for the Korean communities in the United States.

\$3,082,510.18 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Korea Economic Institute #3327

1800 K Street, NW Suite 1010

Washington, DC 20006

Korea Institute for International Economic Policy (KIEP)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade and Investment

The registrant engaged in information activities to promote friendly economic relations between Korea and the United States and to expand bilateral trade and investment. Activities involved contacts with U.S. Government officials and representatives of private industry. The registrant also published and circulated a bulletin entitled "Korea Insight."

\$1,117,584.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Korea International Trade Association, Inc. #2686

460 Park Avenue Suite 1101

New York, NY 10022

Korea International Trade Association

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant promoted trade and commerce between the United States and Korea by providing information regarding the import and export of goods, assisting officials and businessmen of both countries, disseminating informational materials, and participating in seminars and conferences.

\$135,000.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Korea Local Government Center (KLAFIR, America) #5080

150 East 58th Street

14th Floor

New York, NY 10155-0002

Korea Local Authorities Foundation for International Relations (KLAFIR)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Korea National Tourism Organization, Chicago #3069

737 North Michigan Avenue

Suite 910

Chicago, IL 60611

Korean National Tourism Organization

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to Korea by distributing informational materials and participating in travel exhibitions and attending various meetings to assist in developing new products.

\$446,596.95 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Korea National Tourism Organization, Los Angeles #2544

5509 Wilshire Boulevard

Suite 201

Los Angeles, CA 90036

Korea National Tourism Corporation

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to Korea through participating in travel/trade shows and tourism seminars.

\$819,298.92 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Korea National Tourism Organization, New Jersey #2614

Two Executive Drive

Suite 750

Fort Lee, NJ 07024

Korea National Tourism Corporation

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to Korea by mailing and distributing brochures to travel/trade representatives and the general public. The registrant also participated in meetings of international tourism organizations, and in travel/trade shows, meetings/conferences, and presentations.

\$940,113.34 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Korea Trade Promotion Center #1619

460 Park Avenue

14th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant's offices in Chicago, Dallas, Detroit, Los Angeles, New York, San Francisco, Atlanta, Miami, and Washington promoted two-way trade between the United States and Korea by conducting market research, assisting American companies with appropriate business contacts in the Republic of Korea, and distributing various publications on the Korean market, economy and trade.

\$9,216,812.81 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

KWR International, Inc. #5119

275 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10016

Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency (KOTRA) (t)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant agreed to provide media relations services on behalf of the foreign principal for the Korean Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Energy ("MOCIE") road show visit to New York on December 5, 2007.

Finances: None Reported

RJI Government Strategies #5671 (T)

1710 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.

Suite 200

Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of the Republic of Korea (t)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant advised the foreign principal with regard to media strategy. The registrant provided background materials and first drafts of media releases and speeches to Embassy and government officials.

\$76,500.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A. #5303 (T)

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20004-3002

Embassy of the Republic of Korea (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and counsel regarding the possible implementation of a free trade agreement between Korea and the United States.

\$311,344.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Scribe Strategies & Advisors #5673

1660 L Street, NW Suite 504

Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of the Republic of Korea

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant assisted in introducing Embassy staff members to Members of Congress, and congressional staffers, monitored legislative activity related to Korea and Northeast Asia, and organized grass-roots efforts in support of proposed legislation. Topics discussed were "comfort women", human rights issues, and the Visa Waiver Program, as well as trade and investment issues.

\$240,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Scribe Strategies & Advisors #5673

1660 L Street, NW Suite 504

Washington, DC 20036

Korea International Trade Association

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant arranged meetings with Members of Congress and provided advice concerning the American legislative process and the executive policymaking process; offering editorial and research services; alerted the foreign principal to legislation, pending hearings, and congressional inquiries related to the foreign principal's interests, as well as monitored the news media for items of interest.

\$40,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Small Business Corporation - USA Office #3477

120 Sylvan Avenue

Suite 301

Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632

Small Business Corporation (SBC) (formerly Small & Medium Industry Promotion Corporation)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant assisted twenty Korean companies for their proper settlement in the USA. It also assisted U.S. companies in locating Korean manufacturers and partners. The registrant also invited ten U.S. technical experts to Korea for the purpose of assisting in the solution of various manufacturing problems encountered by small and medium sized companies.

\$604,167.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Small Business Corporation (f/k/a Small & Medium Industry Promotion Corporation "SMIPC") #5486

1952 Gallows Road

Suite 110

Vienna, VA 22182

Small Business Corporation (SBC) (f/k/a SMIPC)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant assisted Korean companies in developing their businesses in the United States.

\$314,221.87 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Vinson & Elkins, LLP #5797

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20004-1008

Korea International Trade Association

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided the foreign principal general legal advice, reports and analyses on issues affecting U.S. - Korea trade relations. The registrant also made contact with U.S. Governmental officials, including congressional staff, business representatives and experts dealing with Korea.

\$150,224.10 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

KUWAIT

Arnold & Porter, LLP #1750

555 - 12th Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20004-1206

International Counsel Bureau, Kuwaiti Counsel for the families of Kuwaiti Citizens at Guantanamo Bay

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant rendered advice and assistance, as well as contacted U.S. Government officials in an effort to obtain due process for the Kuwaiti detainees in U.S. custody at Guantanamo Bay.

\$348,800.71 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Levick Strategic Communications #5649

1900 M Street, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20036

International Counsel Bureau on behalf of Kuwaiti Detainees Committee

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant contacted representatives of the media to discuss issues regarding the detainees in U.S. custody in Guantanamo Bay.

\$162,785.26 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP #5198

2300 N Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20037-1122

International Counsel Bureau, Kuwaiti Counsel for the Families of Kuwaiti Citizens at Guantanamo Bay

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal services and discussed issues pertaining to the Kuwaiti detainees in U.S. custody at Guantanamo Bay with media representatives and congressional staffers.

\$671,348.93 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

LAOS

Hmong Foreign Council #5554

6740 E. Ten Mile Road Centerline, MI 48015

Hmong Freedom League

Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported **LATVIA**

Dutko Worldwide, LLC #5804 (T)

412 First Street, SE Suite 100 Washington, DC 20003

Republic of Latvia, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities by the registrant on behalf of the Czech Republic, Romania, Slovak Republic, Republic of Hungary, Republic of Lithuania, Republic of Latvia and Republic of Poland, were conducted as a coalition without distinction between them. The focus of activities attempted to affect modernization of the U.S. Visa Waiver Program (VWP), including work on S. 4 and H.R. 1543. Monies received for the six month period ending November 30, 2007 in the amount of \$213,539.04 are reported under the Czech Republic's registration. This total amount also covers the remaining six foreign principals registered by DUTKO. The registrant also performed services such as research, education and information collection on behalf of the foreign principals.

Finances: None Reported

LESOTHO

Whitaker Group, LLC #5539

1133 21st Street, NW Suite 405 Washington, DC 20036

Lesotho National Development Corporation (LNDC)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted congressional staffers to discuss the Lesotho MCC Event, and U.S. Government officials to discuss ITC report on abundant supply. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$199,965.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

LIBERIA

Cleary, Gottlieb, Steen & Hamilton, LLP #508

2000 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20006-1801

Republic of Liberia through the Ministry of Finance

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant represented the foreign principal with respect to the restructuring of its external indebtedness and participated in meetings with U.S. Government officials in this regard.

\$228,933.70 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

JWI, L.L.C. #4990

1401 K Street, N.W. Suite 400, 4th Floor Washington, DC 20005

AmLib United Minerals

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials to discuss legislation and issues relating to the security and trade interests of the foreign principal. The registrant also reported orally or in writing on all U.S. Government actions of interest to the foreign principal as deemed appropriate.

\$105,772.58 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

KRL International, LLC #5788

1701 K Street, NW Suite 550

Washington, DC 20006

Edward McClain Minister of State for Presidential Affairs Office of the President of Liberia

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted U.S. executive branch officials, congressional staffers, and Members of Congress in order to ensure that assistance with bilateral relations, debt relief and support for security was maximized through Administration allocation and congressional appropriations. The registrant also contacted U.S. Government officials to ensure that the foreign principal remained eligible for bilateral programs.

\$68,045.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

LIBERIA

LISCR, LLC #5490

8619 Westwood Center Drive Suite 300

Vienna, VA 22182

Government of the Republic of Liberia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant collected taxes and fees with respect to the maritime and corporate programs of the foreign principal and disbursed those receipts either to the foreign principal or for the purpose provided under the legislation.

\$8,445,076.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Radelet, Steven Charles #5823

Center for Global Development 1776 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, 3rd Floor Washington, DC 20036

Government of the Republic of Liberia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will advise the foreign principal regarding economic issues including economic growth, trade, debt relief, foreign aid, and poverty reduction. The registrant will also disseminate informational materials to U.S. Government officials.

Finances: None Reported

LIBYA

International Relief Fund, Inc. #5703

2771-29 Monument Road #344

Jacksonville, FL 32225

Prof Eng. Matoug M. Matoug Secretary of General People's Committee for Manpower, Training

and Employment

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

LIECHTENSTEIN

Caplin & Drysdale, Chartered #5815

One Thomas Circle, NW Suite 1100 Washington, DC 20005 Principality of Liechtenstein

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided advice to the foreign principal regarding the formation of Liechtenstein's policy for negotiation of the U.S. Liechtenstein Tax Information Exchange Agreement (TIEA). The registrant also met with U.S. Government officials regarding TIEA and tax treaty between the United States and the Principality of Liechtenstein.

\$52,626.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

LITHUANIA

Dutko Worldwide, LLC #5804 (T)

412 First Street, SE Suite 100 Washington, DC 20003

Republic of Lithuania, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities by the registrant on behalf of the Czech Republic, Romania, Slovak Republic, Republic of Hungary, Republic of Lithuania, Republic of Latvia and Republic of Poland, were conducted as a coalition without distinction between them. The focus of activities attempted to affect modernization of the U.S. Visa Waiver Program (VWP), including work on S. 4 and H.R. 1543. Monies received for the six month period ending November 30, 2007 in the amount of \$213,539.04 are reported under the Czech Republic's registration. This total amount also covers the remaining six foreign principals registered by DUTKO. The registrant also performed services such as research, education and information collection on behalf of the foreign principals.

LUXEMBOURG

Luxcore, Ltd. #4901

5 East 67th Street

#3-A

New York, NY 10021

Luxembourg Board of Economic Development

Nature of Services: Media Relations/Advertising/Promotion of Investment

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

MACEDONIA

Quinn Gillespie & Associates, LLC #5753

1133 Connecticut Avenue, NW 5th Floor Washington, DC 20036

Republic of Macedonia, Embassy

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided the following services on behalf of the foreign principal: government relations and strategic communications; general lobbying and outreach to the U.S. Government; assistance in connection with visits by officials of the Macedonian government to the United States; and assistance on issue and message development with respect to NATO membership.

\$185,630.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

MALAYSIA

American Palm Oil Council #4575

21515 Hawthorne Boulevard

Suite 690

Torrance, CA 90503

Malaysian Palm Oil Council

Nature of Services: Promote Palm Oil Sales

The registrant continued to represent the foreign principal at various exhibits, conferences and seminars throughout

the country.

\$253,982.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Dickstein Shapiro, LLP #3028

1825 Eye Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20006-5403

American Palm Oil Council

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided advice in connection with potential state and federal food labeling and advertising requirements, and monitored developments of the Food and Drug Administration proceedings.

\$127,435.82 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

EuroAsian Financial Corporation #5704

1146 North La Cienega Boulevard

West Hollywood, CA 90069

Malaysian Government (Offices of the Prime Minister and the Finance Minister)

Nature of Services: Other Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Malaysia Tourism Promotion Board #2510

818 West Seventh Street

Suite 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017-3432

Tourist Development Corporation, Ministry of Tourism, Government of the Federation of Malaysia

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to Malaysia by advertising, distributing brochures and pamphlets, and participating in expositions and media interviews.

\$532,771.40 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

MALAYSIA

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority, San Jose #5350

226 Airport Parkway Suite 480 San Jose, CA 95110

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant contacted/was contacted by representatives of U.S. companies and individuals interested in exploring or establishing manufacturing operations in Malaysia. Such contacts were made through the telephone, mail or personal visits. The Director traveled to several cities to meet with representatives of companies, banks and others.

\$208,954.77 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority #2331

875 North Michigan Avenue Suite 1515 Chicago, IL 60611

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant communicated with U.S. corporations and individuals who were interested in exploring and establishing business relations with Malaysia.

\$232,968.65 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Malaysian Rubber Export Promotion Council (USA) #5444

3516 International Court, N.W.

Washington, DC 20008

Malaysian Rubber Export Promotion Council

Nature of Services: Industrial Promotion

The registrant distributed information about Malaysian natural rubber, as well as provided technical and general information to relevant industry and consumers. The registrant also participated in conventions/exhibitions, conferences and meetings for the trade and scientific community. In addition, the registrant contacted Government officials regarding public health safety.

\$194,412.26 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

MALAYSIA

Prism Public Affairs #5841

1399 New York Avenue, NW Suite 550 Washington, DC 20005

American Palm Oil Council

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant will provide the foreign principal strategic counsel and communications services including media relations, materials production and other related activities advocating the use of Malaysian palm oil, and ensuring that Malaysian palm oil is not negatively impacted by U.S. legislation.

MALTA

Connor, Geoffrey S. #5736

1404 Wilson Street

Bastrop, TX 78602

Republic of Malta

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant met with Department of Treasury officials to discuss the progress with a tax treaty on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$2,448.86 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

MARSHALL ISLANDS

International Registries, Inc. #4533

11495 Commerce Park Drive Reston, VA 20191-1507

Republic of the Marshall Islands

Nature of Services: Maritime Support Services

The registrant attended conferences on behalf of the foreign principal and administered the maritime and offshore corporate programs of the foreign principal by providing general management services, preparing certificates of registry, accepting applications for vessel registration and documents, and receiving and forwarding applications for the formation of non-resident corporations under the Associations Law of the Marshall Islands. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$2,591,769.45 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Van Scovoc Associates, Inc. #5401

101 Constitution Avenue, N.W. Suite 600 West Washington, DC 20001

Utrok Atoll Local Government

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted congressional staffers and U.S. Government officials to discuss Utrok TA grant related to the decommissioned NOAA vessel and other issues of interest to the foreign principal.

\$32,300.56 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

MAURITANIA

Cohen & Woods International, Inc. #5003 (T)

1900 L Street, N.W.

Suite 320

Washington, DC 20036

Government of the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, Embassy (t

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted Members of Congress, congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials, in order to develop and implement a strategic planning and representational program to assist the foreign principal in achieving its goals in the United States. The purpose of this program is to build enduring trust, confidence and mutual respect between the United States and the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, and between Mauritania and the international financial institutions and the business and investment communities.

MAURITIUS

Ryberg and Smith, LLC #5570

1054 Thirty-First Street, N.W. Suite 540

Washington, DC 20007

Mauritius Ministry of Industry and International Trade

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant provided legal advice and represented the foreign principal before congressional staffers in support of the enactment of the African Growth and Opportunity Act (AGOA) legislation and similar matters expanding trade between Mauritius and the United States. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$120,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Burson-Marsteller #2469

1110 Vermont Avenue, NW, 12th Floor

Washington, DC 20005-3544

Consejo de Promocion Turistica de Mexico S.A. de C.V

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant engaged in communications activities, attended meetings and issued press releases regarding the promotion of tourism in Mexico.

\$630,220.48 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20004

Senado de Mexico

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided assistance in enhancing U.S.-Mexico relations. The registrant also contacted congressional staffers regarding meetings with a delegation of Mexican Senators, and the annual interparliamentary meetings between the U.S. and Mexican Congresses. In addition, the registrant contacted Members of Congress regarding a meeting with the President of the Mexican Senate and the immigration reform legislation.

\$76,705.87 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Greenberg Traurig, LLP #5712

2101 L Street, N.W.

Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20037

Secretaria de Agricultura Ganaderia, Desarollo Rural, Pesca y Alimentacion (SAGARPA)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant monitored all developments in the U.S. which could possibly affect the U.S.-Mexico agricultural trade industry. The registrant also monitored developments globally, and the activities of multinational organizations such as the World Trade Organization, whose policies could effect Mexico's agricultural trade. In addition, the registrant provided counsel with respect to problems that arise in the U.S.-Mexico trade relationship, and between NAFTA partners, as well as assisted in efforts to open the U.S. market to Mexican agricultural products.

Hill & Knowlton, Inc. #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20005

Camara Nacional de la Industria Electronica de Telecomunicaciones y Tecnologias de la

Informacion (CANIETI) (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations counsel and assistance for the foreign principal.

\$69,000.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

J&D International Consulting Services, LLC #5692 (T)

2200 Post Oak Boulevard

Suite 310

Houston, TX 77056

State Government of Sonora, Mexico (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant met with U.S. Government officials, and Mexican Government officials to address policy issues concerning border security.

\$62,400.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, PLLC #5161 (T)

2000 K Street, N.W.

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20006-1809

Grupo Televisa, S.A. (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal services to the foreign principal in connection with U.S. communications regulations, compliance issues, related transactional matters, as well as copyright and trademark matters.

\$580,235.49 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

M. Silver Associates, Inc. #3131

747 Third Avenue, 23rd Floor New York, NY 10017-2803

Oficina de Visitantes y Convenciones de Vallarta Nayarit

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations services, ongoing media relations including press trips, as well as preparation and distribution of press information, etc. The press trips involved verbal and written invitations to travel writers and editors and personal escort of the journalists to the principality.

\$40,269.51 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Mexican Tourism Board #1754

400 Madison Avenue

Suite 11C

New York, NY 10017

Mexican Ministry of Tourism

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Mexican Tourism Board #2209

1880 Century Park East

Suite 511

Los Angeles, CA 90067

Mexican Ministry of Tourism

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism on behalf of the foreign principal by advertising, giving sales presentations, and attending seminars, and distributing printed material to travel agents.

\$393,882.49 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP #5198

2300 N Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20037-1122

Secretaria de Economia

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal representation and met with U.S. Government officials, Members of Congress and congressional staffers to discuss U.S.-Mexico cross border trucking and immigration issues.

\$421,500.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Public Strategies Washington, Inc. #4486

633 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 4th Floor Washington, DC 20004

Government of Mexico

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant gathered and analyzed information regarding U.S. trade policy and actions that were related to the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA). The registrant also contacted Members of Congress and congressional staffers regarding NAFTA implementation.

\$135,600.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

MICRONESIA

Staton, David Michael #5002

368 Jaguar Drive

Inwood, WV 25428-3184

Federated States of Micronesia, Embassy

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant met with embassy officials, U.S. Government officials including Members of Congress to discuss implementation issues regarding proposed legislation.

\$29,472.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Stovall III, James T. #3940

1725 N Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20036

Government of the Federated States of Micronesia

Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported **MONACO**

Monaco Government Tourist Office #2327

565 Fifth Avenue 23rd Floor New York, NY 10017

Direction du Tourisme et des Congres

Nature of Services: Public Relations

In order to promote tourism to Monaco, the registrant participated in several travel shows, conferences, and seminars. The registrant also distributed travel literature to promote tourism and contacted media representatives for advertising purposes.

\$1,097,547.71 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

MONTENEGRO

Alston & Bird, LLP #5549

950 F Street, NW The Atlantic Building Washington, DC 20004-1404

Republic of Montenegro

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided policy advice to government entities regarding U.S.-Montenegrin relations. The registrant also contacted Members of Congress on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$122,089.43 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

MOROCCO

Avatar Enterprises, Inc. #5821

9 Gateway Drive

Collinsville, IL 62234

Kingdom of Morocco, Embassy

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant agreed to disseminate informational materials and provide strategic consulting services to promote the interests of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc. #3634

1875 - I Street, N.W.

Suite 900

Washington, DC 20006

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant provided media support, and prepared and distributed informational materials relating to current events in Morocco and promoting the interests and image of Morocco.

\$210,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Gabriel Company, LLC #5523

1101 Vermont Avenue, NW

Suite 411

Washington, DC 20005

Government of the Kingdom of Morocco

Nature of Services: Public Relations/Consultant

The registrant provided advice to the foreign principal on U.S.-Morocco relations, including regional North Africa security issues and the creation and administration of advocacy institutions to promote Morocco's interests in the United States. The registrant also contacted Members of Congress and congressional staffers to discuss the issue of instability in North Africa and Moroccan proposals to address the issue.

\$200,000.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

MOROCCO

Moroccan National Tourist Office #1793

104 West 40th Street Suite 1820

New York, NY 10018

Moroccan National Tourist Office

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant participated in and made preparations for travel/trade shows on behalf of the foreign principal, as well as organized press/familiarization trips to Morocco.

\$277,947.66 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Moroccan-American Center for Policy, Inc. #5648

1220 L Street, N.W.

Suite 411

Washington, DC 20005

Government of Morocco

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided strategic counsel to the foreign principal on their bilateral relations with the United States. The registrant also briefed U.S. journalists and Members of Congress and their staffers on issues related to U.S. -Morocco relations, political reform, human rights developments, Moroccan role in the Middle East Peace Process and other Moroccan concerns. In addition, the registrant disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$805,911.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Podesta Group, Inc. #5813 (T)

1001 G Street, NW Suite 900 East

Washington, DC 20001

Government of Morocco, Embassy (through Private Public Solutions) (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted congressional staffers to discuss U.S.-Morocco relations.

\$2,305.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

MOROCCO

Private Public Solutions #5802

499 South Capitol Street, SW Suite 600

Washington, DC 20003

Government of Morocco, Embassy

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted Members of Congress and congressional staffers to request meetings on behalf of the foreign principal and to discuss the Moroccan Peace Proposal, terrorism in North Africa and other issues of interest to the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Tew Cardenas, LLP #5562

One Metro Center 700 12th Street, N.W., Suite 1150 Washington, DC 20005

Moroccan American Center for Policy

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted members of Congress and congressional staffers to discuss Moroccan-American relations, the Moroccan autonomy initiative, the foreign operations appropriations bill, and negotiations with regard to the Western Sahara.

\$90,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

NAGORNO KARABAGH

Office of the Nagorno Karabakh Republic in the USA #5342

1140 19th Street, NW Suite 600 Washington, DC 20036

Government of the Nagorno Karabakh Republic

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted media representatives, Members of Congress, Administration officials, and U.S. Government officials to discuss the Nagorno Karabakh Republic peace process, human rights issues, and to assist the foreign principal in arranging meetings, and planning itineraries for visiting officials. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$81,907.35 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Spencer, William H. #5760

4836 MacArthur Boulevard, NW Washington, DC 20007 Vardan Barseghyan

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

NAURU

Shaughnessy, Volzer & Gagner, P.C. #5556

1101 15th Street, N.W.

Suite 202

Washington, DC 20005

Air Nauru

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Shaughnessy, Volzer & Gagner, P.C. #5556

1101 15th Street, N.W.

Suite 202

Washington, DC 20005

Republic of Nauru

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

NETHERLANDS

Al Paul Lefton Company Inc. #5614

100 Independence Mall West

Philadelphia, PA 19106-2399

Netherlands Foreign Investment Agency

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant established and expanded manufacturing, research and development operations in Europe.

Advertising, direct marketing and public relations were utilized to influence audiences toward a greater awareness

of the Netherlands as a foreign investment location.

\$572,708.83 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Hill & Knowlton, Inc. #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20005

Association of Dutch Insurers (Verbond van Verzekeraars)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided advice and counsel regarding retroactive policy claims.

\$9,024.94 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Netherlands Board of Tourism and Conventions (NBTC) #619

355 Lexington Avenue

19th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Tourisme Recreatie Netherland

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to the Netherlands by advertising, issuing press releases, providing promotional travel, attending conventions and meetings, and conducting trade workshops, educational trips, and joint promotions.

\$2,121,900.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

White & Case, LLP #2759

1155 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 10036-2787

City of Amsterdam Kingdom of the Netherlands

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services

The registrant provided general legal representation to the foreign principal.

\$214,839.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

NETHERLANDS ANTILLES

Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, Carrere & Denegre, L.L.P. #5355

499 South Capitol Street, S.W.

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20003

Bank of the Netherlands Antilles

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will research and analyze issues of concern to the foreign principal. Counsel the principal on U.S. policies of concerns, activities in Congress and the executive branch, and developments on the U.S. political scene on issues of concern to the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Livingston Group LLC #5356

499 South Capitol Street S.W.

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20003

Bank of the Netherlands Antilles

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will be researching and analyzing issues of concern to the foreign principal; provide counseling to the foreign principal on U.S. policies of concern, activities in Congress and the executive branch, and general developments on the U.S. political scene. The registrant will also maintain contact, as necessary, with both U.S. Government officials, and non-governmental organizations.

NEW ZEALAND

Blank Rome, LLP #4929

600 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

Watergate

Washington, DC 20037

Fonterra Co-operative Group Limited

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant provided advice to the foreign principal on problems affecting the importation of dairy products into the United States, with particular emphasis on domestic efforts to curb access for various products.

\$132,100.68 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Blank Rome, LLP #4929

600 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

Watergate

Washington, DC 20037

Meat & Wool New Zealand, Ltd.

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant provided advice to the foreign principal on problems affecting the importation of meat into the United States, with particular emphasis on the application of meat import legislation and department regulations including labeling.

\$51,228.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Blank Rome, LLP #4929

600 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

Watergate

Washington, DC 20037

Meat Industry Association of New Zealand

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will provide advice to the foreign principal and act as liaison with USDA's Food Safety and Inspection Service with respect to New Zealand food safety protocols.

NEW ZEALAND

Meat and Wool New Zealand #2526

1483 Chain Bridge Road Suite 300 McLean, VA 22101-5703

New Zealand Meat Producers Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant monitored and reported on meat market issues including the importation of meat in the United States, received trade inquiries for New Zealand meat and assisted trade and farming visitors from New Zealand. The registrant also participated in American and Canadian conferences and trade shows. In addition, the registrant contacted U.S. Government officials and congressional staffers to discuss Free Trade Agreements, U.S. legislation and regulations that might affect imports of beef and lamb from New Zealand including mandatory price reporting, mandatory country of origin labeling and the U.S. Farm Bill.

\$163,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

NICARAGUA

Samuels International Associates, Inc. #4848

1140 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Suite 950

Washington, DC 20036

Comision Nacional de Zonas Francas (CNZF)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials regarding U.S.-Nicaragua trade relations. The registrant also provided advice, expertise and counsel to the foreign principal concerning issues related to the implementation of the DR-CAFTA and to the evolving issues in U.S.-Nicaraguan trade relations.

\$83,300.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

NIGERIA

APCO Worldwide, Inc. #4561

700 12th Street, NW

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005

Abubakar, Atiku (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided strategic advice, counsel, and support to the foreign principal, as well as contacted media representatives, Members of Congress, congressional staffers and U.S. Government officials to promote positive U.S.-Nigeria relations.

\$50,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Business Council for International Understanding, Inc. (BCIU) #5713

1212 Avenue of the Americas

10th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Nigerian Investment Promotion Commission

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Carmen Group Incorporated #5727

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Fifth Floor

Washington, DC 20006

Bayelsa State Government (Nigeria) (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided an assessment of the community development needs of the foreign principal to initiate programmatic partnerships in the United States. The registrant also contacted U.S. Government officials and congressional staffers on behalf of the foreign principal to discuss supporting the diversification of Bayelsa's economy through the expansion of U.S. and Bayelsan ties in agriculture and programs for technical assistance and trade promotion.

NIGERIA

Coltrin & Associates, Inc. #5782

1212 Avenue of the Americas

10th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Nigerian Investment Promotion Commission through Business Council for InterNatl Understanding (BCIU)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

GoodWorks International, LLC #5414

1700 K Street NW

Suite 430

Washington, DC 20006

Government of Nigeria (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant interacted with the Nigerian Embassy on behalf of the foreign principal; however, no

FARA-reportable activities were undertaken.

\$250,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Hill & Knowlton, Inc. #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20005

Abubakar, Atibu (through Weidenfeld Law Firm) (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations and communications counsel regarding U.S. media relations.

\$3,729.50 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Hudson Consulting Group #5837

12759 Woodbury Oaks Drive

Orlando, FL 32828

Bauchi State Government, Nigeria

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant will provide economic and human development recommendations, assign qualified technical assistance to implement relevant projects, and promote the foreign principal's interests among development partners, private sector entities, and foundations.

\$431,200.00 received prior to registration on November 7, 2007

NIGERIA

KRL International, LLC #5788

1701 K Street, NW

Suite 550

Washington, DC 20006

Economic & Financial Crimes Commission of Nigeria

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will seek U.S. support for the anti-corruption agenda of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

KRL International, LLC #5788

1701 K Street, NW

Suite 550

Washington, DC 20006

Mallam Nasir el-Rufai, Minister of the Federal Capital Territory of Abuja, Nigeria (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials, non-government officials, and media representatives to discuss the importance of the continuity of the reform agenda in Nigeria and the Nigerian political transition.

\$77,500.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Watts Partners (J.C. Watts Companies) #5641

600 13th Street, N.W.

Suite 790

Washington, DC 20005

Federal Republic of Nigeria

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will promote the strengthening of U.S.-Nigerian Government relations.

NORTHERN IRELAND

Development Counsellors International #4777

215 Park Avenue South

10th Floor

New York, NY 10003

Northern Ireland Tourist Board (t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided public relations and tourist promotion services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$51,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Invest Northern Ireland #4364

2201 Waukegan Road

Suite 150 South

Bannockburn, IL 60015

Invest Northern Ireland

Nature of Services: Industrial Promotion

The registrant promoted commercial and industrial development in Northern Ireland by conducting seminars, arranging exhibitions, placing advertisements in U.S. publications and contacting U.S. business organizations.

\$1,511,544.23 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

O'Malley, Sheila #5769

98 Herrick Road

Southhampton, NY 11968

Social Democratic Labor Party

Nature of Services: Fund Raising

The registrant developed strategies for outreach in the United States by arranging meetings for the foreign principal with the Irish Community and business leaders in San Francisco, Pittsburgh and Boston. The registrant also arranged speeches and radio broadcasts to discuss peace process. In addition, the registrant implemented a fundraising strategy in the United States on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$73,525.36 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

O'Neill III, Thomas P. #4898

Thirty-One New Chardon Street

Boston, MA 02114

John Hume, MP & Social Democratic Labour Party

Nature of Services: Fund Raising

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

NORWAY

Fenton Communications #5803

1320 18th Street, NW

5th Floor

Washington, DC 20036

Royal Norwegian Embassy

Nature of Services: Media Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

M+R Strategic Services #5829

2120 L Street, NW

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20037

Royal Norwegian Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide consulting and a media relations strategy on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant will perform media outreach to major local Washington, D.C. radio, television and newspaper outlets. The registrant will also conduct a focus group session to assess U.S. opinions of Norway.

\$12,300.00 for the six month period ending September 15, 2007

Norwegian Tourist Board #526

655 Third Avenue, 18th Floor

Suite 1810

New York, NY 10017

Norwegian Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Roth, Susan #5646 (T)

10401 Grosvenor Place

Suite 1126

Rockville, MD 20852

Embassy of Norway (t)

Nature of Services: Public/Media Relations

The registrant provided media outreach for a former Norwegian official's visit to New York in April 2007.

\$12,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

OMAN

Baker Donelson Bearman Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC #5678 (T)

Lincoln Square

555 Eleventh Street, N.W., 6th Floor

Washington, DC 20004

Sultanate of Oman (t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant provided counsel to the foreign principal regarding Presidential certification of the U.S.-Oman Free

Trade Agreement.

\$132,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Levick Strategic Communications #5649

1900 M Street, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20036

Shanfari Group of Companies

Nature of Services: Media Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

PAKISTAN

BKSH & Associates #5402

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.

Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20005

Pakistan People's Party

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted Members of Congress, and congressional staffers, to assist the foreign principal in its effort to promote democracy in Pakistan and in providing its views on the current political, economic and humanitarian situation on the ground in Pakistan.

\$45,935.50 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Burson-Marsteller #2469

1110 Vermont Avenue, NW, 12th Floor

Washington, DC 20005-3544

Pakistan People's Party

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided updates and news on Pakistan by contacting media outlets, facilitating and attending meetings on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$120,221.27 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Cassidy & Associates, Inc. #5643

700 13th Street, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20005

Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide government and public affairs services on behalf of the foreign principal collecting, evaluating and analyzing information; providing advice and counsel; assisting in communications; and advocating policy positions.

PAKISTAN

Dewey & LeBoeuf, LLP #5835

1101 New York Avenue, NW

Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20005-4213

Ministry of Commerce, Government of Pakistan, Embassy

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will provide services to the foreign principal to include developing action plans that advance Pakistan's commercial and trade objectives via-a-vis the U.S. Government and the private sector.

Finances: None Reported

Hunton & Williams, LLP #5627 (T)

1900 K Street, N.W.

Suite 1200

Washington, DC 20006

Ministry of Commerce, Government of Pakistan, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant contacted congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials to discuss Pakistani commerce and trade issues.

\$150,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

JWT Asiatic, a division of WPP Marketing Communications (Pvt.) Ltd. #5722

ABN Amro Bank Building 16 Abdullah Haroon Road

Karachi, PAKISTAN Government of Pakistan

Nature of Services: Advertising

Activities: None Reported
Finances: None Reported

PAKISTAN

Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide #5807

1111 19th Street, NW 10th Floor Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of Pakistan

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant conducted the following services on behalf of the foreign principal: provided media training to embassy staff; drafted informational materials for distribution to journalists and other media outlets; facilitated the embassy's interactions with journalists and other media outlets; provided strategic guidance with respect to the United States media.

Finances: None Reported

Reed, T. Dean #5044

37277 Branchriver Road

Purcellville, VA 20132-1922

Pakistan Peoples Party (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations advice and consultation to the foreign principal and the editing of a newsletter.

\$14,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc. #5401

101 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Suite 600 West

Washington, DC 20001

Government of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, Embassy

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant monitored, advised and evaluated legislative issues, as well as arranged meetings and accompanied Pakistani Government officials to meetings with Members of Congress, and congressional staffers to discuss general U.S.-Pakistan issues. Representatives of the registrant also traveled to Pakistan to meet with Pakistani Government officials.

\$380,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

PALAU

Powell Goldstein, LLP #5796

901 New York Avenue, NW Third Floor Washington, DC 20001

Government of the Republic of Palau (Compact Review Commission)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant advised the foreign principal on its relationship with the U.S. Government with respect to the Compact of Free Association between the two governments. The registrant provided advice in connection with the visit to the United States by the President of the Republic of Palau and the government's Compact Review Commission. The registrant provided comments, remarks and advice about communications with the United States and gave legal advice in matters involving international law.

\$72,787.25 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

PALESTINE

Alameh, Lara, LLC #5834

2339 Ashmead Place, NW

Apartment #3

Washington, DC 20009

Palestine Liberation Organization Mission to the United States of America

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will advocate, educate and provide guidance on U.S. policies on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant will also be reaching out to U.S. policy officials advocating for a peaceful solution to the Israeli-Palestinian conflict.

Finances: None Reported

Palestine Liberation Organization #5244

1320 18th Street, N.W.

Suite 200

Washington, DC 20036

Palestine Liberation Organizations Office

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant met with U.S. Government officials and attended panel discussions, receptions, and luncheons on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$458,030.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

PANAMA

ACG, LLC #5677

1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20006

Ministry of Foreign Relations Republic of Panama

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials, and Administration officials, to discuss the Free Trade Agreement with Panama, U.S.-Panama cooperation in the area of education, as well as visits by U.S.

Representatives to Panama and Panamanian Representatives to the United States.

\$183,750.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P. #3492

1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of Panama

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided counsel on U.S. tax policy matters as they relate to the Panamanian Free Trade Agreement.

\$119,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc. #3634

1875 - I Street, N.W.

Suite 900

Washington, DC 20006

Panama Canal Authority

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided strategic counsel to the foreign principal on media relations interview requests, advertising opportunities, and upcoming projects. The registrant drafted and distributed press releases and email blasts, and drafted materials such as letters to the editor, speeches, and messages. The registrant also placed advertisements on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$557,830.58 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

PANAMA

Parven Pomper Strategies, Inc. #5781

1155 21st Street, N.W.

Suite 202

Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of Panama

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided lobbying services including meeting with Members of Congress and their staffs on the importance of the Panama-U.S. Free Trade Agreement.

\$105,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Washington Group #5711

1401 K Street, NW Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20005-3422

Republic of Panama, Embassy

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant contacted Members of Congress, congressional staffers and U.S. Government officials, regarding invites to the Panama Spring Fling, Panama Reception and Panama Cultural Event on the Hill, as well as the U.S. -Panama Free Trade Agreement, and other issues of interest to the foreign principal.

\$158,130.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

PERU

Fierce, Isakowitz & Blalock #5654

600 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20037

Country of Peru

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted Members of Congress, regarding the passage of the U.S.-Peru Free Trade Agreement.

\$135,000.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

James & Hoffman, PC #5822

1101 17th Street, NW

Suite 510

Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of the Republic of Peru through Patton Boggs (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant agreed to communicate with the executive and legislative branches of the U.S. Government with regard to the US-Peru Free Trade Agreement. The registrant is providing assistance to the foreign principal through Patton Boggs, LLP.

Finances: None Reported

Patton Boggs, L.L.P. #2165

2550 M Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20037-1350

Embassy of the Republic of Peru

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant assisted the foreign principal in communicating with Members of Congress, congressional staffers and U.S. Government officials regarding the U.S.-Peru Free Trade Agreement.

\$318,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Watts Partners (J.C. Watts Companies) #5641

600 13th Street, N.W.

Suite 790

Washington, DC 20005

Institute for Liberty and Democracy

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant submitted meeting requests and attended meetings with Members of Congress and Administration officials to advocate the foreign principal's initiatives.

\$21,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

PHILIPPINES

Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A. #5303 (T)

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20004-3002

Department of Trade & Industry (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and counsel regarding the possible implementation of a free trade agreement

between the Philippines and the United States.

Finances: None Reported

Squire Sanders Public Advocacy, LLC #5791

1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20004-2401

Republic of the Philippines (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant attempted to advance the interests of The Republic of the Philippines by assisting, advising and participating in meetings and other communications with Members of Congress and the executive branch, particularly relating to national security, police, military, and veterans affairs.

Finances: None Reported

Stanton Communications #5724

1150 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 810

Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of Republic of the Philippines

Nature of Services: Media Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Stanton Communications #5724

1150 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 810

Washington, DC 20036

Philippine Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Nature of Services: Media Relations

POLAND

Dutko Worldwide, LLC #5804 (T)

412 First Street, SE

Suite 100

Washington, DC 20003

Republic of Poland, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities by the registrant on behalf of the Czech Republic, Romania, Slovak Republic, Republic of Hungary, Republic of Lithuania, Republic of Latvia and Republic of Poland, were conducted as a coalition without distinction between them. The focus of activities attempted to affect modernization of the U.S. Visa Waiver Program (VWP), including work on S. 4 and H.R. 1543. Monies received for the six month period ending November 30, 2007 in the amount of \$213,539.04 are reported under the Czech Republic's registration. This total amount also covers the remaining six foreign principals registered by DUTKO. The registrant also performed services such as research, education and information collection on behalf of the foreign principals.

Finances: None Reported

McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC #5408

1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Suite 1200

Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of the Republic of Poland (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant engaged in conversations with and provided comments to the Embassy of the Republic of Poland on informational materials regarding U.S.-Poland agricultural issues.

Finances: None Reported

Polish National Tourist Office, New York #4762

5 Marine View Plaza

Suite 208

Hoboken, NJ 07030

Ministry of Sports & Tourism of the Republic of Poland

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promotes and advertises the foreign principal as a tourist destination on the U.S. market. In this capacity, the registrant participated in travel trade shows, seminars, conventions, and conferences.

\$246,014.05 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

QATAR

Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC #5430

1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Tenth Floor

Washington, DC 20004

State of Qatar, Embassy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant engaged in monitoring and advising on U.S. policy making processes with regard to the foreign principal.

\$246,724.13 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Patton Boggs, L.L.P. #2165

2550 M Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20037-1350

Government of the State of Qatar

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted a U.S. Government official to discuss U.S.-Saudi Arabia relations.

\$365,552.17 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

ROMANIA

Burhop, William J. #5479

3004 Oregon Knolls Drive, N.W.

Washington, DC 20015

Government of Romania, Embassy

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Dutko Worldwide, LLC #5804 (T)

412 First Street, SE

Suite 100

Washington, DC 20003

Romania, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities by the registrant on behalf of the Czech Republic, Romania, Slovak Republic, Republic of Hungary, Republic of Lithuania, Republic of Latvia and Republic of Poland, were conducted as a coalition without distinction between them. The focus of activities attempted to affect modernization of the U.S. Visa Waiver Program (VWP), including work on S. 4 and H.R. 1543. Monies received for the six month period ending November 30, 2007 in the amount of \$213,539.04 are reported under the Czech Republic's registration. This total amount also covers the remaining six foreign principals registered by DUTKO. The registrant also performed services such as research, education and information collection on behalf of the foreign principals.

Finances: None Reported

Madison & Company, LLC #5770

815 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 220

Washington, DC 20006

Former Prime Minister of Romania Adrian Nastase Current Member of Parliament

Nature of Services: Media Relations

ROMANIA

Romanian National Tourist Office #2093

355 Lexington Avenue

19th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Ministry of Small Enterprise, Trade and Tourism

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant disseminated informational materials, participated in travel events/shows and participated in public relations activities on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$275,555.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Williams Mullen Strategies, Inc. #5698

Two James Center, 1021 East Cary Street

P.O. Box 1320

Richmond, VA 23218

Government of Romania

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant accompanied Romanian officials to meet with Members of Congress to give them an update on the status of Defense activities in Romania.

Finances: None Reported

Williams, Mullen, Clark & Dobbins, P.C. #5699 (T)

Two James Center, 1021 East Cary Street

P.O. Box 1320

Richmond, VA 23218-1320

Government of Romania (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

RUSSIA

Council for Trade and Economic Cooperation USA-CIS #5748

445 Park Avenue, 10th Floor

New York, NY 10022

City Government of St. Petersburg, Russia

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

As representative of the City of St. Petersburg in the United States, the registrant promoted economic and cultural cooperation between the City of St. Petersburg and U.S. companies and organizations, including: making presentations of business opportunities in St. Petersburg to U.S. companies, coordinating trade and investment projects between U.S. and Russian companies in St. Petersburg, assisting American companies and organizations in the development of their operations in St. Petersburg, and promoting St. Petersburg as a tourism and cultural destination. Registrant reports all activities are conducted on a pro bono basis.

\$14,000.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Gavin Anderson & Company #5824

220 East 42nd Street Suite 408 New York, NY 10017

OAO Gazprom

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant was contracted to perform financial media relations services on behalf of the foreign principal. For this reporting period, no activities were reported.

Finances: None Reported

Global Strategic Communications Group, LLC #5720

1050 Thomas Jefferson Street

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20007

Leadership of the Rodina Political Party

Nature of Services: Public Relations

RUSSIA

Ketchum Inc. NY #5758

1285 Avenue of the Americas New York, NY 10019

Gazprom Export

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant performed the following services on behalf of the foreign principal: pursued activities including arranging interviews between representatives of Gazprom and members of the media; monitored media coverage; developed message points for interviews; prepared press releases, fact sheets and backgrounders.

\$1,223,468.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Ketchum Inc. NY #5758

1285 Avenue of the Americas New York, NY 10019

Russian Federation in its role as G8 President in 2006

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant arranged interviews and podcasts between media representatives and representatives of the foreign principal and placed Op-Ed pieces. Interviews, podcasts and Op-Ed pieces were all pertaining to energy security, reducing infectious diseases, and improving education. The registrant also clipped and monitored media coverage; assisted in registering journalists who attended the G8 Summit in St. Petersburg; logistically supported and staffed the press center at the G8 Summit; developed talking points for interviews; press releases, fact sheets and backgrounders; and facilitated meetings between the foreign principal and persons who are frequently quoted as experts in stories about international relations, such as authors and academics.

\$1,965,000.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Law Offices of Stewart and Stewart #5584

2100 M Street, N.W.

Suite 200

Washington, DC 20037

Russian Federal Property Fund

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

RWANDA

GoodWorks International, LLC #5414

1700 K Street NW Suite 430 Washington, DC 20006 Government of Rwanda

Nature of Services: Lobbying/Public Relations

The registrant met with Rwandan representatives to discuss public relations and media strategy, as well as drafted a letter requesting a meeting with a Member of Congress.

\$30,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Fleishman-Hillard, Inc. #5801

200 N. Broadway

St. Louis, MO 63102

King Abdullah University of Science and Technology (KAUST)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations and communications services, as well as attended events in London and Saudi Arabia on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$6,388,720.43 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Gallagher Group, LLC #5467

1800 North Kent Street Suite 975

Arlington, VA 22209

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia - (through Qorvis Communications, LLC)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant scheduled meetings and accompanied representatives of the foreign principal to meetings with Members of Congress and congressional staffers and provided comments and advice regarding the content of congressional communications. The registrant also advised the foreign principal on the status of legislation of interest to the foreign principal and on strategies for dealing with Members of Congress and U.S. Government officials, as well as strategies for improving U.S.-Saudi bilateral relations.

\$120,886.89 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Hill & Knowlton, Inc. #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW Suite 300

Washington, DC 20005

SABIC Core Communications

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided corporate communications counseling and media support.

Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P. #2244

555 - 13th Street, N.W.

Columbia Square

Washington, DC 20004-1109

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will provide legal counsel for the foreign principal concerning foreign policy and related matters. The registrant may also render advice on legislative, regulatory and public policy activities of interest. The registrant will advise the foreign principal on media reports and public affairs activities and specific advocacy assignments engaging U.S. Governmental officials and Members of Congress and their staffs.

Finances: None Reported

Loeffler Group, LLP #5432

1801 K Street, NW

Suite 340

Washington, DC 20006

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant performed services on behalf of the foreign principal including providing advice in dealings with the U.S. Congress and the executive branch, and coordinating activities amongst staffs in Congress, the executive branch and the World Trade Organization.

\$990,000.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Miller & Chevalier, Chartered #5365

655 Fifteenth Street, N.W. Suite 900 - Metropolitan Square Washington, DC 20005-5701

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Ministry of Commerce and Industry

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant advised the foreign principal with respect to international trade matters, including World Trade Organization and bilateral trade issues. The registrant also contacted U.S. Government officials regarding patent proposals from the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, and trade related issues.

MPD Consultants, LLC #5540

5615 Bent Branch Road

Bethesda, MD 20816

Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (through the Loeffler Group LLP

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice to the foreign principal on trade policy matters.

\$29,968.32 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

MPD Consultants, LLC #5540

5615 Bent Branch Road

Bethesda, MD 20816

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia (through the Loeffler Group LLP

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided advice regarding trade matters.

\$25,333.32 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Patton Boggs, L.L.P. #2165

2550 M Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20037-1350

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia through Qorvis Communications

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant scheduled meetings with Members of Congress and congressional staffers and provided advice regarding the content of congressional communications, and advised the foreign principal on the status of legislation and legislative inquiries of interest to the Royal Kingdom.

Oorvis Communications, LLC #5483

8484 Westpark Drive

Suite 800

McLean, VA 22102

Prince Bandar bin Sultan bin Abdulaziz Al-Saud - William Simpson - Wafic Said (t)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant redesigned and updated a website on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$76,370.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Qorvis Communications, LLC #5483

8484 Westpark Drive

Suite 800

McLean, VA 22102

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant drafted and disseminated informational materials to promote public awareness of the foreign principal's commitment to the war against terrorism and to peace in the Middle East, and to other issues pertinent to Saudi Arabia. The registrant also facilitated and coordinated media and press activity for officials of Saudi Arabia concerning Middle East issues and U.S.-Saudi relations. In addition, the registrant assisted in the coordination of outreach events and facilitated video usage rights on behalf of a Saudi official for a motion picture.

\$9,728,539.96 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Saudi Petroleum International, Inc. #5321

527 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10022

Government of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Saudi Petroleum International, Inc. #5321

527 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10022

Saudi Arabian Oil Company (Saudi Aramco)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Saudi Refining, Inc. #4184

9009 West Loop, South

Suite 10158

Houston, TX 77096

Government of Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Saudi Refining, Inc. #4184

9009 West Loop, South

Suite 10158

Houston, TX 77096

Saudi Arabian Oil Company

Nature of Services: Marketing Activities: None Reported

SCOTLAND

Mullen #5512

36 Essex Street

Wenham, MA 01984

Scottish Enterprise (Through Weber Shandwick)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant prepared brochures to promote investment opportunities in Scotland and coordinated with media suppliers and other outside vendors regarding online advertising opportunities. The registrant also provided daily/weekly account maintenance.

\$207,860.57 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Porter, Wright, Morris & Arthur, LLP #5208

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20006

Scottish National Party

Nature of Services: Public Relations

This is a pro bono representation. The registrant assisted in developing and promoting Scottish-American relations which focus on showcasing the best of contemporary Scottish culture, education and the arts to include informal and formal communications with societies and organizations developed in the Scottish American community. Additionally, work saw activities involved in the Project Young Leaders program supported by the Irish and Northern Ireland governments, developing U.S. internships for Irish and Northern Irish students at Scottish universities. The registrant also assists in encouraging similar internships held in the United States.

Finances: None Reported

Scottish Enterprise #3013

1 Memorial Drive

Suite 1220

Cambridge, MA 02142

Scottish Enterprise (formerly: Scottish Development Agency)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant publicized Scotland as a region for U.S. commercial and industrial investments and development, seeking potential U.S. investors and developing links between Scottish Enterprise and such investors.

\$1,451,430.44 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

SENEGAL

Dickens & Madson Canada, Inc. #5784

740 Notre Dame Ouest

Suite 1250

Montreal, Quebec, CANADA H3C 3X6

Yoro K. Fall

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant engaged in activities on behalf of the foreign principal which did not involve U.S. Government officials or U.S. media representatives.

\$10,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Watts Partners (J.C. Watts Companies) #5641

600 13th Street, N.W.

Suite 790

Washington, DC 20005

Government of Senegal

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

\$150,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

SERBIA

Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC #5430

1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Tenth Floor

Washington, DC 20004

Serbia (through Serbian-American Center)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant monitored and advised the foreign principal on U.S. policy making processes and arranged meetings between the foreign principal and U.S. officials.

\$437,624.39 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Quinn Gillespie & Associates, LLC #5753

1133 Connecticut Avenue, NW 5th Floor

Washington, DC 20036

Republika Srpska

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations services including briefing U.S. Government policymakers, developing a comprehensive U.S. media strategy, overseeing government relations strategy with respect to the European Union and the United Nations, and developing communications strategies.

\$735,600.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Squire Sanders Public Advocacy, LLC #5791

1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20004-2401

Serbian National Council of Kosovo and Metohija

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided strategic counsel and tactical planning on foreign policy matters before the U.S.

Government and related media work.

SINGAPORE

Hill & Knowlton, Inc. #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20005

Government of Singapore, Prime Minister's Office (through Hill & Knowlton, Singapore)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant developed and executed a public relations plan to promote opportunities in Singapore to target U.S. audiences, including press communications and media efforts, outreach to universities and other organizations, and securing of a speaking opportunity.

Finances: None Reported

Reed, T. Dean #5044

37277 Branchriver Road

Purcellville, VA 20132-1922

Republic of Singapore, Embassy

Nature of Services: Public Relations/Consulting

The registrant provided public relations advice and consultation to the foreign principal. The registrant monitored news regarding Singapore, and assisted in editing a newsletter which is produced and distributed monthly by the foreign principal.

\$39,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Singapore Economic Development Board #2003

55 East 59th Street

21st Floor

New York, NY 10022

Singapore Economic Development Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant activities and services on behalf of the foreign principal continue to be the promotion of direct industrial investment and marketing opportunities in Singapore, the dissemination of information relating to the economic and business conditions in Singapore and general assistance to the U.S. companies establishing business operations (i.e. manufacturing facilities, joint venture operations at subcontracting and/or licensing agreements with Singapore companies, regional sales/marketing offices in Singapore.

\$1,240,405.28 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

SINGAPORE

Singapore Tourism Board #2414

5670 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 1550 Los Angeles, CA 90036 Republic of Singapore

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant's offices located in New York and Los Angeles promoted and publicized the tourist attractions of Singapore by distributing informational literature, offering guidance, and responding to inquiries.

\$1,143,035.44 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

SLOVAKIA

Dutko Worldwide, LLC #5804 (T)

412 First Street, SE Suite 100 Washington, DC 20003

Slovak Republic, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities by the registrant on behalf of the Czech Republic, Romania, Slovak Republic, Republic of Hungary, Republic of Lithuania, Republic of Latvia and Republic of Poland, were conducted as a coalition without distinction between them. The focus of activities attempted to affect modernization of the U.S. Visa Waiver Program (VWP), including work on S. 4 and H.R. 1543. Monies received for the six month period ending November 30, 2007 in the amount of \$213,539.04 are reported under the Czech Republic's registration. This total amount also covers the remaining six foreign principals registered by DUTKO. The registrant also performed services such as research, education and information collection on behalf of the foreign principals.

SOMALI DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC

Africa United States Friendship & Economic Development Group (US FED Group) #5756

1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20006

H.E. Abdullahi Yusuf Ahmed & Office of the President

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Kirkpatrick & Lockhart Preston Gates Ellis LLP #5652

1601 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006

Transitional Somali Federal Government

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Mohamed, Koshin A. #5653

1215 Central Avenue South

Suite 215

Kent, WA 98032-7437

Transitional Somali Federal Government

Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

SOUTH AFRICA

Africa United States Friendship & Economic Development Group (US FED Group) #5756

1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20006

D'Arrigo International

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Ruder Finn, Inc. #1481

301 East 57th Street New York, NY 10022

South African Airways, a Division of Transnet Limited (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant engaged in media relations, special events, and crisis communications, as well as provided general counsel on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$31,178.83 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

South African Tourism #603

500 Fifth Avenue Suite 2040

New York, NY 10110-0002

South African Tourist Corporation

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant contacted representatives of the tourism industry to promote South Africa as a travel destination. The registrant also sponsored various events where travel/trade representatives and members of the travel media were present to establish business relations with the travel/trade media to promote South Africa as a tourist destination. In addition the registrant disseminated informational materials to the general public on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$5,452,113.90 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

SPAIN

Camara Oficial Espanola de Comercio #2400

Post Office Box 9020894 San Juan, PR 00902-0894

Spanish Ministry of Commerce

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Development Counsellors International #4777

215 Park Avenue South

10th Floor

New York, NY 10003

Investment Promotion Agency of Spain - INTERES

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant assisted the foreign principal in attracting business to Spain.

\$24,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

G2 Worldwide, Inc. #5667

747 Third Avenue

2nd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Instituto Espanol De Comercio Exterior

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

ST. LUCIA

St. Lucia National Development Corporation #2796

800 2nd Avenue

Suite 910

New York, NY 10017-4709

National Development Corporation

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant distributed informational materials to potential investors.

\$42,228.23 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

St. Lucia Tourist Board #2668

800 Second Avenue 9th Floor, Suite 910 New York, NY 10017-4504

St. Lucia Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to St. Lucia by attending expos, trade/travel shows and consumer shows on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$222,672.95 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

ST. MARTIN

St. Maarten Tourist Office #5294

675 Third Avenue

Suite 1807

New York, NY 10017

Island Territory of St. Maarten

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

SWEDEN

VisitSweden #4885

655 Third Avenue 18th Floor New York, NY 10017

Sveriges Rese-och Turistrad, A.B.

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant attended travel expos and trade shows, as well as disseminated informational materials to promote tourism on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$299,910.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

SWITZERLAND

Ebert, Douglas Karl #4757

3940 Olympic Boulevard 400 Olympic Corporate Center

Erlanger, KY 41018

Mr. Francis Sermet, Development Economic Western Switzerland

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Parter International, Inc. #5260

135 West 50th Street

21st Floor

New York, NY 10020-1201

Berne Economic Development Agency, (BEDA)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Rancourt, Karolyn T. #5559

294 Vanderbilt Avenue

Ground Floor

Brooklyn, NY 11205-3603

Development Economic Western Switzerland

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Ruder Finn, Inc. #1481

301 East 57th Street

New York, NY 10022

Novartis, A.G.

Nature of Services: Advertising/Public Relations

The registrant engaged in communications and public relations activities on behalf of the foreign principal.

SWITZERLAND

Switzerland Tourism #55

608 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10020-2303

Swiss Federal Railroads

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant participated in travel shows, arranged familiarization trips and provided information to travel agents, the media, and the general public to promote tourism on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$1,835,496.00 together with the Swiss Natl. Tourist Office for the 6 month period ending for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Switzerland Tourism #55

608 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10020-2303

Swiss National Tourist Office

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant participated in travel shows, arranged familiarization trips and provided information to travel agents, the media, and the general public to promote tourism on behalf of the foreign principal

\$1,835,496.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Tesolin-Hamilton, Elizabeth Leigh #5629

2048 Cambridge Avenue

Cardiff, CA 92007

Development Economic Western Switzerland

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Van Sickle, Valerie L. #5592

750 Menlo Avenue

Suite 200

Menlo Park, CA 94025

DEWS - Development Economic Western Switzerland

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant presented the advantages of Switzerland as a base for U.S. companies to do business in Europe. The registrant also did a follow-up with the companies and provided information to assist in their decision making.

\$61,600.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

TAIWAN

Alston & Bird, LLP #5549

950 F Street, NW

The Atlantic Building

Washington, DC 20004-1404

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office in the United States

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided policy advice to government entities regarding U.S.-Taiwan relations. The registrant also contacted Members of Congress on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$126,429.94 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Asia Associates, Inc. #5201

1484 Quilters Court

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Taipei Economic & Cultural Representative Office, Republic of China

Nature of Services: Promotion of Economy and Trade

The registrant contacted Members of Congress and their staffs to discuss the latest economic and political developments in Taiwan. The registrant also contacted Members of Congress inviting them to receptions and to visit Taiwan.

\$30,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC #5430

1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Tenth Floor

Washington, DC 20004

Republic of China (Taiwan) (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Crowell & Moring International, Ltd. #3988

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Suite 1275

Washington, DC 20004-2595

Board of Foreign Trade, ROC

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided consulting services on general bilateral trade matters, including on the negotiation of a free trade agreement between Taiwan and the United States.

\$203,208.42 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

TAIWAN

Far East Trade Service, Inc., San Francisco #2985

5201 Great America Parkway

Suite 306

Santa Clara, CA 95054-1122

Taiwan External Trade Development Council

Nature of Services: Export Promotion

The registrant assisted U.S. firms wanting to do business in Taiwan and Taiwanese firms wanting to establish American business contacts. The registrant also participated in and assisted with business conferences, trade shows, and distributed trade publications.

\$361,668.59 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Fonte, Michael Joseph #5514

8 Belmont Court

Silver Spring, MD 20910

Democratic Progressive Party

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant attended conferences, held meetings, and engaged in conversations regarding U.S.-Taiwan relations.

\$1,200.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Fonte, Michael Joseph #5514

8 Belmont Court

Silver Spring, MD 20910

Spring Rain Foundation

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant attended conferences and meetings to discuss U.S. policy toward both Taiwan and China. The registrant also met with U.S. Government officials, congressional staff, and media representatives to discuss views concerning Taiwan.

\$30,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Global USA, Inc. #5292

1990 M Street, NW

#200

Washington, DC 20036

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office (TECRO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

TAIWAN

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

3299 K Street, NW Suite 500

Washington, DC 20007

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office (TECRO)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided public relations counsel to the foreign principal regarding communications strategy in the United States, conducted daily monitoring of U.S. media outlets related to Taiwan, and provided advice and support to Taiwanese officials relating to their interaction with the U.S. Government. The registrant also contacted media representatives, businessmen, and U.S. Government officials regarding possible trips to Taiwan.

\$87,500.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Halpern Associates #3790

14361 Old Hickory Boulevard

Ft. Myers, FL 33912

Cross-Strait Interflow Prospect Foundation

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant maintained liaison with scholars and academic institutions, promoted scholarly studies and activities on the subject of Taiwan and China, and organized scholarly conferences on Asian themes. The registrant also provided consulting services and conducted research and analysis on East Asia.

\$230,720.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

International Trade & Development Agency, Inc. #3690

2111 Jefferson Davis Highway Suite 505 North Arlington, VA 22202

Taipei Economic & Cultural Representative Office in the U.S.

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant consulted with the foreign principal regarding trade and economic matters, political developments in the United States, and international developments and their impact on the United States. The registrant also monitored Senate and House committee hearings, and monitored and interpreted floor debates in Congress.

\$107,439.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

TAIWAN

McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC #5408

1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Suite 1200

Washington, DC 20036

Taipei Economic & Cultural Representative Office in the U.S. (TECRO)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant sought to generate political support for Taiwan's participation in international organizations such as the World Health Organization and in the International Civil Aviation Organization. To advance U.S.-Taiwan relations, the registrant spoke or arranged briefings and meetings with Administration officials and Congressional Members and/or their staff, and drafted informational materials on U.S.-Taiwan relations or events that relate to U.S.-Taiwan relations.

\$153,634.95 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Miller & Chevalier, Chartered #5365

655 Fifteenth Street, N.W. Suite 900 - Metropolitan Square Washington, DC 20005-5701

Board of Foreign Trade (BOFT)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal advice, assistance, and analysis to the foreign principal on the launch of negotiations toward a free trade agreement, bilateral agreements concerning double taxation, foreign investment, and government procurement issues.

\$67,275.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

O'Neill and Associates #5644 (T)

Thirty-One New Chardon Street

Boston, MA 02114

KMT- PFP Representative Office, U.S.A (Kuomintang Nationalist Party) (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported **TAIWAN**

Orion Strategies LLC #5437

918 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E.

Washington, DC 20003

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office (TECRO)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice, guidance and support for the foreign principal's goals in the United States, including advocacy on behalf of the foreign principal with the U.S. Congress and executive branch. The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials to discuss Taiwan defense cooperation and the Chinese military buildup threatening Taiwan.

\$150,000.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Park Strategies, LLC #5830

101 Park Avenue

Suite 2506

New York, NY 10178

Washington, DC, Representative office of Taiwan's KMT-PFP d/b/a KMT-PFP U.S.A. (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide consulting services including the arrangement and coordination of appointments on Capitol Hill for visiting KMT (Taiwan) Vice Presidential Candidate Vincent Siew on October 3, 2007.

Finances: None Reported

Rosemont Associates, LLC #5668

49 Bridge Street

Suite 2

Lambertville, NJ 08530

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office in the U.S.

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant assisted the foreign principal by supporting efforts to maintain and establish contact with Members of Congress and key staff, and by encouraging the U.S. Congress to act favorably on legislation of interest and benefit to Taiwan.

\$105,867.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

TAIWAN

Solarz Associates #5358

1120 Bellview Road McLean, VA 22102

Government of Taiwan

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and assistance to the foreign principal in connection with meetings with Members of Congress and congressional staffers to discuss issues affecting U.S.-Taiwan relations.

\$50,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Taiwan Trade Center New York Inc. #3652

One Penn Plaza Suite 3410

New York, NY 10119

China External Trade Development Council, Inc. (CETDC)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant assisted U.S. and Taiwanese manufacturers with trade inquiries, researched new possible American markets for Taiwanese goods, and distributed trade promotional literature.

\$281,361.06 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

TANZANIA

GoodWorks International, LLC #5414

1700 K Street NW Suite 430 Washington, DC 20006

Government of United Republic of Tanzania

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant organized a series of events for visiting Tanzanian Government officials.

Finances: None Reported

THAILAND

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc. #3634

1875 - I Street, N.W.

Suite 900

Washington, DC 20006

Thaksin Shinawatra, former Prime Minister of Thailand (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide the foreign principal public relations services for approximately six months starting in January 2007.

\$300,000.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Global Communicators, LLC #5817

901 15th Street, NW

Suite 250

Washington, DC 20005

Office of Commercial Affairs of the Royal Thai Embassy

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant provided public relations, media relations and strategic communications advice and counsel, arranged media interviews, designed and created information kit.

\$80,000.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Olsson, Phil #5816 (T)

1400 16th Street, NW

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20036

Royal Thai Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided services on behalf of the foreign principal that included monitoring, analyzing and reporting on development activities related to the re-authorization of the 2007 Farm Bill, reporting movement of the U.S. Congress, the Administration and other entities; Congressional hearings and markups; and other U.S. agricultural issues that might affect foreign agricultural products. Services such as reports, memoranda, research and monthly issue briefings were provided.

\$58,657.62 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

THAILAND

Reed, T. Dean #5044

37277 Branchriver Road

Purcellville, VA 20132-1922

Royal Thai Embassy of Washington, DC

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant consulted with and gave advice on matters affecting the foreign principal, and drafted editorial

materials.

\$60,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles #2178

611 North Larchmont Boulevard

1st Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90004

Tourism Authority of Thailand

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted travel to Thailand by distributing tourist information to travel agencies and others in the travel industry.

\$921,956.61 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Tourism Authority of Thailand, New York #1897

61 Broadway

Suite 2810

New York, NY 10006

Tourism Authority of Thailand

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted travel to Thailand by distributing tourist information to travel agencies and others in the travel industry. The registrant also participated in conferences, travel shows, and familiarization trips.

\$728,094.69 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

White & Case, LLP #2759

1155 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 10036-2787

Kingdom of Thailand

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided general legal representation to the foreign principal.

\$35,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

TIBET

Office of Tibet #1699

241 East 32nd Street Ground Floor New York, NY 10016

Dalai Lama

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant conducted meetings and discussions with groups and individuals to develop an understanding of the problems of Tibet and sought assistance. The registrant also contacted organizations and individuals to seek support for Tibetan refugees in India, Nepal and elsewhere. In addition, the registrant publication of "News Tibet" in Spanish language and disseminated other general information. The registrant also coordinated support for refugees and other associations in North America and managed the Dalai Lama's visit to the Americas.

\$384,766.11 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

TOGO

Whitaker Group, LLC #5539

1133 21st Street, NW

Suite 405

Washington, DC 20036

Government of Togolese Republic (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted a U.S. Government official in regard to election support for Togo.

Finances: None Reported

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Ainsley Gill & Associates, LLC #5600

1627 K Street, N.W.

Suite 901

Washington, DC 20006

Government of the Republic of Trinidad & Tobago

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant coordinated meetings for a Trinidad and Tobago official with Members of Congress, congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials, as well as contacted U.S. Government officials, Members of Congress and congressional staffers to discuss restoration of benefits under Article 98, bilateral trade, military assistance and energy security.

\$600,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

TUNISIA

Hoagland, Peter #5496 (T)

1101 17th Street, N.W.

Suite 202

Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of Tunisia (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

APCO Worldwide, Inc. #4561

700 12th Street, NW

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005

Government of Turkey, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant held strategy discussions and contacted congressional staffers for the purpose of promoting positive U.S.-Turkey relations.

\$55,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW Washington, DC 20004

Government of Turkey, Embassy

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant arranged meetings, and provided legal advice, and counsel to the foreign principal. The registrant also contacted Members of Congress, congressional staffers, U.S. Government officials, and media representatives regarding a broad range of issues including U.S.-Turkey relations.

\$1,350,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Fleishman-Hillard, Inc. #5801

200 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63102

Government of the Republic of Turkey, Embassy

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided advice, arranged meetings, and attended events, on behalf of the foreign principal, as well as conducted media outreach in connection with Turkish officials' visits to the United States.

\$227,366.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

3299 K Street, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20007

Embassy of the Republic of Turkey (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted media outlets and think tanks to provide background information to generate a better understanding of Turkey's policies among the U.S. public and encouraged interviews of the Prime Minister, Foreign Minister and Ambassador on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$215,233.74 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Harbour Group, LLC #5478

2300 N Street, N.W.

Suite 1200

Washington, DC 20037

Embassy of the Republic of Turkey (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations counsel to the foreign principal regarding communications and media strategy targeted to the general public of the United States. The registrant also contacted media outlets to provide background information and encourage interviews of the Ambassador and placement of written commentaries by Turkish Government officials.

\$60,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Israel Consult, Inc. #5580

1015 18th Street, NW

Suite 700

Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of Turkey (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, Carrere & Denegre, L.L.P. #5355

499 South Capitol Street, S.W.

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20003

Republic of Turkey, Embassy, through the Livingston Group, LLC

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided advice and assistance to the foreign principal regarding bilateral relations with the United States.

\$37,500.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Liss, Norman #5832

200 West 57th Street

Suite 708

New York, NY 10019

Government of Turkey, Embassy

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will communicate with Turkish Government representatives, American Jewish organizations, media television stations and Members of Congress on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Livingston Group LLC #5356

499 South Capitol Street S.W.

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20003

Republic of Turkey, Embassy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant contacted Members of Congress, and congressional staffers, regarding the status of U.S.-Turkish relations, security, visit of Turkish Government official to the United States, Turkish-Armenian issues and anticipated congressional legislation. Representatives of the registrant also spoke to civic groups concerning U.S.-Turkish issues.

\$520,833.35 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Solarz Associates #5358

1120 Bellview Road

McLean, VA 22102

Government of Turkey, Embassy, through the Livingston Group, LLC (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and assisted the foreign principal in connection with meetings with Members of Congress concerning issues affecting U.S.-Turkish relations.

\$165,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Southfive Strategies, LLC #5679 (T)

3233 M Street, NW

Fourth Floor

Washington, DC 20007

Embassy of the Republic of Turkey (through IsraelConsult Inc.) (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations services including media strategy. The registrant's activities included regular monitoring of media outlets for news related to the Republic of Turkey, public relations counsel regarding communications strategy in the United States, the compilation and distribution of informational materials and commentaries to media and policy experts on behalf of the principal, and contact with media outlets to encourage interviews of the Ambassador and the placement of written commentaries by Turkish Government officials.

\$37,500.00 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

TURKS AND CAICOS ISLANDS

GoodWorks International, LLC #5414

1700 K Street NW Suite 430 Washington, DC 20006

Turks and Caicos Islands Government (t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade/Tourism

The registrant assisted in hosting a promotional reception in Las Vegas, Nevada, during the Trumpet Awards Foundation Annual Celebration where media representatives were present. The registrant also planned promotions for the film festival to be held in Turks & Caicos in October of 2006. In addition, the registrant hosted several events attended by the First Lady of the Turks and Caicos Islands.

\$60,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

UGANDA

Whitaker Group, LLC #5539

1133 21st Street, NW Suite 405 Washington, DC 20036

Government of the Republic of Uganda

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted congressional staffers to discuss the Uganda Resolution. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$149,972.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

UKRAINE

Dezenhall Resources, Ltd. #5795

1130 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20036

Bloc - Yulia Tymoshenko (BYuT) through TD International LLC

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Dezenhall is a subcontractor to TDI, which is the FARA-registered advisor to BYuT. Dezenhall conducts public relations activities at TDI's direction on an ad hoc basis. Dezenhall does not have a contractual relationship with the registered party, BYuT. In this capacity, Dezenhall has worked with TDI on behalf of BYuT to schedule meetings with the media, prepare press kits and send out press releases.

\$128,467.33 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

3299 K Street, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20007

Bloc-Yulia Tymoshenko (BYuT) (through TD International, LLC) (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant interfaced with U.S. Government officials, media representatives, business leaders and NGO's as directed by TD International, LLC with the objective of highlighting the platform and positions of the foreign principal.

\$32,031.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Pennsylvania Avenue Strategies Group, LLC #5811 (T)

900 19th Street, NW

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20006

Raisa Bogatyreva (through the Situation Modeling Agency) (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided strategic consulting, public relations counsel and event management for U.S. visit by Raisa Bogatyreva.

\$100,000.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

UKRAINE

TD International, LLC #5775

818 18th Street, NW Suite 900 Washington, DC 20006

Bloc - Yulia Tymoshenko (BYuT)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

TDI is the representative of BYuT in the United States. Its objective is to interface with U.S. Government officials, members of the media, business leaders and non-governmental organizations in order to articulate in a clear and transparent manner, the democratic, market-oriented, anti-competition platform of BYuT to the respective constituencies in the United States. TDI also advises officials of BYuT on U.S. and international perceptions of Ukraine and the BYuT party.

\$546,571.92 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P. #3492

1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of the United Arab Emirates

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided counsel to the foreign principal and consulted with U.S. Governmental officials concerning a broad range of issues affecting U.S. - U.A.E. relations specifically relating to foreign policy, national security and international economic policy matters.

\$198,627.33 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Alston & Bird, LLP #5549

950 F Street, NW

The Atlantic Building

Washington, DC 20004-1404

Ministry of Finance & Industry, United Arab Emirates (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided advice regarding U.S. trade and investment law and policy.

\$386,562.51 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, P.C. #5818 (T)

410 Seventeenth Street

Suite 2200

Denver, CO 80802-4437

Dubai Aerospace Enterprise (DAE) Ltd., (through Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom, LLP)

(t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant will assist in the purchase of two companies on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Burson-Marsteller #2469

1110 Vermont Avenue, NW, 12th Floor

Washington, DC 20005-3544

Abu Dhabi Investment Authority

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant agreed to provide the foreign principal with communication counsel with the focus on international

communications.

Finances: None Reported

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20004

Borse Dubai Limited

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will provide counsel and services to the foreign principal on legislative, regulatory, and public policy matters related to the foreign principal's proposed investment in the NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc.

Finances: None Reported

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20004

Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum, Prime Minister and Vice President of the United Arab Emirates, et al

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided the foreign principal with analysis, strategy, court appearances, trial discovery, legal research, document review, drafting, correspondence, conferences, telephone calls, travel, negotiations, and other services rendered in connection with litigation, as well as government affairs services related to the defense of the litigation. The registrant also contacted congressional staffers, media representatives, and U.S. Government officials regarding issues of interest to the foreign principal.

\$1,222,412.91 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

3299 K Street, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20007

Dubai Aerospace Enterprise Ltd. (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided strategic consulting and government relations counsel to the foreign principal and contacted members of Congress on matters relating to the Committee on Foreign Investment in the U.S. process, and the acquisition of Landmark Aviation.

\$250,150.20 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

Harbour Group, LLC #5478

2300 N Street, N.W.

Suite 1200

Washington, DC 20037

Executive Affairs Authority of Abu Dhabi

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Registrant developed and managed a public diplomacy and communications program in the U.S. for the Government of Abu Dhabi and the United Arab Emirates. The objective of the program will be to improve the bilateral, diplomatic, security, and commercial relationships.

\$286,077.92 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Hill & Knowlton, Inc. #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20005

Dubai Press Club (through Hill & Knowlton, Inc. overseas affiliate(s)) (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations counsel and services to improve the understanding of Dubai, United

Emirates globally.

Finances: None Reported

Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P. #2244

555 - 13th Street, N.W.

Columbia Square

Washington, DC 20004-1109

Borse Dubai Limited

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant's activities on behalf of the foreign principal will include specific advocacy assignments with regard to U.S. Government officials, Members of Congress and their staffs, representatives of media organizations and/or other individuals involved in legislative, regulatory, public policy or public affairs matters, and/or in other activities of interest to the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Johnson, Madigan, Peck, Boland & Stewart, Inc. #5776

1300 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20036

Executive Office of His Highness Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashad Al Maktoum

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant contacted congressional staffers to discuss U.S.-Dubai/UAE relations.

\$354,401.90 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Levick Strategic Communications #5649

1900 M Street, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20036

Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum (Prime Minister, VP of the UAE), Sheikh Hamdan Bin Rashid Al Maktoum (Minister of Finance and Industry of the UAE), The Executive Office (Dubai)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided public relations support and media relations support, as well as potential litigation support on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$857,850.43 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Mark Saylor Company, LLC #5827

202 S. Lake Avenue

Suite 300

Pasadena, CA 91101

Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum, Prime Minister and Vice President of the United Arab Emirates

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide public relations advice and services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$107,095.37 received prior to registration on September 7, 2007

Quinn Gillespie & Associates, LLC #5753

1133 Connecticut Avenue, NW

5th Floor

Washington, DC 20036

Dubai Aerospace Enterprise (DAE) Ltd. (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations services to the foreign principal related to the foreign principal's proposed acquisition of Landmark Aviation and Standard Aero.

\$45,745.00 for the six month period ending December 31, 2007

Rock Creek Strategic Marketing #5787

2 Wisconsin Circle

Suite 1010

Chevy Chase, MD 20815

Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum (Prime Minister VP of the UAE), Sheikh Hamdan Bin Rashid Al Maktoum (Minister of Finance and Industry for the UAE), The Executive Office (Dubai)

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant worked on developing a website design.

Finances: None Reported

Ruder Finn, Inc. #1481

301 East 57th Street

New York, NY 10022

Tourism Development and Investing Company (TDIC)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will develop a communications plan, write news releases, coordinate with key wire services, and

coordinate media contacts internationally.

Finances: None Reported

Sitrick and Company, Inc. #5777

1840 Century Park East

Suite 800

Los Angeles, CA 90067-2109

Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum, Prime Minister and Vice Pres. of the UAE; Sheikh Hamdan Bin Rashid Al Maktoum, Minister of Finance and Industry of the UAE; and The

Executive Office (Dubai) (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided the foreign principal with public relations advice and services in connection with litigation.

\$20,879.86 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom, LLP #5812 (T)

1440 New York Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20005

Dubai Aerospace Enterprise (DAE) Ltd. (t)

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant provided legal advice to the foreign principal related to governmental advocacy.

\$150,000.00 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

U.S. - Emirates Alliance, LLC #5785

2300 N Street, NW

Suite 1200

Washington, DC 20037

Executive Affairs Authority of the Government of Abu Dhabi

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant developed and managed a public diplomacy and communications program in the U.S. which includes efforts to influence U.S. policy.

\$1,230,628.00 for the six month period ending July 31, 2007

UNITED KINGDOM

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc. #3634

1875 - I Street, N.W.

Suite 900

Washington, DC 20006

British Council, Embassy

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant agreed to conduct public relations activities for the Chief Executive of the British Council.

Finances: None Reported

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

3299 K Street, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20007

City of London (through the Latham Group)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant agreed to provide scheduling and logistical support during visits to Washington, DC.

Finances: None Reported

West Wing Writers, LLC #5838

1150 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 505

Washington, DC 20036

Gordon Brown, Prime Minister of the United Kingdom

Nature of Services: Editor

The registrant will provide editing assistance to drafts of speeches and opinion pieces on behalf of the foreign principal. These speeches may be published in magazines and news papers in the United States, both in print and on the internet.

\$10,146.50 for the six month period ending November 30, 2007

UZBEKISTAN

Maynard, Cooper and Gale, P.C. #5716

1901 Sixth Avenue North 2400 AmSouth/Harbert Plaza Birmingham, AL 35203

Sunshine Coalition of Uzbekistan

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant conducted strategic counsel, lobbying, media relations and engaged non-governmental organizations

and academe.

\$339.07 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

Sunshine Uzbekistan USA, NFP #5721

14525 SW Millikan Way #34692

Beaverton, OR 97005-2343

Sunshine Coalition of Uzbekistan

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

VANUATU

Dickens & Madson Canada, Inc. #5784

740 Notre Dame Ouest Suite 1250 Montreal, Quebec, CANADA H3C 3X6

Government of Vanuatu

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant agreed to provide public relations services relating to the good will of Vanuatu and lobbying services relating to aid, loans, grants, and other assistance for Vanuatu. These services are designed to promote the policies of the United States (and the Russian Federation) favorable to the activities of Vanuatu.

Finances: None Reported

Office of the Deputy Commissioner of Maritime Affairs #4860

42 Broadway 12th Floor New York, NY 10004

Republic of Vanuatu

Nature of Services: Registration of Vessels

The registrant promoted the registration of vessels on behalf of the foreign principal. They contacted individuals in the shipping industry to inform them of the Vanuatu ship registry. They also prepared official documents on behalf of the foreign principal for ship owners and financial institutions.

\$355,857.34 for the six month period ending October 31, 2007

VENEZUELA

Latin America Information Office LLC #5609

2000 P Street, NW Suite 240 Washington, DC 20036 Embassy of Venezuela

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations services, and contacted media representatives, as well as civic organizations, university facility, and church members in order to organize luncheons and events. The registrant also disseminated informational material on behalf of the foreign principal. In addition, the registrant contacted Members of Congress to discuss Venezuela relations with the U.S.

\$755,000.00 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

McDowell, Leila #5764 (T)

506 Fairfax Lane

Herndon, VA 20170

Embassy of the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela (t)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided strategy and assisted in outreach to reporters and journalists, as well as prepared press lists.

\$25,000.00 for the six month period ending September 30, 2007

Pertierra & Toro, P.C. #5731

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW Suite 620

Washington, DC 20005

Government of Venezuela, Embassy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided advice, responded to press inquiries, and gave speeches concerning an extradition case.

\$57,025.48 for the six month period ending August 31, 2007

VIETNAM

Sidley Austin, LLP #3731

1501 K Street, N.W.

8th Floor

Washington, DC 20005

Ministry of Industry and Trade of the Government of Vietnam

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant agreed to provide advice and assist with contacts with relevant U.S. Government officials regarding designation of Vietnam as a beneficiary developing country under the GSP statute.

Finances: None Reported

YUGOSLAVIA

American International Development Group, Inc. #5259

1029 North Royal Street

Suite 350

Alexandria, VA 22314

Federal Republic of Yugoslavia, Embassy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

ZAMBIA

Farris, Melinda #5828 (T)

7307 Arlington Boulevard

#185

Falls Church, VA 22042

Embassy of Zambia (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant assisted in arranging the visit to Seattle for the President of Zambia.

Finances: None Reported

ZIMBABWE

Farris, Melinda #5828 (T)

7307 Arlington Boulevard

#185

Falls Church, VA 22042

Movement for Democratic Change (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant participated in a meeting between a representative of the foreign principal and U.S. Government officials to increase U.S. pressure for free and fair elections in Zimbabwe. The registrant also arranged a visit by a delegation to Houston and New York City.

\$38,945.00 for the three month period ending December 31, 2007

MDC Zimbabwe #5757

201 E Lincoln Highway Coatesville, PA 19320

MDC Zimbabwe (MDC)

Nature of Services: Fund Raising

Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Appendix A Registrant Index

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ALL REGISTRANTS WHOSE REGISTRATIONS WERE IN ACTIVE STATUS AT ANY TIME DURING THE PERIOD OF THE SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AS WELL AS THE FOREIGN PRINCIPAL(S) THEY REPRESENT

- (T) Indicates registration terminated during this six month reporting period.
- (t) Indicates foreign principal terminated during the six month reporting period.

ACG, LLC #5677

Ministry of Foreign Relations Republic of Panama, PANAMA

Advocacy Group #5826

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN (t)

Africa United States Friendship & Economic Development Group (US FED Group) #5756

D'Arrigo International, SOUTH AFRICA

H.E. Abdullahi Yusuf Ahmed & Office of the President, SOMALI DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC

Ainsley Gill & Associates, LLC #5600

Government of the Republic of Trinidad & Tobago, TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P. #3492

Embassy of Panama, PANAMA

Embassy of the Republic of Korea, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Embassy of the United Arab Emirates, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Government of British Columbia, CANADA

Al Paul Lefton Company Inc. #5614

Netherlands Foreign Investment Agency, NETHERLANDS

Alameh, Lara, LLC #5834

Palestine Liberation Organization Mission to the United States of America, PALESTINE

Alpine Tourist Office #2052

Alpine Tourist Commission, INTERNATIONAL

Alsace Development International, Inc. #3506

L'Association de Development du Bas-Rhin (ADIRA), FRANCE

Alston & Bird, LLP #5549

Ministry of Finance & Industry, United Arab Emirates, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (t

Republic of Montenegro, MONTENEGRO

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office in the United States, TAIWAN

Amani Group, LLC #5806

Hong Kong Economic Trade Office (HKETO), HONG KONG

American Business Development Group #5810

Kurdistan Regional Government, IRAQ

American International Development Group, Inc. #5259

Federal Republic of Yugoslavia, Embassy, YUGOSLAVIA

American Palm Oil Council #4575

Malaysian Palm Oil Council, MALAYSIA

APCO Worldwide, Inc. #4561

Abubakar, Atiku, NIGERIA (t)

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan, KAZAKHSTAN

Government of Turkey, Embassy, TURKEY (t)

Arab Information Center #876

League of Arab States, INTERNATIONAL

Arnold & Porter, LLP #1750

 $International\ Counsel\ Bureau,\ Kuwaiti\ Counsel\ for\ the\ families\ of\ Kuwaiti\ Citizens\ at\ Guantanamo\ Bay\ ,\ KUWAIT$

State of Israel, Embassy , ISRAEL

Aruba Tourism Authority #2987

Government of Aruba, ARUBA

Asia Associates, Inc. #5201

Taipei Economic & Cultural Representative Office, Republic of China , TAIWAN

August, Lang & Husak #5843

Foundation for Investment and Development of Exports (FIDE) through Global Communicators, HONDURAS

Austrian Tourist Office, Inc. #495

Austrian National Tourist Office, AUSTRIA

Austrian Trade Commission in the U.S., Southern Region #5041

Federal Economic Chamber of Austria (Wirtschftskammer Oesterreichs), AUSTRIA

Avatar Enterprises, Inc. #5821

Kingdom of Morocco, Embassy, MOROCCO

Bahamas Tourist Office #2310

Bahamas Ministry of Tourism , BAHAMAS

Baker Donelson Bearman Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC #5678 (T)

Sultanate of Oman, OMAN (t)

Barbados Investment & Development Corp. Barbados Tourism #1995

Barbados Industrial Development Corporation, BARBADOS

Barbados Tourist Board, BARBADOS

Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC #5430

Iraqi National Accord, IRAQ

Kurdish Regional Government (formerly known as Kurdish Democratic Party), IRAQ

Republic of China (Taiwan), TAIWAN (t)

Republic of India, Embassy, INDIA

Serbia (through Serbian-American Center), SERBIA

State of Qatar, Embassy, QATAR

Bavarian Ministry for Economic Affairs, Infrastructure,

Bavarian Ministry for Economic Affairs, Infrastructure, Transport and Technology, GERMANY

Beall, Waldon W. #5521

Birshtein, Boris J., CANADA

Belgian National Tourist Office #529

Belgian National Tourist Office, BELGIUM

Berliner Corcoran & Rowe, LLP #5299

Government of Barbados, BARBADOS

Bermuda Department of Tourism #430

Government of Bermuda, Department of Tourism, BERMUDA

Berry, Max N. #2216

Danish Meat Association (DMA), DENMARK

BKSH & Associates #5402

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus, through Covington & Burling LLP, CYPRUS (t)

Government of Greece, Embassy, GREECE

Pakistan People's Party, PAKISTAN

Blank Rome, LLP #4929

China Shipping Group Company, CHINA

Fonterra Co-operative Group Limited, NEW ZEALAND

Meat & Wool New Zealand, Ltd., NEW ZEALAND

Meat Industry Association of New Zealand, NEW ZEALAND

Bob, Daniel #5794

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

Bockorny Group, Inc. #5819 (T)

Commonwealth of Australia, Embassy, AUSTRALIA (t)

British Virgin Islands Tourist Board #3354

British Virgin Islands Tourist Board, BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, P.C. #5818 (T)

Dubai Aerospace Enterprise (DAE) Ltd., (through Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom, LLP) , UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (t)

Burhop, William J. #5479

Government of Romania, Embassy, ROMANIA

Burson-Marsteller #2469

Abu Dhabi Investment Authority, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Consejo de Promocion Turistica de Mexico S.A. de C.V, MEXICO

Embassy of Colombia, COLOMBIA

Pakistan People's Party, PAKISTAN

Business Council for International Understanding, Inc. (BCIU) #5713

Nigerian Investment Promotion Commission, NIGERIA

Butterfield Carter and Associates #5398

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

Institute of Cetacean Research, JAPAN

Camara Oficial Espanola de Comercio #2400

Spanish Ministry of Commerce, SPAIN

Caparso, Anne Smith #5331

Government of Japan, Embassy, JAPAN

Caplin & Drysdale, Chartered #5815

Principality of Liechtenstein, LIECHTENSTEIN

Caribbean Tourism Organization, USA Inc. #991

Caribbean Tourism Organization, INTERNATIONAL

Carmen Group Incorporated #5727

Bayelsa State Government (Nigeria), NIGERIA (t)

Cassidy & Associates, Inc. #5643

Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, PAKISTAN (t)

Equatorial Guinea, EQUATORIAL GUINEA

Cayman Islands Department of Tourism #2500

Government of the Cayman Islands, CAYMAN ISLANDS

Charles E. Butler & Associates #3544

Japan Iron & Steel Exporters' Association , JAPAN

China Daily Distribution Corporation #3457

China Daily of Beijing, China , CHINA

China National Tourist Office #3318

China National Tourism Administration (formerly: China International Travel Service), CHINA

Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc. #5774

Denis Sassou Nguesso, President of the Republic of Congo, through Trout Cacheris PLLC, CONGO (BRAZZAVILLE)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Azerbaijan through the Livingston Group, AZERBAIJAN (t)

ChungCheongNam-Do Provincial Government - New York Office #5187 (T)

Chungcheongnam-Do Provincial Government, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (t)

Cianfaglione, Quintino #5745

Per L, Italia Nel Mondo Con Tremaglia, ITALY

Clark, Mark Edmond #5755

Mission of the Islamic Republic of Iran to the UN, IRAN

Cleary, Gottlieb, Steen & Hamilton, LLP #508

Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Iraq, IRAQ

Republic of Liberia through the Ministry of Finance, LIBERIA

CMGRP, Inc. #3911

Government of the Bahamas, BAHAMAS

Ministry of Trade and Industry - Arab Republic of Egypt/Alexandria Cotton Exporters Assn. (Alcotexa), EGYPT

CMS Strategies, LLC #5766

Republic of Cyprus, Embassy, through Patton Boggs LLP, CYPRUS

Coalition for Unity and Democracy Relief & Development Association (Kinijit) #5778

Coalition for Unity & Democracy (Kinijit) Party, ETHIOPIA

Cohen & Woods International, Inc. #5003 (T)

Government of the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, Embassy, MAURITANIA (t)

Republic of Congo, Embassy , CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE) (t)

Collins, Grace #5566

Government of the Peoples Republic of Nagalim/National Socialist Council of Nagalim (Nagaland) (I-M), INDIA

Colombian Coffee Federation, Inc. #4909

Federacion Nacional de Cafeteros de Colombia, COLOMBIA

Coltrin & Associates, Inc. #5782

Nigerian Investment Promotion Commission through Business Council for InterNatl Understanding (BCIU), NIGERIA

Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc. #5334

Commonwealth of Dominica, Office of Ministry of Finance, Industry and Trade, DOMINICA

Connor, Geoffrey S. #5736

Republic of Malta, MALTA

Costa Rican Board of Trade #2370

Camara de Azucareros, COSTA RICA

Council for Trade and Economic Cooperation USA-CIS #5748

City Government of St. Petersburg, Russia, RUSSIA

Council of Khalistan #5597

Council of Khalistan, INDIA

Covington & Burling, LLP #5621 (T)

Republic of Cyprus, Embassy, CYPRUS (t)

Crowell & Moring International, Ltd. #3988

Board of Foreign Trade, ROC, TAIWAN

Czech Center, New York #5115

Czech Ministry of Foreign Affairs , CZECH REPUBLIC

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc. #3634

British Council, Embassy, UNITED KINGDOM

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco, MOROCCO

Panama Canal Authority, PANAMA

Thaksin Shinawatra, former Prime Minister of Thailand, THAILAND (t)

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc. #3657

Office of the Japanese Consul General, JAPAN

Darlene Richeson & Associates, LLC #5786

Government of Bermuda, BERMUDA

Dentsu America, Inc. #5116

Government of India Tourist Office, INDIA

Deutsche Telekom, Inc. #4419

Deutsche Telekom, A.G. (formerly: Deutsche Bundespost Telekom), GERMANY

Development Counsellors International #4777

Investment Promotion Agency of Spain - INTERES, SPAIN

Northern Ireland Tourist Board, NORTHERN IRELAND (t)

Saskatchewan Industry & Resources, CANADA

Tourism Promotion Corporation of Chile, CHILE

Tourism Tasmania, AUSTRALIA

Welsh Development Agency, GREAT BRITAIN

Dewey & LeBoeuf, LLP #5835

Government of Ethiopia, Embassy, ETHIOPIA

Ministry of Commerce, Government of Pakistan, Embassy, PAKISTAN

Dezenhall Resources, Ltd. #5795

Bloc - Yulia Tymoshenko (BYuT) through TD International LLC , UKRAINE

Dickens & Madson Canada, Inc. #5784

Government of Vanuatu, VANUATU

Paul Calder LeRoux, INTERNATIONAL

Yoro K. Fall, SENEGAL

Dickstein Shapiro, LLP #3028

American Palm Oil Council, MALAYSIA

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

Borse Dubai Limited, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

German State of Rheinland-Pfalz, GERMANY

Government of Ethiopia, Embassy, ETHIOPIA

Government of the Republic of Cote D'Ivoire, Embassy, COTE D'IVOIRE (IVORY COAST) (t)

Government of Turkey, Embassy, TURKEY

Interim Government of Afghanistan, Embassy, AFGHANISTAN

Senado de Mexico, MEXICO

Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum, Prime Minister and Vice President of the United Arab Emirates, et al, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Dutko Worldwide, LLC #5804 (T)

Czech Republic, Embassy, CZECH REPUBLIC (t)

Republic of Hungary, Embassy, HUNGARY (t)

Republic of Latvia, Embassy, LATVIA (t)

Republic of Lithuania, Embassy, LITHUANIA (t)

Republic of Poland, Embassy, POLAND (t)

Romania, Embassy, ROMANIA (t)

Slovak Republic, Embassy, SLOVAKIA (t

Ebert, Douglas Karl #4757

Mr. Francis Sermet, Development Economic Western Switzerland, SWITZERLAND

English, Otilie #5413

Islamic State of Afghanistan, AFGHANISTAN

Enterprise Estonia in San Jose #5833

Government of Estonia, ESTONIA

Enterprise Ireland #2518

An Bord Trachtala/Irish Trade Board (formerly: Coras Trachtala/Irish Export Board), IRELAND

Ethiopian Peoples Revolutionary Party #4789

Ethiopian People's Revolutionary Party, ETHIOPIA

EuroAsian Financial Corporation #5704

Malaysian Government (Offices of the Prime Minister and the Finance Minister), MALAYSIA

European Travel Commission #574

European Travel Commission, INTERNATIONAL

Fahmy Hudome International, LLC #5632 (T)

Government of Libya, LIBYA (t)

Far East Trade Service, Inc., San Francisco #2985

Taiwan External Trade Development Council, TAIWAN

Farris, Melinda #5828 (T)

Embassy of Zambia, ZAMBIA (t)

Movement for Democratic Change, ZIMBABWE (t)

FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc. #2415

British Virgin Islands Tourist Board, BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS

Jamaica Tourist Board, JAMAICA

Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Fenton Communications #5803

Corporacion de Promocion de Exportacion e Inverciones (CORPEI) through Foley Hoag, LLP, ECUADOR

Royal Norwegian Embassy , NORWAY

Ferrigno, Salvatore #5750

Forza Italia, ITALY

Fierce, Isakowitz & Blalock #5654

Country of Peru, PERU

Korea International Trade Association, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Finkelstein Thompson, LLP #5213

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation, CANADA

Fleishman-Hillard, Inc. #5801

Cayman Islands Government, Portfolio of Finance and Economics, CAYMAN ISLANDS

Government of the Republic of Turkey, Embassy, TURKEY

King Abdullah University of Science and Technology (KAUST), SAUDI ARABIA

Focus on Advocacy and Advancement of International Relations #5768 (T)

Iraqi Government, IRAQ (t)

Foley Hoag, LLP #4776

Corporation for the Promotion of Exports and Investments of Ecuador, ECUADOR

Government of the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria, Embassy , ALGERIA

Republic of Djibouti, DJIBOUTI

Republic of Guyana, GUYANA

Fonte, Michael Joseph #5514

Democratic Progressive Party, TAIWAN

Spring Rain Foundation, TAIWAN

Fratelli Group #5799 (T)

Government of Japan through Hogan and Hartson, JAPAN (t)

French Film Office/Unifrance USA #2358

Unifrance Film International (formerly: National Center for the Cinema, French Ministry of Culture), FRANCE

Friends of Sinn Fein, Inc. #5006

Sinn Fein, IRELAND

Fulbright & Jaworski, LLP #5842

Republic of Iraq, IRAQ

G2 Worldwide, Inc. #5667

Instituto Espanol De Comercio Exterior, SPAIN

Gabriel Company, LLC #5523

Government of the Kingdom of Morocco, MOROCCO

Gallagher Group, LLC #5467

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia - (through Qorvis Communications, LLC), SAUDI ARABIA

Garvey, Schubert & Barer #3047

China Ocean Shipping Company, CHINA (t)

Government of Canada, Embassy, CANADA

Japan Fisheries Association, JAPAN

Province of Ontario, Canada, CANADA

Gavin Anderson & Company #5824

OAO Gazprom, RUSSIA

Geoffrey Weill Associates #5773

Israel Ministry of Tourism, ISRAEL

German National Tourist Office #616

Deutsche Zentrale fuer Tourismus (German National Tourist Board), GERMANY

Gibraltar Government Office of Washington #4182

Government of Gibraltar, GREAT BRITAIN

Gilberts Washington, Inc. #5763 (T)

Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Ontario as represented by the Minister of the Environment, CANADA (t)

Global Communicators, LLC #5817

Copenhagen Consensus Center, DENMARK

Fundacion para la Inversion y Desarrollo de Exportaciones (FIDE) (Foundation for Investment and Development of Exports) , HONDURAS

Office of Commercial Affairs of the Royal Thai Embassy, THAILAND

Universidad Francisco Marroquin , GUATEMALA (t)

Global Policy Group, Inc. #5290

JETRO, New York, JAPAN

Global Strategic Communications Group, LLC #5720

Leadership of the Rodina Political Party, RUSSIA

Global USA, Inc. #5292

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office (TECRO), TAIWAN

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

Bloc-Yulia Tymoshenko (BYuT) (through TD International, LLC), UKRAINE (t)

City of London (through the Latham Group), UNITED KINGDOM

Dubai Aerospace Enterprise Ltd., UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (t)

Embassy of the Republic of Turkey, TURKEY (t)

Minister of Labor of Kingdom of Jordan (through Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A.), JORDAN (t)

ProExport Colombia, COLOMBIA

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office (TECRO), TAIWAN

Goldman, Betsy M. #5857

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

GoodWorks International, LLC #5414

Government of Benin, BENIN

Government of Nigeria, NIGERIA (t)

Government of Rwanda, RWANDA

Government of United Republic of Tanzania, TANZANIA

Ministry of Economy and Finance, Government of Cameroon, CAMEROON

Turks and Caicos Islands Government, TURKS AND CAICOS ISLANDS (t)

Government of Fukuoka Prefecture, Silicon Valley Office #5591

Fukuoka Prefectural Government, JAPAN

Greenberg Traurig, LLP #5712

Government of El Salvador, Embassy, EL SALVADOR (t)

Kurdistan Regional Government, IRAQ

Secretaria de Agricultura Ganaderia, Desarollo Rural, Pesca y Alimentacion (SAGARPA), MEXICO

Hai Tian Development U.S.A., Inc. #5143

People's Daily Overseas Edition, CHINA

Halpern Associates #3790

Cross-Strait Interflow Prospect Foundation, TAIWAN

Harbour Group, LLC #5478

Embassy of the Republic of Turkey , TURKEY (t)

Executive Affairs Authority of Abu Dhabi , UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Hastings, Jay Donald #2867

Japan Fisheries Association, JAPAN

Hecht, Spencer & Associates, Inc. #5451

Government of Japan, JAPAN

Hill & Knowlton, Inc. #3301

Abubakar, Atibu (through Weidenfeld Law Firm), NIGERIA (t)

Association of Dutch Insurers (Verbond van Verzekeraars), NETHERLANDS

Beijing Organizing Committee for Games of XXIX Olympiad, CHINA

Camara Nacional de la Industria Electronica de Telecomunicaciones y Tecnologias de la Informacion (CANIETI) , MEXICO (t)

Dubai Press Club (through Hill & Knowlton, Inc. overseas affiliate(s)), UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (t)

Government of Singapore, Prime Minister's Office (through Hill & Knowlton, Singapore), SINGAPORE

SABIC Core Communications, SAUDI ARABIA

Special Court for Sierra Leone, INTERNATIONAL

UK Trade and Investment USA, GREAT BRITAIN (t)

Hmong Foreign Council #5554

Hmong Freedom League, LAOS

Hoagland, Peter #5496 (T)

Embassy of Tunisia, TUNISIA (t)

Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P. #2244

Borse Dubai Limited, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Government of Japan, JAPAN

Government of Ontario, Ministry of Natural Resources and Ministry of Economic Development and Trade, CANADA

Government of the People's Republic of China, CHINA

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, SAUDI ARABIA

Holland & Knight #3718

Aerovias Nacionales de Colombia, S.A. (AVIANCA), COLOMBIA

Coordinadora de las Comunidades Afectadas por la Construccion de la Hidroelectrica Chixoy (COCAHICH), GUATEMALA

Government of the United Kingdom, Embassy, GREAT BRITAIN

Hong Kong Tourism Board #2110

Government of Hong Kong, HONG KONG

Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Inc. #2181

Hong Kong Trade Development Council , HONG KONG

Hudson Consulting Group #5837

Bauchi State Government, Nigeria, NIGERIA

Hunton & Williams, LLP #5627 (T)

Government of Ethiopia, Embassy , ETHIOPIA (t)

Ministry of Commerce, Government of Pakistan, Embassy, PAKISTAN (t)

Hyman, Lester S. #5166

British Virgin Islands Government, BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS

Iceland Tourist Board #2863

Iceland Tourist Board, ICELAND

IDA Ireland #1770

Irish Development Authority, Irish Government Body, IRELAND

India Tourism, New York #2329

Government of India, INDIA

India Trade Promotion Organization #2975

Trade Development Authority, INDIA

Institute for Business Development in Euro Asia Limited #5645

Government of the Democratic People's Republic of Korea, KOREA, DEMOCRATIC PEOPLES REPUBLIC OF

International Registries, Inc. #4533

Republic of the Marshall Islands, MARSHALL ISLANDS

International Relief Fund, Inc. #5703

Prof Eng. Matoug M. Matoug Secretary of General People's Committee for Manpower, Training and Employment, LIBYA

International Trade & Development Agency, Inc. #3690

Taipei Economic & Cultural Representative Office in the U.S., TAIWAN

International Underwriting Association of London #5296

International Underwriting Association of London, GREAT BRITAIN

Invest Northern Ireland #4364

Invest Northern Ireland, NORTHERN IRELAND

Israel Consult, Inc. #5580

Embassy of Turkey, TURKEY (t)

Italian Government Tourist Board (ENIT), Los Angeles #1884

Ente Nazionale Italiano per il Turismo (ENIT), ITALY

Italian Government Tourist Board, New York #568

Ente Nazionale Italiano per il Turismo, ITALY

Italian Government Travel Office, Chicago #1892

Ente Nazionale Italiano per il Turismo (ENIT), ITALY

J&D International Consulting Services, LLC #5692 (T)

State Government of Sonora, Mexico , MEXICO (t)

Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida #2360

Jamaica Tourist Board, JAMAICA

Japan Center for Intercultural Communications (JCIC) #4998

Japanese Government, JAPAN

Japan National Tourist Organization, Los Angeles #2350

Japan National Tourist Organization, JAPAN

Japan National Tourist Organization, New York #769

Japan National Tourist Organization, JAPAN

Japan Network Group, Inc. #4490

JNG Shareholders Group, JAPAN

JETRO, Atlanta #4069

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO), JAPAN

JETRO, Chicago #1850

City of Osaka, JAPAN

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO), JAPAN

JETRO, Houston #2277

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO), JAPAN

JETRO, Los Angeles #1833

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO), JAPAN

JETRO, New York #1643

Ishikawa Prefectural Government, JAPAN

Japan External Trade Organization, JAPAN

Kanagawa Prefectural Government, JAPAN

JETRO, San Francisco #1813

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO), JAPAN

Johnson II, Robert Winthrop #4460

Government of the Dominican Republic, DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

Johnson, Madigan, Peck, Boland & Stewart, Inc. #5776

Executive Office of His Highness Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashad Al Maktoum , UNITED ARAB EMIRATES ProExport Colombia , COLOMBIA

Jones Day #3427

Embassy of the People's Republic of China, CHINA

Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, Carrere & Denegre, L.L.P. #5355

Bank of the Netherlands Antilles , NETHERLANDS ANTILLES

Republic of Turkey, Embassy, through the Livingston Group, LLC, TURKEY

JWI, L.L.C. #4990

AmLib United Minerals, LIBERIA

International Bank of Azerbaijan, AZERBAIJAN

Presidency of Azerbaijan, AZERBAIJAN

JWT Asiatic, a division of WPP Marketing Communications (Pvt.) Ltd. #5722

Government of Pakistan, PAKISTAN

KBS America, Inc. #5684

Korean Broadcasting System through e-KBS Co., Ltd., KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

KBS LA, Inc. #3792

KBS Enterprises, Ltd., KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Keene & Associates #4511

Government of Japan, Consulate, JAPAN

Ketchum Inc. NY #5758

Gazprom Export, RUSSIA

Russian Federation in its role as G8 President in 2006, RUSSIA

Kinijit International R.D.A., Inc. #5790 (T)

Coalition for Unity and Democracy Party (Kinijit), ETHIOPIA (t)

Kirkpatrick & Lockhart Preston Gates Ellis LLP #5652

Transitional Somali Federal Government, SOMALI DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC

Kobe Trade Information Office #2438

Kobe Municipal Government, JAPAN

Kokora, Pascal D. #5687

Government of the Republic of Cote d'Ivoire, COTE D'IVOIRE (IVORY COAST)

Korea Economic Institute #3327

Korea Institute for International Economic Policy (KIEP), KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Korea International Trade Association, Inc. #2686

Korea International Trade Association, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Korea Local Government Center (KLAFIR, America) #5080

Korea Local Authorities Foundation for International Relations (KLAFIR), KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Korea National Tourism Organization, Chicago #3069

Korean National Tourism Organization, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Korea National Tourism Organization, Los Angeles #2544

Korea National Tourism Corporation , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Korea National Tourism Organization, New Jersey #2614

Korea National Tourism Corporation , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Korea Trade Promotion Center #1619

Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

KRL International, LLC #5788

Economic & Financial Crimes Commission of Nigeria, NIGERIA

Edward McClain Minister of State for Presidential Affairs Office of the President of Liberia, LIBERIA

Mallam Nasir el-Rufai, Minister of the Federal Capital Territory of Abuja, Nigeria, NIGERIA (t)

Kronmiller, Theodore George #4649

Government of Iceland, ICELAND

Kruse, Thomas A. #5762

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Culture, Republic of Bolivia, BOLIVIA

Kurdistan Regional Government - Liaison Office - USA #5783

Kurdistan Regional Government, IRAQ

KWR International, Inc. #5119

JETRO, New York, JAPAN

Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency (KOTRA), KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (t)

LaFleur, Vinca #5820

Royal Hashemite Court, JORDAN

Latin America Information Office LLC #5609

Embassy of Venezuela, VENEZUELA

Law Offices of Stewart and Stewart #5584

Russian Federal Property Fund, RUSSIA

Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, PLLC #5161 (T)

Grupo Televisa, S.A., MEXICO (t)

Levick Strategic Communications #5649

International Counsel Bureau on behalf of Kuwaiti Detainees Committee, KUWAIT

Shanfari Group of Companies, OMAN

Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum (Prime Minister, VP of the UAE), Sheikh Hamdan Bin Rashid Al Maktoum (Minister of Finance and Industry of the UAE), The Executive Office (Dubai), UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Stolt-Nielsen S.A., GREAT BRITAIN

Levine & Company #3971

Government of Bermuda, BERMUDA

LISCR, LLC #5490

Government of the Republic of Liberia , LIBERIA

Liss, Norman #5832

Government of Turkey, Embassy, TURKEY

Livingston Group LLC #5356

Bank of the Netherlands Antilles, NETHERLANDS ANTILLES

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Azerbaijan, Embassy, AZERBAIJAN

Office of the President of the Republic of Congo through Trout Cacheris, PLLC, CONGO (BRAZZAVILLE)

Republic of Turkey, Embassy, TURKEY

Lloyd's of London Market Representatives #4883

Lloyd's of London, GREAT BRITAIN

Loeffler Group, LLP #5432

Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office, HONG KONG

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, SAUDI ARABIA

LTL Strategies #5808

Dr. ALassane D. Ouattara, Rassemblement des Republicains (RDR), COTE D'IVOIRE (IVORY COAST)

Luxcore, Ltd. #4901

Luxembourg Board of Economic Development, LUXEMBOURG

M. Silver Associates, Inc. #3131

Oficina de Visitantes y Convenciones de Vallarta Nayarit, MEXICO

Via Rail, CANADA

M+R Strategic Services #5829

Royal Norwegian Embassy, NORWAY (t)

Madison & Company, LLC #5770

Former Prime Minister of Romania Adrian Nastase Current Member of Parliament, ROMANIA

Malaysia Tourism Promotion Board #2510

Tourist Development Corporation, Ministry of Tourism, Government of the Federation of Malaysia, MALAYSIA

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority #2331

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority, MALAYSIA

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority, San Jose #5350

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority, MALAYSIA

Malaysian Rubber Export Promotion Council (USA) #5444

Malaysian Rubber Export Promotion Council, MALAYSIA

Manufactured Imports and Investment Promotion Organization (MIPRO) #3196

Manufactured Imports and Investment Promotion Organization (MIPRO), JAPAN

Mark Saylor Company, LLC #5827

Government of Ethiopia, Embassy, ETHIOPIA

Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum, Prime Minister and Vice President of the United Arab Emirates , UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Masaoka & Associates, Inc. #2521

JETRO, New York (formerly: Japan Trade Center) , JAPAN

Maseng Communications #4660

Japan Automobile Manufacturers' Association, Inc., JAPAN

Mayeroff, Jerry M. #5067

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO, Chicago), JAPAN

Maynard, Cooper and Gale, P.C. #5716

Sunshine Coalition of Uzbekistan , UZBEKISTAN

mCapitol Management, Inc. #5831

Fundacion Boliviana Para El Desarrollo De Las Comunidades (Bolivia Foundation for the Development of Communities) , BOLIVIA

McDowell, Leila #5764 (T)

Embassy of the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela, VENEZUELA (t)

McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC #5408

Embassy of the Republic of Poland, POLAND (t)

Taipei Economic & Cultural Representative Office in the U.S. (TECRO), TAIWAN

McKenna Long & Aldridge, LLP #5772

Province of Ontario, CANADA (t)

MDC Zimbabwe #5757

MDC Zimbabwe (MDC), ZIMBABWE

Meat and Wool New Zealand #2526

New Zealand Meat Producers Board, NEW ZEALAND

Melady Associates #5637 (T)

Government of the Republic of Croatia, Embassy, CROATIA (t)

Mercury Public Affairs #5743 (T)

Portfolio of Finance & Economics, Cayman Islands Govt. through Fleishman Hilliard, CAYMAN ISLANDS (t)

Mexican Tourism Board #1754

Mexican Ministry of Tourism, MEXICO

Mexican Tourism Board #2209

Mexican Ministry of Tourism, MEXICO

Miller & Chevalier, Chartered #5365

Board of Foreign Trade (BOFT), TAIWAN

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Ministry of Commerce and Industry, SAUDI ARABIA

Mira Movimiento Politico Inc. #5676

Mira Movimiento Independiente De Renovacion Absoluta, COLOMBIA

MITA Group, Inc. #5741

Government of Aruba, ARUBA

Government of Japan/Japan External Trade Organization , JAPAN

Mohamed, Koshin A. #5653

Transitional Somali Federal Government, SOMALI DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC

Monaco Government Tourist Office #2327

Direction du Tourisme et des Congres, MONACO

Moroccan National Tourist Office #1793

Moroccan National Tourist Office, MOROCCO

Moroccan-American Center for Policy, Inc. #5648

Government of Morocco, MOROCCO

MPD Consultants, LLC #5540

Hong Kong Trade Development Council (through the Loeffler Group LLP), HONG KONG

Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (through the Loeffler Group LLP, SAUDI ARABIA

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia (through the Loeffler Group LLP, SAUDI ARABIA

Mullen #5512

Scottish Enterprise (Through Weber Shandwick), SCOTLAND

National Film Board of Canada #437

National Film Board of Canada, CANADA

Native American Rights Fund #4832

Pottawatomi Nation (Canada Keewatinosagiganing Pottawatomi), CANADA

Netherlands Board of Tourism and Conventions (NBTC) #619

Tourisme Recreatie Netherland, NETHERLANDS

North of England #3844

North West Development Agency, One Northeast,, GREAT BRITAIN

Norwegian Tourist Board #526

Norwegian Tourist Board, NORWAY

Nova Scotia Information Centre #3078

Nova Scotia Department of Tourism, CANADA

Nurnberger & Associates, Inc. #5809

Hong Kong Trade Development Council through the Amani Group, HONG KONG

O'Malley, Sheila #5769

Social Democratic Labor Party, NORTHERN IRELAND

O'Mara, Charles J. #5181

Tilda, Ltd. (Tilda Rice), GREAT BRITAIN

O'Neill and Associates #5644 (T)

KMT- PFP Representative Office, U.S.A (Kuomintang Nationalist Party) , TAIWAN (t)

O'Neill III, Thomas P. #4898

John Hume, MP & Social Democratic Labour Party , NORTHERN IRELAND

Office of the Deputy Commissioner of Maritime Affairs #4860

Republic of Vanuatu, VANUATU

Office of the Nagorno Karabakh Republic in the USA #5342

Government of the Nagorno Karabakh Republic, NAGORNO KARABAGH

Office of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus #2619

Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus, Mehmet Ali Talat , CYPRUS

Office of Tibet #1699

Dalai Lama, TIBET

Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide #5807

Embassy of Pakistan, PAKISTAN

Government of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, HONG KONG

OIC Services, Inc. #5481

Conselho Nacional De Carregadores De Angola (C.N.C.), ANGOLA

Olsson, Phil #5816 (T)

Royal Thai Embassy , THAILAND (t)

OpinionMakers, LLC #5789

Republic of Equatorial Guinea through Cassidy & Associates, EQUATORIAL GUINEA

Orion Strategies LLC #5437

Government of Georgia, Embassy, GEORGIA

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office (TECRO), TAIWAN

Oromo Liberation Front, North America Office #4610

Oromo Liberation Front (OLF), ETHIOPIA

Osaka Prefectural Government, California Office #5174

International Business Organization of Osaka, JAPAN

Osaka Prefectural Government, JAPAN

Osaka University, San Francisco Office #5631

Osaka University, JAPAN

Overstreet, Larry #5246

City of Sunderland, England, GREAT BRITAIN

Palestine Liberation Organization #5244

Palestine Liberation Organizations Office, PALESTINE

Park Strategies, LLC #5830

Washington, DC, Representative office of Taiwan's KMT-PFP d/b/a KMT-PFP U.S.A. , TAIWAN (t)

Parter International, Inc. #5260

Berne Economic Development Agency, (BEDA), SWITZERLAND

Parven Pomper Strategies, Inc. #5781

Embassy of Panama, PANAMA

Parvin, C. Landon #5551

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

Patton Boggs, L.L.P. #2165

Embassy of the People's Republic of China, CHINA

Embassy of the Republic of Chad, CHAD

Embassy of the Republic of Peru, PERU

Government of the Republic of Cameroon, CAMEROON

Government of the Republic of Cyprus, Embassy, CYPRUS

Government of the State of Qatar, QATAR

Ministry of Finance, Government of Bermuda, BERMUDA

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia through Qorvis Communications, SAUDI ARABIA

PD Frazer Consulting Inc. #5754

Government of Ontario, CANADA

Pennsylvania Avenue Strategies Group, LLC #5811 (T)

Raisa Bogatyreva (through the Situation Modeling Agency), UKRAINE (t)

Pertierra & Toro, P.C. #5731

Government of Venezuela, Embassy, VENEZUELA

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP #5198

Bangladesh Nationalist Party, BANGLADESH

International Counsel Bureau, Kuwaiti Counsel for the Families of Kuwaiti Citizens at Guantanamo Bay, KUWAIT

Secretaria de Economia, MEXICO

Plexus Consulting Group, LLC #5373

Minister of Fisheries Government of Iceland, ICELAND

PLM Group, LLC #5825

Government of the Arab Republic of Egypt, Embassy, EGYPT

Podesta Group, Inc. #5813 (T)

Government of Morocco, Embassy (through Private Public Solutions), MOROCCO (t)

Policy Impact Strategic Communications, Inc. #5610 (T)

Hutchison Whampoa Limited, HONG KONG (t)

Polish National Tourist Office, New York #4762

Ministry of Sports & Tourism of the Republic of Poland, POLAND

Porter, Wright, Morris & Arthur, LLP #5208

Scottish National Party, SCOTLAND

Powell Goldstein, LLP #5796

Government of the Republic of Palau (Compact Review Commission), PALAU

Prism Public Affairs #5841

American Palm Oil Council, MALAYSIA

Private Public Solutions #5802

Government of Morocco, Embassy, MOROCCO

Public Strategies Washington, Inc. #4486

Government of Mexico, MEXICO

Qorvis Communications, LLC #5483

Ahmed Ezz of National Democratic Party, EGYPT

Bangladesh Nationalist Party, BANGLADESH (t)

Government of the Republic of Cyprus, Embassy, through Patton Boggs LLP, CYPRUS

Prince Bandar bin Sultan bin Abdulaziz Al-Saud - William Simpson - Wafic Said , SAUDI ARABIA (t)

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, SAUDI ARABIA

Quebec Government Office #1787

Quebec Government, CANADA

Quinn Gillespie & Associates, LLC #5753

Dubai Aerospace Enterprise (DAE) Ltd., UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (t)

Republic of Macedonia, Embassy, MACEDONIA

Republika Srpska, SERBIA

Radelet, Steven Charles #5823

Government of the Republic of Liberia, LIBERIA

Rancourt, Karolyn T. #5559

Development Economic Western Switzerland, SWITZERLAND

Ravdin, Vivien #5630

Royal Hashemite Court of Jordan, JORDAN

Reed, T. Dean #5044

Pakistan Peoples Party, PAKISTAN (t)

Republic of Singapore, Embassy, SINGAPORE

Royal Thai Embassy of Washington, DC, THAILAND

Representative of German Industry and Trade #4274

Association of German Chambers of Industry and Commerce (Deutscher Industrie - und Handelstag), GERMANY

Federation of German Industries (Bundesverband der Deutschen Industrie), GERMANY

Richard L. Collins & Company, Inc. #5537

Menachem Begin Heritage Foundation, ISRAEL

Richartz Fliss Clark & Pope, Inc. #5623

Belize Tourism Board, BELIZE

Grenada Board of Tourism, GRENADA

Rivers, Stephen M. #5800

Royal Hashemite Court, JORDAN

RJI Government Strategies #5671 (T)

Embassy of the Republic of Korea, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (t)

Rock Creek Strategic Marketing #5787

Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum (Prime Minister VP of the UAE), Sheikh Hamdan Bin Rashid Al Maktoum (Minister of Finance and Industry for the UAE), The Executive Office (Dubai), UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Romanian National Tourist Office #2093

Ministry of Small Enterprise, Trade and Tourism, ROMANIA

Rosemont Associates, LLC #5668

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office in the U.S., TAIWAN

Roth, Susan #5646 (T)

Embassy of Norway, NORWAY (t)

Rude, Marianne Haslund #5767

Manitoba Intergovernmental Affairs and Trade, CANADA

Ruder Finn, Inc. #1481

Air France, FRANCE

Centre Pompidou Paris, FRANCE (t)

El Al Israel Airlines, ISRAEL

Jamaica Tourist Board, JAMAICA

Novartis, A.G., SWITZERLAND

South African Airways, a Division of Transnet Limited, SOUTH AFRICA (t)

Tourism Development and Investing Company (TDIC), UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Ullens Center of Contemporary Art, CHINA

Russo Marsh & Rogers #5682

Kurdistan Regional Government, IRAQ

Ryberg and Smith, LLC #5570

Mauritius Ministry of Industry and International Trade, MAURITIUS

Samuels International Associates, Inc. #4848

Comision Nacional de Zonas Francas (CNZF), NICARAGUA

Government of Angola , ANGOLA

Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A. #5303 (T)

Commission de Mise en Oeuvre de la Loi HOPE (CMO-HOPE), HAITI (t)

Department of Trade & Industry, PHILIPPINES (t)

Embassy of the Republic of Korea, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (t)

Minister of Labor, Kingdom of Jordan, JORDAN (t)

Saudi Petroleum International, Inc. #5321

Government of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, SAUDI ARABIA

Saudi Arabian Oil Company (Saudi Aramco), SAUDI ARABIA

Saudi Refining, Inc. #4184

Government of Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, SAUDI ARABIA

Saudi Arabian Oil Company, SAUDI ARABIA

Scottish Enterprise #3013

Scottish Enterprise (formerly: Scottish Development Agency), SCOTLAND

Scribe Strategies & Advisors #5673

Embassy of the Republic of Korea, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Korea International Trade Association, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Shannon Free Airport Development Company, Ltd. #2467

Shannon Free Airport Development Company, Ltd., IRELAND

Shaughnessy, Volzer & Gagner, P.C. #5556

Air Nauru, NAURU

Republic of Nauru, NAURU

Sidley Austin, LLP #3731

Government of Israel, ISRAEL

Hong Kong Trade Development Council, HONG KONG

Ministry of Industry and Trade of the Government of Vietnam, VIETNAM

Office of Privacy Commissioner of Canada, CANADA

Republic of Equatorial Guinea, Embassy, EQUATORIAL GUINEA

Singapore Economic Development Board #2003

Singapore Economic Development Board, SINGAPORE

Singapore Tourism Board #2414

Republic of Singapore, SINGAPORE

Sitrick and Company, Inc. #5777

Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum, Prime Minister and Vice Pres. of the UAE; Sheikh Hamdan Bin Rashid Al Maktoum, Minister of Finance and Industry of the UAE; and The Executive Office (Dubai), UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (t

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom, LLP #5812 (T)

Dubai Aerospace Enterprise (DAE) Ltd., UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (t)

Slocum & Boddie, PC #5765

Kurdistan Regional Government, IRAQ

Small Business Corporation - USA Office #3477

Small Business Corporation (SBC) (formerly Small & Medium Industry Promotion Corporation), KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Small Business Corporation (f/k/a Small & Medium Industry Promotion Corporation "SMIPC") #5486

Small Business Corporation (SBC) (f/k/a SMIPC), KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Solarz Associates #5358

Government of Taiwan, TAIWAN

Government of Turkey, Embassy, through the Livingston Group, LLC, TURKEY (t)

Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC #5839

Bangladesh Export Processing Zones Authority, BANGLADESH

CMO-HOPE, HAITI

Ministry of Labor Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, JORDAN

South African Tourism #603

South African Tourist Corporation, SOUTH AFRICA

Southfive Strategies, LLC #5679 (T)

Embassy of the Republic of Turkey (through IsraelConsult Inc.), TURKEY (t)

Spencer, William H. #5760

Vardan Barseghyan, NAGORNO KARABAGH

Spring O'Brien & Company, Inc. #3661

British Trade Development Office, GREAT BRITAIN

Squire Sanders Public Advocacy, LLC #5791

Maia Topuria, Justice Party, Republic of Georgia, GEORGIA (t)

Republic of the Philippines, PHILIPPINES (t)

Serbian National Council of Kosovo and Metohija, SERBIA

St. Lucia National Development Corporation #2796

National Development Corporation, ST. LUCIA

St. Lucia Tourist Board #2668

St. Lucia Tourist Board, ST. LUCIA

St. Maarten Tourist Office #5294

Island Territory of St. Maarten, ST. MARTIN

Stanton Communications #5724

Embassy of Republic of the Philippines, PHILIPPINES

Philippine Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHILIPPINES

Staton, David Michael #5002

Federated States of Micronesia, Embassy, MICRONESIA

Stovall III, James T. #3940

Government of the Federated States of Micronesia , MICRONESIA

Strategy XXI Group, Ltd. #5273

China National Tourism Office , CHINA

Sunshine Uzbekistan USA, NFP #5721

Sunshine Coalition of Uzbekistan, UZBEKISTAN

SUPPORTERS OF FINE GAEL. INC. #5798

Fine Gael, IRELAND

Switzerland Tourism #55

Swiss Federal Railroads, SWITZERLAND

Swiss National Tourist Office, SWITZERLAND

Taiwan Trade Center New York Inc. #3652

China External Trade Development Council, Inc. (CETDC), TAIWAN

TD International, LLC #5775

Bloc - Yulia Tymoshenko (BYuT), UKRAINE

Teckle, Tesfu Berhane #5707

Eritrean People's Movement, ERITREA

Tesolin-Hamilton, Elizabeth Leigh #5629

Development Economic Western Switzerland, SWITZERLAND

Tew Cardenas, LLP #5562

Emin J. Abufele, HONDURAS

Moroccan American Center for Policy, MOROCCO

Tourism Australia #1032

Australian National Travel Association, AUSTRALIA

Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles #2178

Tourism Authority of Thailand, THAILAND

Tourism Authority of Thailand, New York #1897

Tourism Authority of Thailand, THAILAND

Tourism Ireland Limited #5594

Tourism Ireland Limited, IRELAND

Tourism New South Wales #4450

New South Wales Tourism Commission (Government of New South Wales), AUSTRALIA

Tourism Queensland #4146

Tourism Queensland, AUSTRALIA

Tourist Office for Flanders, Belgium - New York Office #5840

Flanders Tourism Board, BELGIUM

Tramposch, Albert #5779

Danish Patent and Trademark Office , DENMARK

Trout Cacheris, PLLC #5733

Denis Sassou-Nguesso, CONGO (BRAZZAVILLE)

Troutman Sanders LLP #5618 (T)

Natural Resources Canada, CANADA (t)

U.S. - Emirates Alliance, LLC #5785

Executive Affairs Authority of the Government of Abu Dhabi, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

U.S. Representative Offices of the Development Bank of Japan #5344

Development Bank of Japan, JAPAN

Urenco, Inc. #5137

Urenco, Ltd., GREAT BRITAIN

Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc. #5401

Government of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, Embassy, PAKISTAN

Ricardo, UK, GREAT BRITAIN

Utrok Atoll Local Government, MARSHALL ISLANDS

Van Sickle, Valerie L. #5592

DEWS - Development Economic Western Switzerland, SWITZERLAND

Veve, Michael E. #4751

Embassy of El Salvador, EL SALVADOR

Vinson & Elkins, LLP #5797

China Chamber of Commerce of Metals, Minerals and Chemicals Importers and Exporters (CCCMC), CHINA (t)
Korea International Trade Association, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

VisitBritain #579

British Tourist Authority, GREAT BRITAIN

VisitDenmark #634

Danish Tourist Board, DENMARK

VisitSweden #4885

Sveriges Rese-och Turistrad, A.B., SWEDEN

Washington Group #5711

Republic of Panama, Embassy, PANAMA

Watts Partners (J.C. Watts Companies) #5641

Federal Republic of Nigeria, NIGERIA

Government of Senegal, SENEGAL

Institute for Liberty and Democracy , PERU

Weber Shandwick, Inc. #5579

Delegation of the European Commission to the United States, INTERNATIONAL

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus, CYPRUS (t)

West Wing Writers, LLC #5838

Gordon Brown, Prime Minister of the United Kingdom, UNITED KINGDOM

Wexler & Walker Public Policy Associates #5265

Hong Kong Trade Development Council, HONG KONG

Whitaker Group, LLC #5539

Cote d'Ivoire Office of the President , COTE D'IVOIRE (IVORY COAST)

Government of Ghana, GHANA

Government of the Republic of Uganda, UGANDA

Government of Togolese Republic, TOGO (t)

Lesotho National Development Corporation (LNDC), LESOTHO

White & Case, LLP #2759

City of Amsterdam Kingdom of the Netherlands , NETHERLANDS

Isle of Man, ISLE OF MAN

Kingdom of Jordan, JORDAN

Kingdom of Thailand, THAILAND

States of Guernsey , CHANNEL ISLANDS

States of Jersey, CHANNEL ISLANDS

Williams Mullen Strategies, Inc. #5698

Government of Romania, ROMANIA

Williams, Mullen, Clark & Dobbins, P.C. #5699 (T)

Government of Romania, ROMANIA (t)

World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc. #2278

Executive of the World Zionist Organization, Jerusalem, ISRAEL

Xin Min International, Inc. #4969

Xin Min Evening Newspaper , CHINA

Zenith Consulting, Inc. #5792 (T)

Iraqi Tawafuq Front aka Iraqi Accordance Front, IRAQ (t)

Appendix B Short Form Index

Registrant Name

Dutko Worldwide, LLC

Quebec Government Office

Bahamas Tourist Office

Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P.

GoodWorks International, LLC

GoodWorks International, LLC

Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Kirkpatrick & Lockhart Preston Gates Ellis LLP

Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

DLA Piper US LLP

DLA Piper US LLP

JETRO, Los Angeles

Whitaker Group, LLC

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ALL SHORT FORMS WHOSE REGISTRATIONS WERE IN ACTIVE STATUS AT ANY TIME DURING THE PERIOD OF THE SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AS WELL AS THEIR REGISTRANT

(t) Indicates short form terminated during the six month reporting period.

Short Form Name

Aarthun, Stefanie	Burson-Marsteller
Abensour, Michael	Quebec Government Office
AbiNader, Jean Jr.,	Moroccan-American Center for Policy, Inc.
Aboye, Tegegne M.	Ethiopian Peoples Revolutionary Party
Abrams, Kristen Leanderson	DLA Piper US LLP
AbuZnaid, Nabil	Palestine Liberation Organization
Ackroyd, James Cameron	JETRO, New York
Adams, Marjorie A.	U.S Emirates Alliance, LLC
Ahn, Bok Nyu	Korea Trade Promotion Center
Ahn, Jaeyong	Korea Trade Promotion Center
Ahn, Sang Keun	Korea Trade Promotion Center
Aiello, Steven	Cayman Islands Department of Tourism
Akdogan, Zeynep	Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.
Akerman, Judith V.	Cayman Islands Department of Tourism
Akil, Hilmi	Office of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus
Akita, Naoko	Japan Center for Intercultural Communications (JCIC)
Akiyama, Hiroyuki	JETRO, New York
Akiyama, Kazuhiko	JETRO, Chicago
Al-Louzi, Sami	White & Case, LLP
Alb, Simion S.	Romanian National Tourist Office
Albert, Alex	McKenna Long & Aldridge, LLP
Alderson, Kelly (t)	Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.
Alhonte, Natalie	Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.
Allen, Christopher (t)	Arnold & Porter, LLP
Allen, Kevin D.	Washington Group
Alomari, Mohammed (t)	Zenith Consulting, Inc.
Altenburg, Jr., John D.	Greenberg Traurig, LLP
Altschuler, Irwin	Greenberg Traurig, LLP
Alvis, James H.	Korea Economic Institute
Amon, Carl H., III	White & Case, LLP
Ancevic, Michael	Mullen
Andersen, Jay (t)	Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Andersen, Richard E.	Arnold & Porter, LLP
Anderson, Frank R.	MITA Group, Inc.
Anderson, Jessica Juliet	Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Anderson, Nancy	FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Printed as of: October 27, 2008

Andres, Gary (t)

Apelian, Vahe

Archer, Edward E.

Archibald, Jeanne S.

Arcos, Cresencio S.

Armey, Richard K.

Arouna, Omar

Arthur, Holly

Asai, Yasutaka

Asghar, Kaiser

Ashley, Sylvia P.

Ashamu, Charlotte (t)

Annett, Alexander F. Antelo, Cristina

Atallah, George Qorvis Communications, LLC

Atherton, Leonie R. Bavarian Ministry for Economic Affairs, Infrastructure,

August, Michael L.August, Lang & HusakAulakh, Gurmit SinghCouncil of KhalistanAustin, DoreenJETRO, New YorkAyares, LindaM. Silver Associates, Inc.Bacchus, James L. (t)Greenberg Traurig, LLP

Bachman, Kenneth L. , Jr. Cleary, Gottlieb, Steen & Hamilton, LLP

Baer, Julian (t)

Bafalis, L.A. "Skip" (t)

Bailey, Harold G.

Bailey, Nawel (t)

Olsson, Phil

Alcalde and Fay

Garvey, Schubert & Barer

Gilberts Washington, Inc.

Baird, Fredrick "Tripp" Watts Partners (J.C. Watts Companies)

Baird, Patrick M. (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Bakar, Sukri Abu Malaysian Industrial Development Authority
Baker, Winifred A. (t) Lloyd's of London Market Representatives

Baker III, Charles DLA Piper US LLP

Baldensperger, PaulPlexus Consulting Group, LLCBaldwin, DonaldPlexus Consulting Group, LLCBarber, III, Edwin L.GoodWorks International, LLC

Barnett, Larry John (L.J.) JETRO, Atlanta

Barnikel, Christopher G.

Baronberg, Jeremiah (t)

Barrett, Jane F.

Barringer, William H.

Barrios, Larry

Bermuda Department of Tourism
Dutko Worldwide, LLC
Blank Rome, LLP
Winson & Elkins, LLP
MWW Group

Barseghyan, Vardan Office of the Nagorno Karabakh Republic in the USA

Barton, Lisa (t) RJI Government Strategies

Bati, Lencho Oromo Liberation Front, North America Office

Bauer, DanaDLA Piper US LLPBauer, DanaPLM Group, LLCBaxter, Jeffrey J. (t)Mullen

Bayrak, Emel DLA Piper US LLP

 Bean, William Glenn
 Bermuda Department of Tourism

 Bearden, Milton (t)
 Hunton & Williams, LLP

 Beck, Nancy
 FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

 Becker, Jonathan
 Quebec Government Office

Becker, Stephan E. Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP

Bedolla, Leon F. Burson-Marsteller
Bejar, Rafael T. OpinionMakers, LLC

Bekele, Solomon Coalition for Unity and Democracy Relief & Development Association (Kinijit)

Bell, JohnOgilvy Public Relations WorldwideBellette, FassikaEthiopian Peoples Revolutionary PartyBen-Menashe, AriDickens & Madson Canada, Inc.Ben-Zvi, ArikGlover Park Group, LLC

Bendel, Margaret R. Development Counsellors International
Bendersky, Yevgeny (t) Pennsylvania Avenue Strategies Group, LLC

Benedicty, Alessandra (t)

Quebec Government Office
Benitez, Juan Carlos (t)

Cassidy & Associates, Inc.

Berard, Nicole Mullen

Berger, Paul S. Arnold & Porter, LLP

Bergman, Edward Business Council for International Understanding, Inc. (BCIU)

Bergner, Douglas J.

Bernhard, Berl

Bernstein, Matthew

Berry, Cynthia E.

Berry, Max N.

Global Policy Group, Inc.

Bluer US LLP

DLA Piper US LLP

Powell Goldstein, LLP

Berry, Max N.

Bilodeau, Fabienne Quebec Government Office
Birnbaum, Rise Jill Qorvis Communications, LLC

Registrant Name **Short Form Name**

Bishop, Lillibeth Hong Kong Tourism Board APCO Worldwide, Inc. Bissen, Robert J. BKSH & Associates Black, Charles R. Jr., Connor, Geoffrey S. Black, Jonathan A.

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, P.C. Black, Judy A. (t)

Fleishman-Hillard, Inc. Black, William

Blackwill, Robert D. Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC

Burson-Marsteller Blankfeld, Keren Blank Rome, LLP Blanton, Alex Blanton, Dewey August, Lang & Husak

Bloch, Sam World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc.

Ruder Finn, Inc. Bloomgarden, Kathy Bob, Daniel Bob, Daniel Slocum & Boddie, PC Boddie, Richard F.

Hill & Knowlton, Inc. Boettrich, Katherine Patton Boggs, L.L.P. Boggs, Thomas Hale, Jr. Quebec Government Office Bolduc, Frederic

Bom, Cees W.D. Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Richard L. Collins & Company, Inc. Bond, James D.

Washington Group Bonilla, Carlos APCO Worldwide, Inc. Bonker, Don L. DLA Piper US LLP Borland, Lydia Livingston Group LLC Borland, Lydia A. Saudi Refining, Inc. Bosch, David D. Bahamas Tourist Office Bosfield, Bradley Lincoln Quebec Government Office Boucher, Marc Fleishman-Hillard, Inc. Boudreau, Martha Miller

Boyd, Laurel Mullen

Ketchum Inc. NY Boyd, Moses Washington Group Boyd, Moses

Nova Scotia Information Centre Boyd, Robert W,.

Boyle, Angela Scottish Enterprise Invest Northern Ireland Bradley, Martin Patton Boggs, L.L.P. Brand, Joseph L. Al Paul Lefton Company Inc. Brandsdorfer, Louis Patton Boggs, L.L.P. Breaux, John

Korea National Tourism Organization, Chicago Brennan, Bradley

Singapore Tourism Board Brennan, Gail Foley Hoag, LLP Brennan, Janis

Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Bridgman, Jeremy D.

Foley Hoag, LLP Brillembourg, Clara

Levick Strategic Communications Brinch, Peter Britton, Robin Elizabeth Cassidy & Associates, Inc. CMGRP, Inc. Britton, Robin Elizabeth

Weber Shandwick, Inc. Britton, Robin Elizabeth Glover Park Group, LLC

Netherlands Board of Tourism and Conventions (NBTC) Brown, Barbara Veldramp

Brown, Nathan Powell Goldstein, LLP Brown, Paul Edmund **BKSH & Associates** Jones Day Brown, Robert M., Jr.

Bahamas Tourist Office Brown, Valery Daniel J. Edelman, Inc. Brownstein, Craig

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, P.C. Brownstein, Norman (t)

Norwegian Tourist Board Brunner, Tone McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC Brzezinski, Mark F.

Hill & Knowlton, Inc. Buchanan, Sheila

Cleary, Gottlieb, Steen & Hamilton, LLP Buchheit, Lee C.

Patton Boggs, L.L.P. Buck, Daniel J. Buckley, Mary IDA Ireland

Brophy, Susan

Budgar, Lawrence GeorgeBurson-MarstellerBudner, AmyPatton Boggs, L.L.P.Budner, DavidFCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Budzillo, ElzbietaPolish National Tourist Office, New YorkBullock, Stanton (Tony)Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Bulo, Fekadu W. Oromo Liberation Front, North America Office

Burdick, Amanda Cassidy & Associates, Inc.

Burgeson, Eric Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC

Burgoyne, Robert Anthony Fulbright & Jaworski, LLP

Burns, Robert Clifton (t) Powell Goldstein, LLP

Bussjaeger, Robert M. Burson-Marsteller

Butler, Charles E.Charles E. Butler & AssociatesButler, Philip A.Law Offices of Stewart and StewartButterfield, R. IanButterfield Carter and AssociatesBuxbaum, Peter A.Levick Strategic Communications

Caballero, AdrianaMexican Tourism BoardCacheris, PlatoTrout Cacheris, PLLCCadieux, MarcMark Saylor Company, LLCCaggiano, Rachel E.Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Cahill, John (t) O'Neill and Associates
Calamaro, Raymond S. Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P.

Cambon, Paul F. Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, Carrere & Denegre, L.L.P.

Cambon, Paul F. Livingston Group LLC

Cameron, Lauren Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Camilleri, Miriam Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Campbell, Jean L. DLA Piper US LLP

Canepa, Thomas V.

Cannegieter, Erika

Caparso, Anne Smith

Sunshine Uzbekistan USA, NFP

St. Maarten Tourist Office

Caparso, Anne Smith

Caporizzo, Jeff Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Caputo, Pascal B. Maynard, Cooper and Gale, P.C.

Card, Jean H. Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

Cardenas, Alberto R. Tew Cardenas, LLP
Cardozo, Camilo DLA Piper US LLP
Carelli, Nicole D. (t) DLA Piper US LLP

Carlin, John David Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Carlisle, Linda E. White & Case, LLP
Carlson, Jessica L. CMGRP, Inc.

Carmen, David M. Carmen Group Incorporated Carney, Jerome Quebec Government Office

Carrillo, Marcelo Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Carter, Gavin J. Butterfield Carter and Associates
Cashen, Henry C., II Dickstein Shapiro, LLP

Cassan, Dagmar A. Bavarian Ministry for Economic Affairs, Infrastructure,

Cassidy, Gerald S. J. Cassidy & Associates, Inc.
Cassidy, Robert H. Saudi Petroleum International, Inc.

Castillo, Sharon J. (t) Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

Castro, Mary Rosetta Bermuda Department of Tourism Catena, Joe FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Cenzuales, Giovanni Italian Government Tourist Board, New York

Chadha, Dharam Jit Singh (t)

Chadwick, Kirsten Ardleigh

Chamberlin, Paul F. (t)

Chang, Chong Xue

Chang, Jeffrey Dang

Chang, Kao Xong

Chanin, Michael H.

India Trade Promotion Organization

Fierce, Isakowitz & Blalock

RJI Government Strategies

Hmong Foreign Council

Hmong Foreign Council

Hmong Foreign Council

Powell Goldstein, LLP

Chapman, William Dennis Singapore Tourism Board
Charles-St. Jules, Anthea Lorine St. Lucia Tourist Board

Chaw, KueHmong Foreign CouncilChe, Wei aka Alfred CheStrategy XXI Group, Ltd.Checeanu, Camelia CristinaFleishman-Hillard, Inc.Chenard, GinetteQuebec Government Office

Cheney, Bradford Glover Park Group, LLC
Cheng, Debra S. McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC
Cheplo, Thomas Z. Blank Rome, LLP

Cheplo, Thomas Z. Blank Rome, LLP
Chew, Kok Chuan (t) Singapore Tourism Board
Cho, Ki Chang (t) Korea Trade Promotion Center

Cho, Sung Woock
Cho, Youngsik
Korea National Tourism Organization, New Jersey
Korea Local Government Center (KLAFIR, America)

Choi, Hyun Soo Korea Trade Promotion Center
Choi, Jangsung Korea Trade Promotion Center

Chomsin, Tassanee Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles

Choo, Huei MiinSingapore Tourism BoardChoo, RemySingapore Tourism BoardChorba, Timothy A.Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Chou, Wen-YenFar East Trade Service, Inc., San FranciscoChristoffersen, PamelaCayman Islands Department of TourismChristopher, SupriyaMcGuireWoods Consulting, LLCChristy, Jr., David S.Miller & Chevalier, Chartered

Chryssoulis, Konstantinos
Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.
Chua, Chee Kiong (t)
Malaysian Industrial Development Authority, San Jose
Chudintra. Santi
Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles

Chung, JongtaeKorea Trade Promotion CenterChurch, Cynthia ReneeFleishman-Hillard, Inc.Cimini, Peter J.Qorvis Communications, LLC

Claes, Michael Burson-Marsteller
Clark, Alice Slayton Sidley Austin, LLP
Clarke, Frank Strategy XXI Group, Ltd.
Clarke, Peggy Powell Goldstein, LLP
Cleveland III, Ollie Ancil (Tres) Maynard, Cooper and Gale, P.C.

Cline, Korenna (t)

Levick Strategic Communications

Clinton, William J.

Clisby, Heather

Burson-Marsteller

Cloutier, Michel Quebec Government Office Coburn, Barry Trout Cacheris, PLLC

Cohen, David P. (t)

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, P.C.

Cohen, Herman J. (t)

Cohen & Woods International, Inc.

Cohen, Stacy

Levick Strategic Communications

Cohen, Yoram Menchem LISCR, LLC
Cohen (Smutny), Abby P. White & Case, LLP
Colangelo, Lisa Cotter BKSH & Associates
Coles, Anthony DLA Piper US LLP

Collender, Stanley E. Qorvis Communications, LLC
Collins, Richard L. Richard L. Collins & Company, Inc.
Collinson, J. Nicole Bivens (t) Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A.

Colpitts, Jennifer O'Dell

Coltrin, Stephen H.

Coltrin & Associates, Inc.

Colvin, Adam R.

Connaughton, Jeffrey

Connell, William V.

Connell, Jon David

Ketchum Inc. NY

Coltrin & Associates, Inc.

Maynard, Cooper and Gale, P.C.

Quinn Gillespie & Associates, LLC

Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Levick Strategic Communications

Conry, Thomas JETRO, Houston

Constantin, Michel Quebec Government Office
Cook, Randall (t) Covington & Burling, LLP
Cooper, Austin R. GoodWorks International, LLC
Cooper, Chip (t) Hong Kong Tourism Board
Cooper, Doral S. Crowell & Moring International, Ltd.

Coppins, Ellen (t) RJI Government Strategies
Corey, David (t) Levick Strategic Communications

Correcha, Carlos Andres R.

Corrigan, Joseph

Cors, Dylan D. (t)

Cortes, Rose Mary

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc.

Greenberg Traurig, LLP

Hunton & Williams, LLP

Burson-Marsteller

Cortinas-Garcia, Juan (t) Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

Costello, Stephen (t)

Cowan, Mark D.

Cox, Jackson

Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Whitaker Group, LLC

Cox, James O. III

Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Coyle, Melissa D. Crowell & Moring International, Ltd.

Crane, Emily (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Crawford, Louise Invest Northern Ireland

Cresci, Frank W. Monaco Government Tourist Office

Cronin, Katie (t)

Croson, Sean

North of England

Cross, Kelly (t)

Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Ctvrtnik, Wayne Edward

Cullo, William H.

Qorvis Communications, LLC

Cumber, Sada

Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

North of England

Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

August, Lang & Husak

Corns, Geoffrey S.

Cumberbatch, Jean-Paul Barbados Investment & Development Corp. Barbados Tourism

Cunico, Julia Korea Economic Institute
Cunningham, William B. Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC

Curran, Christopher

White & Case, LLP

Curtis, David FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Cusack, Tom Enterprise Ireland

Cynamon, David J. Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP
D'Alessandro, Alicia Public Strategies Washington, Inc.

D'Amato, Alfonse M. (t) Park Strategies, LLC
D'Amato, Christopher P. (t) Park Strategies, LLC
Daghir, Roberta Kienast Blank Rome, LLP

Dahl, Alexander R. (t) Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, P.C.

 Dallaire, Paul
 Quebec Government Office

 Daniels, Michael P.
 MPD Consultants, LLC

 Daniloff, Victoria Leigh
 Quebec Government Office

Danvers, William C.

Dark, II, Ralph Calvin

Johnson, Madigan, Peck, Boland & Stewart, Inc.

Moroccan-American Center for Policy, Inc.

Darling, Kimberley Enterprise Ireland

Darrell, Karin Angelyn Bermuda Department of Tourism

Davenport, Jim (t) Alcalde and Fay

Davenport, Rory Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide
Davidian, David FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.
Davies, Paul Crowell & Moring International, Ltd.

Davis, Leonard Israel Consult, Inc.
Davis, Pauline Bahamas Tourist Office

Davis, Smith W.Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.Dawicki, Angela M.Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.Dawicki, Eric R.Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Dawson, Donald W. Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida
Dawson, Jane Invest Northern Ireland

Day, Amy Anderson McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC
Day, Jonathan Tourism Queensland

 Deak, Robert H.
 Urenco, Inc.

 Deaver, Michael K. (t)
 Daniel J. Edelman, Inc.

 Degnan, Kristin
 Richartz Fliss Clark & Pope, Inc.

Dehn, Torstein Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

DeLeonardis, John Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Dellale, Dina Costa Rican Board of Trade

Delpan, Lee A. Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Demetriades Jr., George American Business Development Group
Denison, George H. (t) Cohen & Woods International, Inc.

Denysyk, Bohdan Global USA, Inc.
Dershowitz, Toby Ketchum Inc. NY

Deschauer, John Anthony Qorvis Communications, LLC

Deschauer, John J., Jr. Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Desmond, Katherin (t) Mullen

DiBartolo, Christine Marie Burson-Marsteller
DiFranco, Adriana V. August, Lang & Husak

Digles, John MWW Group

Dijkhoff, Brigit Aruba Tourism Authority

Dill, EmilyGail Amelia Richardson Bermuda Department of Tourism

Dill, Jr., Earlston T. Bermuda Department of Tourism

Dilley, Dean M.

Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Dilloff, Shani C.

DLA Piper US LLP

Dineen, John Patrick

Enterprise Ireland

Dion, Jean Pierre

Quebec Government Office

Dionne, France Quebec Government Office
Dionne, Marc Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.
Disler, Mark Robert BKSH & Associates
Ditton, Jill Al Paul Lefton Company Inc.

Djordjevic, Anne (t)

Sitrick and Company, Inc.

Dole, Robert J.

Domingo, Roquena R.

Donaldson, Nancy (t)

Sitrick and Company, Inc.

Alston & Bird, LLP

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc.

Dutko Worldwide, LLC

Donatelli, Frank J. McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC

Donhauser, ThomasDaniel J. Edelman, Inc.Donohoe, MarinaEnterprise IrelandDonovan, Eve GallaudetRuder Finn, Inc.Dorton, Erin Graefe (t)Glover Park Group, LLCDorval, ChristopherBurson-Marsteller

 Dorval, Christopher
 U.S. - Emirates Alliance, LLC

 Douglas, Donna Willa-Mae
 Bermuda Department of Tourism

 Douglas, Tim
 Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Dowdall, Emmanuel IDA Ireland

Downen, Robert L. (Bob) (t)

APCO Worldwide, Inc.

Downes, Lawrence

Friends of Sinn Fein, Inc.

Drake, Ashley J.

Global Communicators, LLC

Drakes, Pearlie Barbados Investment & Development Corp. Barbados Tourism

Drew, Mark L. Maynard, Cooper and Gale, P.C.

Drewry, James Blank Rome, LLP
Dreyer, Erik August, Lang & Husak
Driska, Kristen FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Dulle, Oliver A. Overstreet, Larry

Dunajevskis, Boriss (t) Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

 Duncan, Alison M.
 Porter, Wright, Morris & Arthur, LLP

 Dunn, Alan M.
 Law Offices of Stewart and Stewart

 Durant, Andrew
 Samuels International Associates, Inc.

Duren, Neil TD International, LLC

Duriaghli, Said Moroccan National Tourist Office

Durkin, David (t) Olsson, Phil

Durling, James P.Vinson & Elkins, LLPDurnerin, Veronique M.OIC Services, Inc.Dye, Trevin G.JETRO, AtlantaDyer, Andrew W. Jr.,Blank Rome, LLPDyer, Thomas M.Blank Rome, LLP

DzwIll, Eileen (t)

Al Paul Lefton Company Inc.

Eaton, Shannon

Friends of Sinn Fein, Inc.

Ebba, Fido T. Oromo Liberation Front, North America Office
Edelman, Doreen M. (t) Baker Donelson Bearman Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC

Edelman, Doreen M. (t)

Baker Donelson Bearman Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC

Eden, Barbara

Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Edwards, Melissa Washington Group
Edwards, Samantha A. Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.

Eichenauer, Steven
Public Strategies Washington, Inc.
Einwechter, John P.
Greenberg Traurig, LLP
Eizenstat, Stuart E. (t)
Covington & Burling, LLP
Ellis, Kenneth C.
White & Case, LLP

Ellis, Steven George Levick Strategic Communications
Emerson, Michael FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Englander, Harvey MWW Group

Enright, John J., Jr.

Enslen, Alan F.

Epstein, Anita K.

International Registries, Inc.

Maynard, Cooper and Gale, P.C.

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP

Epstein, JasonIsrael Consult, Inc.Epstein, Jonathan M.Holland & KnightErb, NicoleWhite & Case, LLPEricson, LindaVisitSweden

Esah, Sieh Malaysian Rubber Export Promotion Council (USA)

Esber, Brett Blank Rome, LLP
Eskin, Andrew D. DLA Piper US LLP
Esponda, Rodrigo Mexican Tourism Board
Essen, Jennifer Ruder Finn, Inc.

Esser, Peter Joseph Christian Representative of German Industry and Trade

Esser, Victoria Glover Park Group, LLC
Etchison, Debbie Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Evans, Alastair MacKenzie Lloyd's of London Market Representatives

Evans, John M.

Everist (Rosendahl), Christina Dianne

Evich, Peter J.

Fabbri, Elan

Al Paul Lefton Company Inc.

Richard L. Collins & Company, Inc.

Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc.

Levick Strategic Communications

Fabian, Francisco Xavier Fenton Communications

Fabrizi, Pompilio Italian Government Tourist Board (ENIT), Los Angeles

Fakes, Paul T. Whitaker Group, LLC
Fallecker, Stephane Quebec Government Office
Fang, Xu Hai Tian Development U.S.A., Inc.
Fani, Natali d. Latin America Information Office LLC

Farmer, Kimberley Washington Group

Farrar, Dana Glad Mark Saylor Company, LLC
Farrell, Edward J. Blank Rome, LLP
Fay, Robert A. International Registries, Inc.

Fazio, Victor H. Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Fears, Gary
Avatar Enterprises, Inc.
Feinberg, Laura
Harbour Group, LLC
Feldman, Michael
Glover Park Group, LLC
Ferrigno, Salvatore
Ferris, Robert D.
Finkelstein, Joel
Ruder Finn, Inc.
Fenton Communications

Finkelstein, Maxyne World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc.

Finnerty III, Joseph G.

Fitz-Pegado, Lauri

Livingston Group LLC

Fitz-Pegado, Lauri

PLM Group, LLC

Fitzgerald, Jayne T. Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Fitzherbert-Brockholes, Francis J.

Flaherty, Robert

Flanagan, Peter L. (t)

Flanagan, Raymond Hugh

White & Case, LLP

Ketchum Inc. NY

Covington & Burling, LLP

Scottish Enterprise

Fliss, Allan S. Richartz Fliss Clark & Pope, Inc.

Flood, James G. (t) Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, P.C.

Fois, Sonia Arnold & Porter, LLP

Foley, Thomas S. (t)

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Folsom, Roy D.

Wexler & Walker Public Policy Associates

Fonte, Michael J. Fonte, Michael Joseph

Foong, Weng Loong Singapore Economic Development Board

Forbes, Allan
American Palm Oil Council
Fortier, Bruno
Quebec Government Office
Fortin, Louise Jochimsen
Quebec Government Office
Foster, William
FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.
Foust, Rosanne S. (Rosanne M. Skibo) (t)
Alsace Development International, Inc.

Francis, Denise M. International Registries, Inc.
Franck, Kelly Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Francois, Autumn White & Case, LLP
Frank, Andrew Strategy XXI Group, Ltd.

Frank, Ayal American Business Development Group

Franklin, Jonathan S.
Fulbright & Jaworski, LLP
Franklin, Rob
European Travel Commission
Fraser, Mary Ellen
McKenna Long & Aldridge, LLP
Frazer, Andrea
Invest Northern Ireland

Frazer, Paul D. PD Frazer Consulting Inc.

Frazier, Liz Mullen

Frechette, Myles (t)
Fredendall, Lauren R.
Vinson & Elkins, LLP
Freedman, Meryl
Frey, Adam
Frey, Adam
Friedman, Aharon (t)
Patton Boggs, L.L.P.
Covington & Burling, LLP

Friedman, Francine E. (t)

Hunton & Williams, LLP

Friedman, Jason Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

Frowein, Henrike Deutsche Telekom, Inc.
Fujii (Nee Walters), Stacie Livingston Group LLC

Fukuyama, Hiroyuki Japan Center for Intercultural Communications (JCIC)

Furuichi, Shigeru Manufactured Imports and Investment Promotion Organization (MIPRO)

Gabriel, Edward M. Gabriel Company, LLC

Gabriel, Edward M. Moroccan-American Center for Policy, Inc.
Gagner, Philip A. Shaughnessy, Volzer & Gagner, P.C.

Gallagher, James P. Gallagher Group, LLC
Gallagher, Katherine (Katie) (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Gallagher, William R. International Registries, Inc.

Gan, Chin Kiong Terence Singapore Economic Development Board

Gans, Kiera S. DLA Piper US LLP

Garcia (Welch), Kristina L. Bavarian Ministry for Economic Affairs, Infrastructure,

Garman, Sue Quinn Gillespie & Associates, LLC

Garrett, John C. Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Gaskin, David IDA Ireland
Gati, Toby J. (t) Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Gati, Toby T. Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P. Gattis, Brent W. (t) Olsson, Phil

Gbalekuma, Gloria GoodWorks International, LLC
Gebremariam, Moges (t) Kinijit International R.D.A., Inc.
Geeves-Booth, Jason David (t) Sitrick and Company, Inc.
Geiger, Cecil D. International Registries, Inc.

Gelfond, Noam Ketchum Inc. NY
Geller, Kate Fenton Communications
Genser, Jared DLA Piper US LLP
Geoffrey, Gleason PD Frazer Consulting Inc.

George, Perla British Virgin Islands Tourist Board

Gephardt, Richard DLA Piper US LLP Gerard, Ixta Burson-Marsteller

Gerson, Timothy Kate Fenton Communications
Gest, Kathryn W. (t) Weber Shandwick, Inc.

Giano, Carmela Linda Mullen

Giffin, Gordon D. (t)

Gigl, Michael

Gill, Ainsley

Gill, Ainsley

Gill, Gregory M.

Gilliand, C. Michael

Gilliand, John

Gilliand, John

Gilliand, Isaura

McKenna Long & Aldridge, LLP

Austrian Tourist Office, Inc.

Ainsley Gill & Associates, LLC

Cassidy & Associates, Inc.

Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P.

Miller & Chevalier, Chartered

Latin America Information Office LLC

Ginsberg, Ellen S. DLA Piper US LLP

Ginsberg, Marc (t) U.S. - Emirates Alliance, LLC

Ginther, Jeffrey William Cayman Islands Department of Tourism Gladysz, Marian Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Glassco, Timothy A. Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Glavin, Laurie Mullen

Gleber, Katrina (t) Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, PLLC
Glick, Leslie A. (t) Porter, Wright, Morris & Arthur, LLP

Glinton, Eureka
Glover, Kelly
FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.
Godet, Aurelie
Godwin, Daniel
Far East Trade Service, Inc., San Francisco
Goh, Jayson Swee Kang
Singapore Economic Development Board

Goh, Kershing Singapore Tourism Board

Gokeri, M. Kemal Office of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus

Gold, Martin B. (t) Covington & Burling, LLP
Goldberg, Eric Geoffrey Weill Associates
Goldberg, Judy Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Goldberg, Marian Japan National Tourist Organization, New York

Goldfield, H.P. Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P.
Goldman, Betsy Goldman, Betsy M.
Gomm, Anne Fabry Hong Kong Tourism Board

Gonzalez, Manuel Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Gonzalez, Sabina Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Gonzalez-Cadaval, Maria Luisa Mexican Tourism Board

Goode, Catherine Ann Quinn Gillespie & Associates, LLC

Goodweather, Melvin G. Livingston Group LLC

Goodwin, Jahaira Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Gorham, Emma-Jane Enterprise Ireland

Gorton, Slade Kirkpatrick & Lockhart Preston Gates Ellis LLP

Gottfried, Judy
FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.
Gould, Peter M (t)
Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, PLLC
Goumbri, Olivia B.
Latin America Information Office LLC
Grabowski, Gene
Levick Strategic Communications

Grace, Neil D.

Graig, Ian C.

Green, Thomas C.

Greenberg, Eldon V.C.

Burson-Marsteller

Global Policy Group, Inc.

Sidley Austin, LLP

Garvey, Schubert & Barer

Greene, Imani Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Greenwood, Maryscott McKenna Long & Aldridge, LLP

Greer, John Invest Northern Ireland
Gregson, James L.W. Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Griffith, Lanny Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC
Griffith, Spencer S. Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Griffiths, Carissa M.

Levick Strategic Communications

Grissom, Janet Mullins (t)

Johnson, Madigan, Peck, Boland & Stewart, Inc.

Grool, Robert Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.
Groover, Elizabeth American Business Development Group

Grossman, Nienke (t) Foley Hoag, LLP

Grossman-Cohen, Ben M+R Strategic Services
Guerra-Mondragon, Gabriel Patton Boggs, L.L.P.
Guertin, Johanne Quebec Government Office
Guest, Richard A. Native American Rights Fund
Guida, Florigio Antonio International Registries, Inc.

Guillemard, Nicole Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

Gulisano, Sam FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Gunset, Joseph P. Lloyd's of London Market Representatives

Gustavsson, Einar Iceland Tourist Board

Gynell, Sarah Lee Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Haber, Leo World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc.

Hagel, RosalieM. Silver Associates, Inc.Hale, MarciaMcKenna Long & Aldridge, LLPHaller, MatthewLevick Strategic Communications

Halpern, I. PeterHalpern AssociatesHamana, HaroldBurson-MarstellerHamilton Jr., William W.Fenton CommunicationsHancock, Robert D.Maynard, Cooper and Gale, P.C.Handoo, OsmanPillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP

Hanley, Gary Invest Northern Ireland
Hanna, Moira Cassidy & Associates, Inc.
Hansen, Harald Norwegian Tourist Board

Hanson, Natalie Samuels International Associates, Inc.

Hara, Minoru (t) JETRO, Los Angeles

Hardeman, Rajene Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide
Hardy, Laura W. Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide
Harff, James W. Global Communicators, LLC
Harkins, Barnaby McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC

Harmon, Keith Eugene

Harris, Laurence E.

Harris, Marshall F.

Harrison, Gail L. (t)

Hartley, Gregory (Gregg) L.

Burson-Marsteller

Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Alston & Bird, LLP

Weber Shandwick, Inc.

Cassidy & Associates, Inc.

Hartrich, James Mullen

Hartt, Michael MacDonald Daniel J. Edelman, Inc.

Harvin, Christopher M. Levick Strategic Communications

Hasegawa, HitoshiJETRO, HoustonHastings, Jay D.Hastings, Jay DonaldHatano, YuichiJETRO, New YorkHaughian, AndreaInvest Northern IrelandHausrath, JanAPCO Worldwide, Inc.

Havens, Arnold I. Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, Carrere & Denegre, L.L.P.

Hawkins, Tamika Daniel J. Edelman, Inc.

Hayes, Andrea M. Mullen

Hayes, Christopher Daniel J. Edelman, Inc.

Hayes, Paraic IDA Ireland

Head, Suzanne (t) Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, PLLC

Healey, James C. BKSH & Associates

Healy, Eric (t) Mullen

Healy, Michelle Invest Northern Ireland

Hecht, Timothy P.Hecht, Spencer & Associates, Inc.Hecht, William H.Hecht, Spencer & Associates, Inc.

Hedberg, James I.

Hefti, Marlin L.

Hefti, Marlin L.

Heikkila, Tiffany (t)

Heinan, Thomas F.

Heine, Kristine E.

Henderson, Wallace J. (t)

Heutsche Telekom, Inc.

Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc.

Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

International Registries, Inc.

Global Communicators, LLC

Loeffler Group, LLP

Hendriks, Sylvia (t) Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Heng, Teck Thai (t)

Singapore Economic Development Board
Henick, Ingrid Belton

Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC

Henry, Ruby Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida

Hensarling, Carolyn Brock (t)

Hepworth, Michael R.

DLA Piper US LLP

Her, James

Hmong Foreign Council

Her, Soua Xue

Hmong Foreign Council

Herbst, David MWW Group
Herrmann, Alexander (t) Alpine Tourist Office
Herrmann, Alexander Switzerland Tourism

Hesse, Christine Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Hession, Margaret Marie (t)

Heuer, Jennifer S.

Heyman, Hope

Loeffler Group, LLP

Global Communicators, LLC

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc.

Higel, Bernard Alfred Alsace Development International, Inc.
Himes, Elizabeth Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Hind, Baki Mark Saylor Company, LLC

Hiragochi, Hisataka Japan National Tourist Organization, New York

Hirst, Kristen North of England Hiselman, Jay Mullen

Hishta, John (t) Mercury Public Affairs Hobson, Jr., Julius W. Powell Goldstein, LLP

Hodgson, Andrea Johnson Mullen

Hodgson, Christina

Cayman Islands Department of Tourism
Hodgson, Melida N.

Miller & Chevalier, Chartered
Hoff, Paul S.

Garvey, Schubert & Barer

Holley, Robert Michael Moroccan-American Center for Policy, Inc. Hoppe, John David Quinn Gillespie & Associates, LLC

Hopskins, Kandi K.

Hopson, Mark D.

Horn, Robert J.

Horowitz, Daniel

Horton, Stephen A.

August, Lang & Husak

Sidley Austin, LLP

Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.

McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC

Horwitz, Seth Harbour Group, LLC
Hoskinson, Samuel M. JWI, L.L.C.

Hosny, Laura Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

Hossain, Sarah (t)Hill & Knowlton, Inc.Housman, Robert F.Mark Saylor Company, LLCHovey, ElaineScottish EnterpriseHoward, BilleeCMGRP, Inc.

Howard, Billee

Howe, Louise

Invest Northern Ireland

Howe, Sarah Elizabeth

Hoynes, Michael

Hoynes, Mike

FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Hruby, Aubrey

Whitaker Group, LLC

Hsu, Matthew Benedict (t)

Sidley Austin, LLP

Huang, Patricia Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide
Huang, Qing China Daily Distribution Corporation

Hubanis, Julie Taylor CMGRP, Inc.

Huddleston, Walter D.Hecht, Spencer & Associates, Inc.Huenemann, Jon E.Miller & Chevalier, CharteredHuey, DanielLevick Strategic CommunicationsHume, VirginiaQuinn Gillespie & Associates, LLC

Humphreys, AnnMarieEnterprise IrelandHundley, John F.Trout Cacheris, PLLCHunt, MarthaDaniel J. Edelman, Inc.

Hunt, Shannon Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

Hunter, Sally Mullen

Hur, Jin Hak Korea Trade Promotion Center

Hurst, Melissa Ann International Registries, Inc. Husak Jr., Charles A. August, Lang & Husak

Hussein, Hassen Oromo Liberation Front, North America Office

Hussein, Hassouna
Arab Information Center
Hussong, Annette
Deutsche Telekom, Inc.
Hutchins, Coleman Roest
Hutchison, Adam (t)
Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Hyde, Richard C. (t)
Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Hyman, Lester S.
Hyman, Lester S.

Ichikawa, Moto Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Ichikawa, Tagui JETRO, New York

Ichiki, Tomoko (t) Osaka University, San Francisco Office

 Idler, Jose Enrique
 Tew Cardenas, LLP

 Iino, Kazumi
 JETRO, New York

Imperatore, Brant Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC

Inforzato, RalphJETRO, ChicagoInoue, NoriyoshiJETRO, New YorkIsom, Melissa A.Quebec Government OfficeIwata, Tsuyoshi (t)JETRO, New York

Jablonowska, Magdalena Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Jack, Lorna BurnScottish EnterpriseJackson, Timothy SeanRosemont Associates, LLCJackson III, Alfred (Al)Ketchum Inc. NYJacobs, Brenda A.Sidley Austin, LLPJakubek, Wolfgang P.Deutsche Telekom, Inc.Janka, Leslie A. (Les) (t)Qorvis Communications, LLC

Jankowsky, Joel (t) Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Jaramillo, Gwendolyn Wilber Foley Hoag, LLP

Jaskot, John J. Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, Carrere & Denegre, L.L.P.

Jason, Stephanie (t)International Relief Fund, Inc.Jatras, James GeorgeSquire Sanders Public Advocacy, LLCJenkins, KelleyQorvis Communications, LLC

Jenkins, Kempton B. JWI, L.L.C.

Jessel, Arturo (t) Greenberg Traurig, LLP

Jo, Deok Hyun Korea National Tourism Organization, Chicago

Jo, Eun Jin Korea Trade Promotion Center John, Ullyot (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Johnsen, R. Christian Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, Carrere & Denegre, L.L.P.

Johnson, Joel (t)Glover Park Group, LLCJohnson, Lionel C. (t)GoodWorks International, LLCJohnson, MargaretRock Creek Strategic MarketingJohnson, ScottRock Creek Strategic Marketing

Johnson IV, Charles W. (t) Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Johnston, Charles R. (t) Baker Donelson Bearman Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC

Johnston, Gregory RobertOgilvy Public Relations WorldwideJohnstone, Jeff (t)Gilberts Washington, Inc.Jon, MihoKorea Trade Promotion Center

Jones, A. Elizabeth (Beth) APCO Worldwide, Inc.

Jones, Tina Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Josephson, Benjamin (t)O'Neill and AssociatesJosi, ChristianDezenhall Resources, Ltd.Judd, Terry W.APCO Worldwide, Inc.Judice, Peter F.Burson-Marsteller

 Julihn, Lawrence S.
 Samuels International Associates, Inc.

 Jun, Byung Won
 Small Business Corporation - USA Office

 Jun, Young-Min
 Korea National Tourism Organization, New Jersey

Kadzik, Peter J. Dickstein Shapiro, LLP
Kahila, Ari W. International Registries, Inc.

Kahn, Jeffrey (t) Ruder Finn, Inc.

Kaji, Masaaki U.S. Representative Offices of the Development Bank of Japan

Kajita, Akira JETRO, New York
Kalinowski, Keith Quebec Government Office

Kalson, David Ruder Finn, Inc.

Kaneshima, Hideto Osaka Prefectural Government, California Office

Kapla, Robert S. Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Karitanyi, Yamina GoodWorks International, LLC

Kashihara, Ryo U.S. Representative Offices of the Development Bank of Japan

Kassim, Mohamed Salleh Bin Mohd
American Palm Oil Council
Katz, Peter
Austrian Tourist Office, Inc.

Katzive, David H. Ruder Finn, Inc. Kauders, Andrew D. PLM Group, LLC

Kawahara, James K. (t) Native American Rights Fund

Kawasaki, Etsuko Japan National Tourist Organization, New York
Kay, Michael G. Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Kazmier, DanielleBurson-MarstellerKearney, JudePatton Boggs, L.L.P.Keene, DavidCarmen Group IncorporatedKeene, Scott R.Keene & Associates

Kehoe, Louise Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Keir, David S. (t) Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, PLLC

Keller, Jill Rebecca DLA Piper US LLP Keller, Simon B. (t) JETRO, New York

Kelly, Denise M. Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Keohane, Lynda Jill LISCR, LLC

Kerr, Meghan (t) Levick Strategic Communications

Kesberg, Christian Austrian Trade Commission in the U.S., Southern Region

Khetarpaul, Amit Burson-Marsteller

Kikukawa, Toshikazu Japan Center for Intercultural Communications (JCIC)

Kildunne, Annette Invest Northern Ireland
Kim, Doo Sik (t) Korea Trade Promotion Center
Kim, Doo Young Korea Trade Promotion Center

Kim, Doojo Korea National Tourism Organization, New Jersey

Korea Trade Promotion Center Kim, Ho Joon Korea Trade Promotion Center Kim, Jae Sung Korea Trade Promotion Center Kim, Jae Woo Korea Trade Promotion Center Kim, Jeong Dong Korea Trade Promotion Center Kim, Joo Nam Korea Trade Promotion Center Kim, Min Jo Korea Trade Promotion Center Kim, Moon Young Korea Trade Promotion Center Kim, Myung Koo

Kim, Myung Kwan Small Business Corporation (f/k/a Small & Medium Industry Promotion Corporation "Sl

Kim, Sang Chul Korea Trade Promotion Center
Kim, Se Jin (t) Korea Trade Promotion Center
Kim, Sukhan Korea Economic Institute

Kim, Sung Zua Small Business Corporation - USA Office

Scribe Strategies & Advisors Kim, Thomas S. Kim, Yangil Korea Trade Promotion Center Kimball, Joan Marie Quebec Government Office JETRO, New York Kimura, Keiichi JETRO, Houston Kimura, Masayuki Fleishman-Hillard, Inc. Kincannon III, Benjamin Francis Hill & Knowlton, Inc. King, Peter Park Strategies, LLC King, Sean (t)

Kingery, John (t) Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A.

Kingham, Niahm Invest Northern Ireland
Kingsbury, Cathryn J. Livingston Group LLC
Kingsbury, Cathryn J. PLM Group, LLC

Kinney, John H. (t) Baker Donelson Bearman Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC

Kira, Daiji JETRO, Atlanta

Kirk, Marilyn FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.
Kjellander, Robert Avatar Enterprises, Inc.
Klein, Gary J. DLA Piper US LLP
Klotz, Daniel L. (t) Roth, Susan

Knight, Robert Anthony Sitrick and Company, Inc.
Kochman, John M. French Film Office/Unifrance USA

Koetsier, Michael Charles Scottish Enterprise

Koh, Kwang Wouck

Kohama, Teruhiko

Kokora, Pascal D.

Kolerova, Monika

Koloski, Metodija A.

Korea Trade Promotion Center

JETRO, New York

Kokora, Pascal D.

Kokora, Pascal D.

Czech Center, New York

DLA Piper US LLP

Komiyama, Tomonari JETRO, Chicago
Koneschusky, Andrew M. Levick Strategic Communications

Kontos, Michael Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Koo, BonKyung Korea Trade Promotion Center

Koolman, Clovis C. Aruba Tourism Authority

Kop, Buket Office of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus

Kopp, George S. Global USA, Inc.

Kor, Sabrina (Ya-Rei) Far East Trade Service, Inc., San Francisco Kosmas, Michael Squire Sanders Public Advocacy, LLC

Kotcher, RaymondKetchum Inc. NYKozakos, PanayiotaBurson-MarstellerKraker, Marcus A.Loeffler Group, LLPKrantz, SheldonDLA Piper US LLP

Krasheninnikova, Veronika Council for Trade and Economic Cooperation USA-CIS

Kraus, Evan APCO Worldwide, Inc.
Kraus, Margery APCO Worldwide, Inc.
Krause, Charles A. APCO Worldwide, Inc.
Krieger, Kathy L. (t) James & Hoffman, PC
Krieger, Kathy L. Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Kroon-Fiorita, Brigitta Netherlands Board of Tourism and Conventions (NBTC)

Kucerik, Erin E. (t) Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, PLLC

Kumar, SunilCommonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.Kunjiraman, SukomaranMalaysian Industrial Development Authority

Kurita, KaoruJETRO, HoustonKurland, Maurice (t)Alcalde and FayKuroda, JunichiroJETRO, New York

Kurozumi, Atsuhito (t) U.S. Representative Offices of the Development Bank of Japan

Kurtz, Fatima-Zohra Gabriel Company, LLC

Kwon, Jong Sool (t) Korea National Tourism Organization, Chicago

Kwon, Oh Suk (t) KBS America, Inc.

La Rosa, Berta Olivier Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

LaBoissonniere, Lucie
DLA Piper US LLP
LaBrache, Lisa
DLA Piper US LLP
Ladd, John
Carmen Group Incorporated
Laflamme, Jean-Pierre
Quebec Government Office
Lafleur, Michel (t)
Quebec Government Office

Lake, James C.Burson-MarstellerLamm, Carolyn BethWhite & Case, LLP

Lampkin, Marc S. Quinn Gillespie & Associates, LLC

Lancastle, Calum

Land, Christopher C.

Lane, Allegra M. (t)

Lang, Elizabeth D.H. (t)

Scottish Enterprise

DLA Piper US LLP

Covington & Burling, LLP

Cohen & Woods International, Inc.

Lang, William I. August, Lang & Husak

Lanier, Joseph H. Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP

Lankford, Thomas L. (t) Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc.

Registrant Name **Short Form Name**

Hmong Foreign Council Lao, Ly (Phai Thun Li) mCapitol Management, Inc. LaPaille, Gary J.

CMGRP, Inc. Larsen, Larry (t)

Geoffrey Weill Associates Laschever, Ann Rebecca Lauer, Matthew Jay Qorvis Communications, LLC Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP Laughlin, Gregory H.

RJI Government Strategies Laughlin, Gregory H. (t) Lavalle, James Hong Kong Tourism Board Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Law, Michael A. Lawson, Susan Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Layman, Heather (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc. Greenberg Traurig, LLP Leacox, Jeffrey (t) White & Case, LLP Leddicotte, Matthew Trout Cacheris, PLLC Ledeen, Michael A.

Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Inc. Lee, Bridget

Mullen Lee, Christopher

Korea Local Government Center (KLAFIR, America) Lee, Dong Hoon

Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Lee, Edison Korea Trade Promotion Center Lee, Hong Kyun Korea Trade Promotion Center Lee, In Kyu Korea Trade Promotion Center Lee, Jeong Seon Korea Trade Promotion Center Lee, Ji Hyung

Small Business Corporation - USA Office Lee, Kun Bok Korea National Tourism Organization, New Jersey Lee, Kwan Sup (t) Korea Local Government Center (KLAFIR, America) Lee, Limmoo

Far East Trade Service, Inc., San Francisco Lee, Meng-Chuan Arnold & Porter, LLP Lee, Ronald D.

Lee, Seo Jin Korea National Tourism Organization, Chicago

Lee, Seung Ki Korea Trade Promotion Center

KBS LA, Inc. Lee, Seung Sang

Lee, Teng Za Hmong Foreign Council

Lee, Tsay-Ren Taiwan Trade Center New York Inc. Singapore Economic Development Board Lee, Wee Khim

Korea Trade Promotion Center Lee, Yang IL Hmong Foreign Council Lee, Yee Hmong Foreign Council Lee, Yer Lefort-Knowles, Daniele Quebec Government Office

Al Paul Lefton Company Inc. Lefton, Al Paul Jr., Prism Public Affairs Leibach, Dale PLM Group, LLC Leibner, Michael

Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc. Lemley, Norman W.

Dutko Worldwide, LLC Lemons, Judith (t) Lempres, Michael Timothy Carmen Group Incorporated

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P. Leonard, Robert J.

Rock Creek Strategic Marketing Lester Chris

Foley Hoag, LLP Lester IV, George N.

Covington & Burling, LLP Letchworth, Elizabeth (t)

Levene, of Portsoken Lloyd's of London Market Representatives Leventhal, Norman P. (t) Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, PLLC Levick, Richard S. Levick Strategic Communications

Weber Shandwick, Inc. Levin, Seth David

Development Counsellors International Levine, Andrew T. Levine, Kenneth S. Levine & Company KRL International, LLC Levinson, K. Riva DLA Piper US LLP

Levinson, Melissa World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc.

Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, PLLC Levy, Louis J. (t) Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, P.C. Levy, Michael B. (t)

Levy, Shira Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

Levinson, Lawrence E.

Registrant Name **Short Form Name**

Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P. Lewis, Craig A. Washington Group Lewis, Rita M. (t) Vinson & Elkins, LLP Li, Yu DLA Piper US LLP Lieber, David A.

Lim, Chae Keun Korea Trade Promotion Center Singapore Tourism Board Lim, Divine

Singapore Economic Development Board Lim, Sze Ling

Singapore Tourism Board Lim, Wen Ee

ChungCheongNam-Do Provincial Government - New York Office Lim, Young-Il (t)

Lindbergh, Magnus VisitSweden

Lindsay, Keith O'Neil Caribbean Tourism Organization, USA Inc.

Manufactured Imports and Investment Promotion Organization (MIPRO) Lindsay, Nicole

Aruba Tourism Authority

Korea Economic Institute Lister, James M. Daniel J. Edelman, Inc. Litman, Joseph Greenberg Traurig, LLP Livingston, Carol (t) Greenberg Traurig, LLP Livingston, Gene (t) Livingston Group LLC Livingston, Robert L. PLM Group, LLC Livingston, Robert L. Sidley Austin, LLP Lloreda, Nicolas Sitrick and Company, Inc. Lloyd, Jeffrey Steven (t) Hmong Foreign Council Lo, Ker Washington Group Lobo, Paul Glover Park Group, LLC Lockhart, Joseph Loeffler Group, LLP Loeffler, Thomas G. Invest Northern Ireland Logan, John Livingston Group LLC Lonie, David Fulbright & Jaworski, LLP Lonsberg, John

Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc. Lorch, Donatella (t)

Russo Marsh & Rogers Lorenz, Douglas

Lorenzet, Donald J. Mullen

Lopez, Istvan

Loud, Edward P. DLA Piper US LLP Korea Economic Institute Lowe, Florence Myeong-Hwa Lukawski, Jennifer Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC Bermuda Department of Tourism Luna, Gina Maria Patrice

Loeffler Group, LLP Luskey, Lane M.

Council for Trade and Economic Cooperation USA-CIS Lutsenko, Olga (t)

Lycke, Christina K. (t) Levick Strategic Communications

CMGRP, Inc. Lynam, Clare B.

Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Inc. Ma, Hoi Lee

Ketchum Inc. NY MacDonald, Bonnie

U.S. - Emirates Alliance, LLC MacDougall, Carmen E.

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P. Machida, Ado A. (t) Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP MacLean, Matthew

Mullen Madden, Christian

White & Case, LLP Maddrey, Wendell C.

Johnson, Madigan, Peck, Boland & Stewart, Inc. Madigan, Peter T.

Madison, Alan M. Madison & Company, LLC

Maeng, Kyung Ho (t) Small Business Corporation - USA Office

DLA Piper US LLP Magill, Alix M. Silver Associates, Inc. Maguire, Jennifer Maguire, Paul Enterprise Ireland

Gavin Anderson & Company Mahony, Richard

Latin America Information Office LLC Main, Alexander John Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Mairs, Jonathan (t) International Registries, Inc. Maitland, Guy Edison Clay India Trade Promotion Organization Maity, Hema National Film Board of Canada Malcolm, Elizabeth Levick Strategic Communications

Maloni, Jason Wynn

Maltese, Marissa Mullen

Man, Liu Chung Singapore Economic Development Board
Manassero, Dennis Italian Government Tourist Board, New York

Mancini, Elaine Parter International, Inc.

Mangi, Michael Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Mangum, Jeff (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Mangus, Catherine E. Mullen

Mankiewicz, Frank Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Mann, Melissa C. Urenco, Inc.

Mannion, Robert E. (t)

Mao, Nathan K.

Marcus, Richard

Arnold & Porter, LLP

Asia Associates, Inc.

Harbour Group, LLC

Marino, Stephen J. Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Marold, David D. (t) J&D International Consulting Services, LLC

Marquez, Clara Adriana TorresMexican Tourism BoardMarshall, Dana M.Dewey & LeBoeuf, LLPMarshall, Dana M. (t)Hunton & Williams, LLPMarshall, Michael J.Alston & Bird, LLPMartin, Christopher (t)Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Martin, Heather L. McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC

Martin, J. AllenLivingston Group LLCMartinez, Jose E.Loeffler Group, LLPMartinez-Fernandez, Mayra L.Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Marutani, Naoko Japan National Tourist Organization, Los Angeles

 Maslar, Melissa
 Levick Strategic Communications

 Mason, Lauren Ashley
 Qorvis Communications, LLC

 Massand, Rikki N.
 China Daily Distribution Corporation

 Mastel, Greg
 Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Masters, Carlton A. GoodWorks International, LLC
Masters, Richard Qorvis Communications, LLC

Matcham, David International Underwriting Association of London

Mathias, Robert F. Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Matsui, Hideyuki Japan National Tourist Organization, New York

Matsumoto, KokiJapan Network Group, Inc.Maxwell, Rosemary (t)Arnold & Porter, LLPMaya, Luis (t)Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

McAward, Patrick J. Saudi Petroleum International, Inc.
McBride, William G. Gavin Anderson & Company

McCabe, Ian Burson-Marsteller

McCallum, Erin (t) Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

McConnell, Mark S.Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P.McCullers, ScottQorvis Communications, LLCMcCullough, Matthew P.Vinson & Elkins, LLP

McEvoy, Thomas P. IDA Ireland

McGill, Donald A.C.Charles E. Butler & AssociatesMcGill, SusanRichartz Fliss Clark & Pope, Inc.McGuigan, JamesTourism Ireland LimitedMcHugh, NickiHill & Knowlton, Inc.McKay, Barbara S.Burson-Marsteller

 McKee, Catherine
 FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

 McKeone, Kelly
 FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

 McKew, Molly K. (t)
 KRL International, LLC

 McMahon, Naomi
 Enterprise Ireland

 McMahon, Nicole
 White & Case, LLP

McMillen, Jeffrey Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

McMurray, Patricia

McNabb, Stephen M.

McNicholas, Edward R.

McPherson, Harry C.

Burson-Marsteller

Fulbright & Jaworski, LLP

Sidley Austin, LLP

DLA Piper US LLP

McPhillips Jr., Manning MITA Group, Inc.
McSherry, Michael T. Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.

McWright, Julie A. (t)

Mead, Courtney

CMGRP, Inc.

Meierling, Wihelm U.

OpinionMakers, LLC

Meister, Brenda G.

DLA Piper US LLP

Mekbeb, Daniel A. (t) Kinijit International R.D.A., Inc.

Melady, Margaret B. (t)

Melady, Thomas P. (t)

Melady Associates

Melby, Sarah (t)

Melady Associates

Melby, Sarah (t)

Burson-Marsteller

Mellgren, Erik

Mullen

Meltz, Elizabeth (t)

Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Menashe, Yehoshua (t) World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc.

Mendelsohn, Jamin MWW Group

Mendelson, Lisa Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

Merke, Tonya Mullen

Merkle, Lucie E. Bavarian Ministry for Economic Affairs, Infrastructure,

Merrigan, John A. DLA Piper US LLP

Merrill, Jennifer A. (t)

Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, PLLC

Messmer, Michael F. DLA Piper US LLP
Meszaros, James A. Cassidy & Associates, Inc.

Meszaros, James A. CMGRP, Inc

Meszaros, James A.

Meszaros, James A.

Weber Shandwick, Inc.

Michel, Robert H.

Migdail, Evan M.

Mignott, Roger D.

Weber Shandwick, Inc.

Kinijit International R.D.A., Inc.

Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P.

DLA Piper US LLP

Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida

Mignott, Roger D.

Miller, Charles L., Jr.

Miller, Freeman

Miller, Montserrat (t)

Mills, Robert E.

Minami, Ryo

Miner III, William A.

Mignott, Roger D.

Jamaica Tourist Board, Flo

Dickstein Shapiro, LLP

Dickstein Shapiro, LLP

Miron-Marsteller

Greenberg Traurig, LLP

Advocacy Group

JETRO, New York

Miner III, William A.

PLM Group, LLC

Mino, Toshikatsu

JETRO, Chicago

Mintz, Richard I.

U.S. - Emirates Alliance, LLC

Mirtchev, Alexander V. (t)

Law Offices of Stewart and Stewart

Mitani, Hideki Osaka Prefectural Government, California Office
Mitchell, Jackie Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Mitchell, Jackie Orion Strategies LLC Mitchell, Michael Washington Group Mitrovich, Marissa JETRO, New York Mitsumata, Hiroki JETRO, New York Mizuta, Yutaka Mizutani, Tsuyoshi JETRO, Los Angeles Ruder Finn, Inc. Moaney, Gail L. Livingston Group LLC Moffett, Anthony J. Private Public Solutions Moffett, Anthony J. PLM Group, LLC Moffett Jr, Anthony J. Moiani, Louis P. Luxcore, Ltd.

Molinari, Susan Washington Group
Mollick, Ariel Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Monfrini, Robert W. Tourism Australia
Monroe, Loren Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC

Montgomery, George Cranwell (t)

Baker Donelson Bearman Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC

Montgomery, Joel R.

Moore, Richard E.

Morales, Michiko M.

Sunshine Uzbekistan USA, NFP
Mark Saylor Company, LLC
Global Communicators, LLC

Moran, John A. Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, Carrere & Denegre, L.L.P.

Moran, Kelly Coreen Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.
Morgan, Irene Tourism New South Wales

Morgan, Janelle Nicole (t)

Morgan, Lance Ian

Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Cassidy & Associates, Inc.

Morgan, Lance Ian

Morillo, Juan P. (t)

Moro, Kengo (t)

Morrison, Daniel A.

CMGRP, Inc.

Sidley Austin, LLP

JETRO, New York

Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Morrissey, Megan D.

Latin America Information Office LLC

Morrissey-Kochanny, Mary

Qorvis Communications, LLC

Mottur, Alfred E. (t)

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, P.C.

Muir, Frederick M. Burson-Marsteller
Mulder, Steven J. Greenberg Traurig, LLP
Mulhern, Lisa Marie Invest Northern Ireland

Mullen, Kellie Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide
Mulveny, Jennifer (t) Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A.

Muranaga, Yuji JETRO, San Francisco Murfin, Cecilia Burson-Marsteller

Murphy, Daniel R. Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC

Murphy, John Neil Mullen

Murphy, Sean K. (t)

Murphy, Timothy C.

Murray, Lisa

Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Global Communicators, LLC

Invest Northern Ireland

Musteric, Marc J. Government of Fukuoka Prefecture, Silicon Valley Office

Nagi, Hidetakara (t)

Nagy, Stephanie

Prism Public Affairs

Nakaishi, Naritaka

JETRO, New York

Nakajima, Takeo

Nakajo, Kazuya

Nakanishi, Leigh (t)

Nakao, Yasuhisa (t)

JETRO, San Francisco

Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Nakao, Yasuhisa (t)

JETRO, New York

Nakata, Keisuke U.S. Representative Offices of the Development Bank of Japan

Nakayama, Takashi (t)

Nakayama, Yoshihiro

Namsrai, Ariuna

JETRO, New York

APCO Worldwide, Inc.

Nardone, Silverio Italian Government Tourist Board, New York
Narongchaisakun, Lert Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles

Neary, David Enterprise Ireland
Neeley, Jeff (t) Greenberg Traurig, LLP

Nelson, Alexander

Nelson, Chris

Nelson, Chris

Nelson, Deborah (t)

Nelson, Susan E. (t)

Nelson, Bill

Parter International Inc.

 Nevell, Bill
 Parter International, Inc.

 Newberry, Edward J.
 Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

 Newman, Constance
 Carmen Group Incorporated

Newton, Naomi Burson-Marsteller
Nickelsburg, Stephen M. (t) Sidley Austin, LLP
Nierman, Evan Jay Mark Saylor Company, LLC

Ninomiya, Yoshinori Osaka Prefectural Government, California Office

Nishihira, Kenya
Nishimoto, Keiichi
Sishimoto, Keiichi
Sishimoto, Keiichi
Sishimoto, Keiichi
Sishimoto, Keiichi
Sishimoto, Keiichi
Sishimoto, New York
Sishima, Takayuki
Sishi

Noh, Jiyoung KBS America, Inc.
Noone, James Washington Group
Noriega, Roger Tew Cardenas, LLP
Normandin, Caroline Quebec Government Office
Norton, Jill Sloup Burson-Marsteller
Novey, Rogelio Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Novick, Randy Dentsu America, Inc.

Nowlin, Warren Eddy Williams, Mullen, Clark & Dobbins, P.C. Nuckolls, Charles Randall (t) McKenna Long & Aldridge, LLP

Nugent, John IDA Ireland

Nunez, AlexRichartz Fliss Clark & Pope, Inc.Nunez, NurisellAl Paul Lefton Company Inc.O'Brien, BrettGlover Park Group, LLCO'Callaghan, PaulEnterprise IrelandO'Connor, Christine A.Cassidy & Associates, Inc.

O'Donnell, Patrick E. Squire Sanders Public Advocacy, LLC

O'Hanlon, John Ketchum Inc. NY
O'Keeffe, Tim (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
O'Mara, Charles J. O'Mara, Charles J.
O'Mara, Matthew Gerald O'Mara, Charles J.

O'Neil, Michael James Kirkpatrick & Lockhart Preston Gates Ellis LLP

O'Neill, Dana (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

O'Neill, Joseph P. Public Strategies Washington, Inc.

O'Scannlain, Kevin DLA Piper US LLP Oglesby, M.B. Jr., BKSH & Associates

Ok, Jong Soo Korea Trade Promotion Center

Okabe, Tadahisa JETRO, Houston

Okada, Yuko Hong Kong Tourism Board
Okumura, Kazuo JETRO, New York
Oleynik, Ronald A. Holland & Knight
Olguin, Adhemir Burson-Marsteller

Omar, Cheik (t) Watts Partners (J.C. Watts Companies)

Onar, Gunes Office of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus
Ong, Ting Ting Tina Singapore Economic Development Board

Onufrychuk, Brian August, Lang & Husak
Opinsky, Howard S. Cassidy & Associates, Inc.

Opinsky, Howard S. CMGRP, Inc.

Orduz, Juan Esteban Colombian Coffee Federation, Inc.
Orlowek, Charles Quebec Government Office

Orme, Christopher VisitBritain

Orr, Amanda M.
U.S. - Emirates Alliance, LLC
Orr, John H.
Al Paul Lefton Company Inc.
Orr, P. Welles
Miller & Chevalier, Chartered

Osborne, Jason MITA Group, Inc.
Oyaizu, Akihiro JETRO, San Francisco

Oyman, Idil (t) Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

DLA Piper US LLP Ozden, Eda (t) Scottish Enterprise Paice, Jennifer Painter, Sally (t) Dutko Worldwide, LLC Quebec Government Office Pak, Susan Jin Levick Strategic Communications Palczewski, Andrew Czech Center, New York Palkova-Claudino, Michaela FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc. Palladino, Marisa Panayotopoulou, Natasha FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Parasiliti, Andrew Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC
Park, Dong Hoon Korea Local Government Center (KLAFIR, America)

Park, Han Soo Korea Trade Promotion Center

Park, Jong-Hyun (t) ChungCheongNam-Do Provincial Government - New York Office

Park, Yoon S. Korea Economic Institute

Park, Yoonsook Korea National Tourism Organization, New Jersey
Park, Young Gyu (t) Korea National Tourism Organization, New Jersey

Parlin, C. Christopher Miller & Chevalier, Chartered

Parry, John Lloyd's of London Market Representatives

Parsons, Kelli (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Parter, Alan S. Parter International, Inc.

Parven, Scott Parven Pomper Strategies, Inc.

Pastrick, R. Scott BKSH & Associates

Patch, Sarabeth V. (t) Richard L. Collins & Company, Inc.

Patel, Ameeta K. (t)

Patron, Jorge Gamboa

Patrone III, Eugene F.

Washington Group

Patzke, Kerry M.

White & Case, LLP

Mexican Tourism Board

Washington Group

Burson-Marsteller

Paul, Jordan Christopher Moroccan-American Center for Policy, Inc.

Paul, Terry Cassidy & Associates, Inc.

Paulsen, Zachary W. Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Pauly, Angela Danielle M+R Strategic Services
Paven, Andrew (t) O'Neill and Associates

Paxon, L. William (t) Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Payeur, Benoit Quebec Government Office
Payne, Jr.,, L.F. McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC

 Pearsall, Randolph
 Dentsu America, Inc.

 Pearson, Zakee A.
 Quebec Government Office

 Peckham, Gardner G.
 BKSH & Associates

Peele, Nancy Louise Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, Carrere & Denegre, L.L.P.

Pence, Constance Anne Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Pendergast, Kathleen Burson-Marsteller

Peniston-Bird, Tristan Bruce Gavin Anderson & Company

Penny-Lewis, Jennifer Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Pereira, Camilo (t)

Peretz, Michael

Peritus Public Relations, Media Plus (t)

Perkins, Kristin

Sitrick and Company, Inc.

Al Paul Lefton Company Inc.

Qorvis Communications, LLC

Qorvis Communications, LLC

 Perkins, Kristin
 Qorvis Communications, LLC

 Permuy, Pedro Pablo
 Greenberg Traurig, LLP

 Perrin, Tim
 Powell Goldstein, LLP

 Persia, Dana
 Al Paul Lefton Company Inc.

 Persky, Eli Wolfe
 Richard L. Collins & Company, Inc.

Pertierra, Jose Pertierra & Toro, P.C.

Peters, Elizabeth H. Caplin & Drysdale, Chartered

Peters, Stephanie J. Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Peters, Tammy B. FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Peterson, J.E. APCO Worldwide, Inc.

Petruzzello, Michael J. Qorvis Communications, LLC

Petti, Agostino Italian Government Tourist Board, New York

Pfeiffer, Steven B. Fulbright & Jaworski, LLP
Pflasterer, Jennifer Plexus Consulting Group, LLC

Phat, Richard Hou Hee Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Phelgyal, Ngawang Office of Tibet

Phifer, Franklin C. Hecht, Spencer & Associates, Inc.
Phillips, Ron mCapitol Management, Inc.
Phillips, Steven R. DLA Piper US LLP
Picard, B. Donovan Dewey & LeBoeuf, LLP
Picard, B. Donovan (t) Hunton & Williams, LLP
Picard, Mael Solen Quebec Government Office

Pichs, Ana Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Pickup, James A. DLA Piper US LLP

Pietras, Seth Thomas Qorvis Communications, LLC

Pilgrim, Carl St. Lucia National Development Corporation

Pincus, Patricia K. Burson-Marsteller

Pitt, Patti Jean (t)

Bermuda Department of Tourism

Pitts, James T.

Squire Sanders Public Advocacy, LLC

Ploetz, John

FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Podesta, Anthony T.

Podesta, Anthony T.

PLM Group, LLC

Sitrick and Company, Inc.

Polskin, Philippa

Ruder Finn, Inc.

Pont, Victor Alvarez

Camara Oficial Espanola de Comercio
Pope, Wendell

Richartz Fliss Clark & Pope, Inc.

Porter, Daniel L. Vinson & Elkins, LLP
Posner, Ralph
Post, Emma (t)
Poulos, Peter
Vinson & Elkins, LLP
Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.
Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Poutasse, John D. (t) Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, PLLC

Powell, Joseph L. Weber Shandwick, Inc.

Prime, Ashley

Quinn Gillespie & Associates, LLC

Prince, Andre

Quebec Government Office

Prinsloo, Christoffel P.

South African Tourism

Prioleau, Florence W. Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP

Pritchard, Charles L. Korea Economic Institute
Proulx, Alain (t) Quebec Government Office
Prugno, Pat FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.
Politic Companies

Pruitt, Steven Lawrence Watts Partners (J.C. Watts Companies)

Puls, Colleen Muller

Qu, YingpuChina Daily Distribution CorporationQuinn, GloriaOgilvy Public Relations WorldwideQuinn, JackCassidy & Associates, Inc.

Quinn, Jack Quinn Gillespie & Associates, LLC

 Quinn, Roisin
 Invest Northern Ireland

 Rabgyal, Nawang
 Office of Tibet

 Rabin, Keith W.
 KWR International, Inc.

Rabinowitz, Levi Levick Strategic Communications

Radcliff, Jules G. American International Development Group, Inc.

Raeymaekers, Frederique European Travel Commission

Ramal, Karim A. JWT Asiatic, a division of WPP Marketing Communications (Pvt.) Ltd.

Ramonas, George A.Advocacy GroupRancourt, Karolyn T.Rancourt, Karolyn T.Rand-Hill, VirginiaQuebec Government OfficeRangel, Nicholas SalvadorOgilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Raphel, Robin Lynn

Reda, William Richard

Reeder, Joe R.

Rehg, Robert

Reichler, Paul Stuart

Reid, Justin

Cassidy & Associates, Inc.

JETRO, New York

Greenberg Traurig, LLP

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc.

Foley Hoag, LLP

VisitBritain

Reid II, Harold S. Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Reiff, Laura Foote (t)

Reilly, Joan

Reilly, Kathleen

Greenberg Traurig, LLP

FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc.

Reimers, Barbara Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Rembrandt, Scott Korea Economic Institute
Reynolds, Joshua (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Rial, Dionne Burson-Marsteller
Rice, Theresa (t) Burson-Marsteller
Richards Jr., John Thorpe Trout Cacheris, PLLC
Richardson, Pamela M. Bahamas Tourist Office

 Richeson, Darlene
 Darlene Richeson & Associates, LLC

 Richmond, Jessica
 Rock Creek Strategic Marketing

 Richter, Francis Joseph
 Qorvis Communications, LLC

Rickhoff, Hans Christopher

Riegle, Donald W. Jr., (Don)

Rigby, Monique (t)

Rigg, Michael

Riley Clyde Hugh

Loeffler Group, LLP

APCO Worldwide, Inc.

International Relief Fund, Inc.

Bermuda Department of Tourism

Caribbean Tourism Organization, USA Inc.

Riley, Clyde Hugh Caribbean Tourism Organization, USA

Robayo, Luis Enrique Mira Movimiento Politico Inc.

Roberts, Diane Enterprise Ireland

Roberts, John Walker Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC

Roberts, Lindsay Ketchum Inc. NY

Roberts, Martin (t) Lloyd's of London Market Representatives

Robertson, Mark John Williams Mullen Strategies, Inc.

Robertson, Michelle Beilsmith MWW Group

Robinson, Curtis (t) Qorvis Communications, LLC
Robinson, Melissa (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Robinson, Melissa (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Robinson, Michael W. Levick Strategic Communications

Robinson, Rosetta Bahamas Tourist Office
Robitaille, Michael (t) Quebec Government Office

Roche, Timothy
Rockland, David
Rockland, David
Rodgers, Richard
Rodgers, Richard
Livingston Group LLC
Livingston Group LLC

Rodill, Tobias A. (t) Pennsylvania Avenue Strategies Group, LLC

Rodriguez, Paul M. Burson-Marsteller

Roehl, Stephanie

Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc.

Rogers, Edward M. Jr.,

Rogus, Timothy

Quebec Government Office

Rohrer, Donna Weatherly

Rohrscheib, Joshua G.

DLA Piper US LLP

Rollick, Lee Fraser Mullen
Romero, Raul R. ACG, LLC

Romig, Christopher C. Greenberg Traurig, LLP

Rongzhen, Xie Hai Tian Development U.S.A., Inc.

Rooney, Kim White & Case, LLP
Rosa, Jeannette Dentsu America, Inc.

Rose, Heather Mullen

Rosenbaum, Sarah

Rosenbit, Scott

Rosenbloom, H. David

Cayman Islands Department of Tourism
FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.
Caplin & Drysdale, Chartered

Ross, Shalla Barbour Griffith & Rogers, LLC
Ross, Steven G. (t) Pennsylvania Avenue Strategies Group, LLC

Ross, Steven R. Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.
Rossbach, Jason Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc.

Rossbach, Laurie Andrews

Roth, Susan (t)

Burson-Marsteller

M+R Strategic Services

Rothfield, Daniel Levick Strategic Communications

Rowe, Edward B.

Rowe, Edward B. (t)

Roy, Stuart

Dewey & LeBoeuf, LLP

Hunton & Williams, LLP

Prism Public Affairs

Rudomina, Jan W. (t) Polish National Tourist Office, New York

Runge, Sarah (t) Whitaker Group, LLC Rusmini, Bealfan Teckle, Tesfu Berhane

Russell, Adam Mullen

Russo, Salvatore B.

Rutherford, Al Franklin

Ryberg, Paul Jr.,

Sabnis, Shona Vijay

Saenz, Natalie (t)

Russo Marsh & Rogers

Russo Marsh & Rogers

Mark Saylor Company, LLC

Ryberg and Smith, LLC

Burson-Marsteller

Burson-Marsteller

Safieh, Afif Palestine Liberation Organization

Saharko, Juliet C. Johnson Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.
Sailer, Brian (t) Dutko Worldwide, LLC

Sailor, Elroy Watts Partners (J.C. Watts Companies)

Saito, Takeshi JETRO, Atlanta
Salem, George Richard DLA Piper US LLP
Salomon, Claudia DLA Piper US LLP
Samolis, Frank R. Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Samuels, Michael A. Samuels International Associates, Inc.

Samuelson, Taylor Sewell
Sanchez, Ignacio
DLA Piper US LLP
Sandlin, Max A.
Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.
Sands, Carlton Emmanuel Jr.,
Bahamas Tourist Office

Sandusky, Patrick

SanGeorge, Robert P.

Sasaki, Teruo

Sato, Taku

Satterfield, L. Kendall

Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Whitaker Group, LLC

JETRO, Chicago

JETRO, New York

Finkelstein Thompson, LLP

Saunders, Tonya Ketchum Inc. NY Saunders (Speed), Tonya Washington Group

Savage, Matthew Mullen

Sawai, Tomoki JETRO, New York Saylor, Mark Mark Saylor Company, LLC

Scaldaferri, Maria C. Italian Government Tourist Board, New York

Scanlon, Jennifer Enterprise Ireland

Scanlon, Raymond D. Al Paul Lefton Company Inc.

Schechter, Peter Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

Scheunemann, Randy Orion Strategies LLC

Schlager, Ivan A. (t) Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom, LLP

Schnee, Leslie Elizabeth
Schneider, Lawrence A.
Schnoebelen, Kirk S.
Urenco, Inc.

Schoenfelder, Emily
Schubert, Michael
Schumacher, Barry J.
Schuyler, Beau
Schwadron, Steven
Daniel J. Edelman, Inc.
Ruder Finn, Inc.
APCO Worldwide, Inc.
Parven Pomper Strategies, Inc.
Avatar Enterprises, Inc.

Schwantner, James Mullen

Schwartz, Kendall Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Schwartz, Stacy Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Scibetta, Nicholas Ketchum Inc. NY

Sciulli, Alan Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide
Scolese, Paul G. (t) Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Scullion, Kiera Invest Northern Ireland

Seecharan, Neil Bermuda Department of Tourism

Seeman, Jerrold Stephen Luxcore, Ltd.
Segal, J. Peter Daniel J. Edelman, Inc.

 Segall, Wynn H.
 Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

 Sellhorn, Patrick
 Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Serran, Erika White & Case, LLP
Shainman, Lawrence Burson-Marsteller

Shapiro, Hal S. Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Shapiro, Ira S. Greenberg Traurig, LLP
Sharkey, Darlene M. Al Paul Lefton Company Inc.
Sharma, Prabhat Chandra India Trade Promotion Organization

Sharp, Peter D. DLA Piper US LLP

Shaughnessy, Brian W. Shaughnessy, Volzer & Gagner, P.C.

Shea, AndrewDezenhall Resources, Ltd.Shearer, Ean K.Dentsu America, Inc.Shearer, P. Scott (t)Bockorny Group, Inc.

Sheetz, Donald J. Office of the Deputy Commissioner of Maritime Affairs

Shehadeh, Karim K. (t)
Shelden, Sarah
Shelly, Rachel
Shepherd, Eric
Blank Rome, LLP
Burson-Marsteller
IDA Ireland
Dentsu America, Inc.

Sherer, Paul Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Sherman (Colbert), Laura M. International Registries, Inc.
Shervington, Gregory Allan Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida

Shesol, Jeff West Wing Writers, LLC

Shinaprayoon, Bangornrat Tourism Authority of Thailand, New York

Shingleton, A. Bradley Deutsche Telekom, Inc.

Shioya, Akihito U.S. Representative Offices of the Development Bank of Japan

Shiozaki, Yuji JETRO, Chicago

Shivvers, Elizabeth Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

JETRO, Chicago Sho, Hideki (t) Washington Group Shogren, Brett Allen Greenberg Traurig, LLP Siebert, Thomas L. (t) Siegel, Jason Qorvis Communications, LLC Silver, Morris M. Silver Associates, Inc. JETRO, New York Silverbush, Mark Hong Kong Tourism Board Silvermintz, William (t) PLM Group, LLC Silvers, Curtis M. (t)

Silvers, Sharron Gavin Anderson & Company
Sincere, Jr., Richard E. Scribe Strategies & Advisors
Sirabella, John National Film Board of Canada

Siracuse, Kraig Michael (t) Park Strategies, LLC

Sirivajjakul, Chuwit Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles

Sitrick, Michael (t) Sitrick and Company, Inc.

Skipper, William American Business Development Group
Skladany, Jr., Barney J. Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Slater, RodneyPatton Boggs, L.L.P.Slimp, RonaldTD International, LLCSlocum, J. MichaelSlocum & Boddie, PCSmalls, DiedreFCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Smeallie, Shawn H. (t) Pennsylvania Avenue Strategies Group, LLC

Smirnoff, Susan CharlesRuder Finn, Inc.Smith, Anne D.White & Case, LLPSmith, Brian D. (t)Covington & Burling, LLPSmith, Duncan C. IIIBlank Rome, LLPSmith, GareFoley Hoag, LLP

Smith, Iverson British Virgin Islands Tourist Board

Smith, Jeffrey H.Arnold & Porter, LLPSmith, Kathleen M.Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P.Smith, Kristen (t)Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A.Smith, Larry J.Levick Strategic CommunicationsSmith, MalciaBritish Virgin Islands Tourist BoardSmith, Marshalle Bettyann (Hale)Bermuda Department of Tourism

Smith, Maureen R. JWI, L.L.C.

Smith, Thomas Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Smothers, Courtney Arnold & Porter, LLP

Snaith, Cameron K. Bermuda Department of Tourism

Snell, Terry BKSH & Associates
Snider, Thomas Robert (t) Hunton & Williams, LLP

Snodgrass, Joe Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Snyder, Paul M. Public Strategies Washington, Inc.

Soares, Antonia White & Case, LLP

Socratous, Chris Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Soghier, Shereen Qorvis Communications, LLC

Solarz, Stephen Solarz Associates
Solarz, Stephen J. APCO Worldwide, Inc.

Soliman, Tamer Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Son, Ho Gil Korea Trade Promotion Center Sone, Ichiro JETRO, San Francisco

Song, Jung Hye Small Business Corporation - USA Office

Song, Yoo-Hwang Korea Trade Promotion Center

Soobratty, Ayumi JETRO, Chicago

Soysal, Murat Office of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus

Spencer, Stuart K. Hecht, Spencer & Associates, Inc.

Spiegel, Daniel L. Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Spindler, Natasha Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.
Spitz, Jonathan FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Sporidis, Harry (t) Washington Group
Spraul, Melissa MWW Group

St. James, Alex Africa United States Friendship & Economic Development Group (US FED Group)

Staley, Joel C. Burson-Marsteller
Stangarone, Troy Korea Economic Institute
Stanislawski, Howard J. Sidley Austin, LLP

Stanko, Gregory Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Stanton, Peter V. Stanton Communications
Statz, Klaus-Peter Deutsche Telekom, Inc.
Stedman, Louellen (t) Korea Economic Institute
Steel, Aimee Levick Strategic Communications

Steele, James J. (t) J&D International Consulting Services, LLC

Stefadouros, ChrysoulaCMS Strategies, LLCStegeman, Saskia (t)Hill & Knowlton, Inc.Stein, Donald P.Greenberg Traurig, LLP

Stein, Lauren Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Steinberg, David I. (t)

Korea Economic Institute
Stephens, Matthew D.

JETRO, San Francisco

Stevens, Justin G. McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC

Stewart, Edward B. MITA Group, Inc.
Stewart, Ingrid St. Lucia Tourist Board

Stewart, Terence P. Law Offices of Stewart and Stewart
Stieglitz, Perry Gibraltar Government Office of Washington

Stillabower, Erika L. Sidley Austin, LLP
Stillitano, Tom Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Stimers, R. PaulKirkpatrick & Lockhart Preston Gates Ellis LLPStokes, LouisSquire Sanders Public Advocacy, LLC

Stoltz, Jennifer BaskervilleQorvis Communications, LLCStory, MarkFleishman-Hillard, Inc.Stovall III, James T.Stovall III, James T.Styles, MikeFCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.Suh, Gang SukKorea Trade Promotion Center

Sultanik, Kalman World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc.

Sumner, Sarah Mullen

Sung, Kevin Nye-Chen Qorvis Communications, LLC

Sutherland, Janet Bavarian Ministry for Economic Affairs, Infrastructure,

Sutton, Alastair White & Case, LLP

Suzuki, Zensuke Japan National Tourist Organization, Los Angeles

Sweeney, Eugene F. International Registries, Inc.

Sweet, Daniel P. Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

Sweet, Paul Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.

Swett, Richard N. International Trade & Development Agency, Inc.

Szemraj, Roger R. (t) Olsson, Phil

Szlavik, Joseph Scribe Strategies & Advisors

Tada, Akihiro (t) JETRO, New York

Tadesse, Yirgalem GoodWorks International, LLC

Takahara, Yoshio JETRO, Chicago

Takahashi, Junetsu U.S. Representative Offices of the Development Bank of Japan

Takahashi, Kei JETRO, New York

Takenami, Kenjiro Government of Fukuoka Prefecture, Silicon Valley Office
Talabany, Qubad J. Kurdistan Regional Government - Liaison Office - USA

Talignani, Robert Renato Italian Government Tourist Board, New York

Talleda, Eneida (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Tam, Richard S. Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Inc.
Tamasi, David Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Tan, Michael Singapore Economic Development Board
Tanaka. Chie Osaka University, San Francisco Office

Tanaka, Hiroyuki JETRO, New York Tanaka, Yumiko JETRO, New York

Tanimoto, Chikaosa Osaka University, San Francisco Office
Tapen, Teerasil Tourism Authority of Thailand, New York

Tappan, Robert (t)

Tate, Sheila

Weber Shandwick, Inc.

Tatel, Jennifer

Sidley Austin, LLP

Tatsumi, Yuichi

Tavlarides, Mark J.

Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc.

Tave, Fanta

Burson-Marsteller

Weber Shandwick, Inc.

Sidley Austin, LLP

Japan Network Group, Inc.

Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc.

Ethiopian Peoples Revolutionary Party

Taye, Fanta Ethiopian Peoples Revolutionary Part
Taylor, Tamara (t) Sitrick and Company, Inc.

Teck, Ong Eng

Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Tei, Zenbon

Japan National Tourist Organization, New York

Tepfer, Kathleen Scottish Enterprise
Tepper, Steven G. Arnold & Porter, LLP

Terhune, Henry A. Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Terrell, Mary Jane
National Film Board of Canada
Terry, Parke (t)
Greenberg Traurig, LLP
Thao, Teng
Hmong Foreign Council
Theoharis, Chris
August, Lang & Husak

Thomas, Annu (t)

Cayman Islands Department of Tourism
Thomas, Doug

Watts Partners (J.C. Watts Companies)
Thomas, Gwendolyn Alyce (t)

Bermuda Department of Tourism
Thompson, Gayden E. (t)

RJI Government Strategies

Thompson, Katie Mullen

Thompson, Nina V.

Bermuda Department of Tourism
Thompson, Pauline Davis

Bahamas Tourist Office
Thompson, Scott Christian (t)

Patton Boggs, L.L.P.

Thorp, Elizabeth E. (t)

Levick Strategic Communications

Thurston, Katherine M. IDA Ireland

Tichansky, Peter J. Business Council for International Understanding, Inc. (BCIU)

Tingler, Brion Lee Gavin Anderson & Company
Tokizawa, Devin (t) Kobe Trade Information Office

Tolle, Rolf Lloyd's of London Market Representatives

Tolson, F.R.D. Spring O'Brien & Company, Inc.
Tomljanovic, Marni (t) Glover Park Group, LLC

Tompson, Bruce Martin (t) Lloyd's of London Market Representatives

Toriyama, Takayuki JETRO, Chicago

Torra, Veronica Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Torricelli, Robert G. Rosemont Associates, LLC
Toyama., Tsuyoshi JETRO, New York
Tragakis, Charles (t) Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Trahan, Scott Burson-Marsteller
Tramontano, Karen (t) Dutko Worldwide, LLC

Travers, Donal IDA Ireland

Travis, Thomas G. (t) Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A.

Triaca, Matthew Harbour Group, LLC

Trostorff, Alex P. Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, Carrere & Denegre, L.L.P.

Trout. Robert P. Trout Cacheris, PLLC

Tsai, Chia-Hsuan Far East Trade Service, Inc., San Francisco

Tsai, Michelle Hill & Knowlton, Inc.

Tsai, Wen-Kai (Richard) (t) Far East Trade Service, Inc., San Francisco

Tsering, Dawa Office of Tibet

Tsou, Chuang Ching Taiwan Trade Center New York Inc.

Tsuchiya, Keizo JETRO, Los Angeles
Tsuchiya, Takashi JETRO, Chicago
Tsuchiya, Tomohiro (t) JETRO, New York

Tsukamoto, Yasutake Japan National Tourist Organization, Los Angeles
Tucker, Jamie Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Tucker, Patrick A. DLA Piper US LLP

Tuesley, Malcolm (t) Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom, LLP

Tuggey, Timothy Nolan (t) Loeffler Group, LLP

Tuko, Taha Oromo Liberation Front, North America Office

Turcotte, Denis Quebec Government Office
Turquetil, Yoann Quebec Government Office

Tuvanuti, Yurawat Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles

Tyre, Sarah Ketchum Inc. NY Ueda, Yoji JETRO, New York

Uematsu, Kenji Kobe Trade Information Office

Ufomata, Omonigho Kirkpatrick & Lockhart Preston Gates Ellis LLP
Ujiie, Yutaka Osaka Prefectural Government, California Office

Hill & Knowlton Inc. Ullyot, John (t) Korea Trade Promotion Center Um, Sung Pil Sunshine Uzbekistan USA, NFP Umarov, Arslanbek Sunshine Uzbekistan USA, NFP Umarov, Gulam McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC Unger, Paul Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A. Vakerics, Thomas V. (t) FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc. Vale, Maggi Levick Strategic Communications Valenza, Leslie A.

van Lynden, Carel J.H. Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Quebec Government Office

Van Scoyoc, H. Stewart Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc.

Van Tiggelen, Conrad Netherlands Board of Tourism and Conventions (NBTC)

Vanarsdall, Ashley
Prism Public Affairs
Vang, Ge H.M.
Hmong Foreign Council
Vang, Nao Shoua
Hmong Foreign Council
Vang, Nhia
Hmong Foreign Council
Vang, Nou Xia
Hmong Foreign Council
Vang, Yang
Hmong Foreign Council
Vankampen, Catherine
FCB/Leber Katz Partners, Inc.

Veith, Craig G. Burson-Marsteller

Verdijck, Raymonda Tourist Office for Flanders, Belgium - New York Office

Vernon, Robert M.Hill & Knowlton, Inc.Viirg, AndrusEnterprise Estonia in San Jose

Viola, Beth A. Holland & Knight

Viola, Melissa Richartz Fliss Clark & Pope, Inc.
Viorst, Marla Rigel Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.

Vizer, Samantha
Levick Strategic Communications
Volin, Richard M.
Finkelstein Thompson, LLP
Vosk, Jessica
Gavin Anderson & Company
Vue, Chai Zong
Hmong Foreign Council
Vue, Chong Sue
Hmong Foreign Council
Vue, Kia
Hmong Foreign Council
Waessa, Laurent
Quebec Government Office

Waitt, Ian Institute for Business Development in Euro Asia Limited

Waldron, Jonathan K. Blank Rome, LLP

Walker, Russell J. Saudi Petroleum International, Inc.
Wall, Harry Strategy XXI Group, Ltd.
Wallace, Bronwyn Hill & Knowlton, Inc.
Wallace, David Eaton Daniel J. Edelman, Inc.

Walls, Thomas F. McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC
Walmsley, James Stuart Mainprize Lloyd's of London Market Representatives

Walrath, Bret Daniel J. Edelman, Inc.
Walsh, Ann Marie Enterprise Ireland
Walsh, Evelyn Enterprise Ireland
Walsh, J. Daniel (t) Greenberg Traurig, LLP

Van Den Branden, Catheline

Walsh, Ryan Thomas Qorvis Communications, LLC

Walters, Stacie PLM Group, LLC
Walton, Franklin J. Ruder Finn, Inc.
Wangdi, Tashi Office of Tibet

Warburg II, Gerald F. Cassidy & Associates, Inc.
Ward, Paul Rock Creek Strategic Marketing
Waskiewicz II, Stephen Andrew Watts Partners (J.C. Watts Companies)

Watanabe, Masayoshi JETRO, Los Angeles Watanabe, Takayuki JETRO, San Francisco

Watanabe, Takeshi Japan National Tourist Organization, Los Angeles

Watanabe, Tomoko

Watanabe, Yumiko

Waterman, Charles E.

JETRO, New York

JETRO, New York

JUI, L.L.C.

Waters, D. Bruce Al Paul Lefton Company Inc.
Watson, Dornell Bahamas Tourist Office

Watts, J.C. Jr., Watts Partners (J.C. Watts Companies)

Weaver, Bonnie
August, Lang & Husak
Wegman, Richard A.
Garvey, Schubert & Barer
Wegner, Kirsten
Patton Boggs, L.L.P.
Weill, Geoffrey
Geoffrey Weill Associates
Weintraub, Jeffrey R.
Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.

Weisman, Robin (t) Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, L.L.P.

Weiss, David A. DLA Piper US LLP

Weiss-Plass, Sandra L. (t)

Welch, Jerome P. (t)

Welderufail, Gebreye (t)

Kobe Trade Information Office
Bermuda Department of Tourism
Kinijit International R.D.A., Inc.

Welschke, Bernhard Representative of German Industry and Trade

Wenger, David S. DLA Piper US LLP

Werber, Allen K. World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc.

Wesol, Brian J. White & Case, LLP West, Fowler Washington Group

Westcott, Rosemary Beaver Lloyd's of London Market Representatives

Westermann, Carolyn Cawley Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.
Wetherill, Charles Whitaker Group, LLC

Wexler, Benjamin Nguyen Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Weymouth, T. ClarkHogan & Hartson, L.L.P.Whall, Kelvin WilliamMeat and Wool New ZealandWhitaker, Rosa M.Whitaker Group, LLCWhite, Adam (t)Greenberg Traurig, LLP

White, Lesley Diane Bermuda Department of Tourism White, Mark Parter International, Inc.

Fleishman-Hillard, Inc. Whiting Jr, David Smythe Wichterman, William (t) Covington & Burling, LLP Parven Pomper Strategies, Inc. Wier, Melissa Russo Marsh & Rogers Wierzbicki Joe Maseng Communications Will, Mari Maseng Carmen Group Incorporated Williams, Charles (t) Williams, Michael E. (t) Greenberg Traurig, LLP Williams, Michele Hill & Knowlton, Inc. Williams, Sheila A. Whitaker Group, LLC

Williamson, Jeffrey Mullen

Wilson, Greg Levick Strategic Communications

Wolff, Lester L. International Trade & Development Agency, Inc.
Wolosz, Jakub Polish National Tourist Office, New York

Wolska, Marta Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Wolvin, Maria Patton Boggs, L.L.P.
Wong, Foon Tze Singapore Tourism Board

Wong, Lap-Jong China Daily Distribution Corporation
Wong, Stephen Che Keung Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Inc.

Woo, Do Hyun Small Business Corporation (f/k/a Small & Medium Industry Promotion Corporation "Sl

Woo, Pei-Wei (t) Singapore Economic Development Board
Wood, Julie (t) Chlopak, Leonard, Schechter and Associates, Inc.

Woodard, Omar T.

Woods, Thomas M.

Woolley, Jessica S.

Whitaker Group, LLC

Hudson Consulting Group

DLA Piper US LLP

Worlie, Paul Qorvis Communications, LLC
Worth, Steven M. Plexus Consulting Group, LLC
Wright, Christopher Paul Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida

Wright, Nina (t)

Ruder Finn, Inc.

Wyman, Samuel H.

JWI, L.L.C.

Wynne, Elizabeth (t) Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide

Hmong Foreign Council Xiong, Chou Hmong Foreign Council Xiong, Gnia Yang Hmong Foreign Council Xiong, Long Hmong Foreign Council Xiong, Phia Hmong Foreign Council Xiong, Seng SalXooly Hmong Foreign Council Xiong, Sy Khue Hmong Foreign Council Xiong, Vansan Hmong Foreign Council Xiong, Xeng Hmong Foreign Council Xiong, Yer

Yahya, Mohamed Amin Malaysia Tourism Promotion Board

JETRO, New York Yajima, Haruko Arnold & Porter, LLP Yalowitz, Kent JETRO, New York Yamada, Ryohei Masaoka & Associates, Inc. Yamada, T. Albert JETRO, New York Yamade, Koji Yamaguchi, Kazuki (t) JETRO, New York JETRO, New York Yamauchi, Makoto JETRO, Chicago Yamauchi, Terunobu Yamazaki, Kunihiro JETRO, New York Yang, Chang Vang Hmong Foreign Council Hmong Foreign Council Yang, Chao Lee Yang, Cher Yao Hmong Foreign Council Hmong Foreign Council Yang, Chong Sao

Yang, Ji Hyun Korea Local Government Center (KLAFIR, America)

Hmong Foreign Council Yang, Keng Fue Korea Trade Promotion Center Yang, Kook Bo Hmong Foreign Council Yang, Leepao Hmong Foreign Council Yang, Leng Hmong Foreign Council Yang, Neng Yang, Nhia Long Hmong Foreign Council Hmong Foreign Council Yang, Pao T. Hmong Foreign Council Yang, Thomas Hmong Foreign Council Yang, Wang Doua Hmong Foreign Council Yang, Zong Teng Yarrow, Steven E. Al Paul Lefton Company Inc.

Yates, Kenneth A. JWI, L.L.C.

Yazew, Yoseph G. Coalition for Unity and Democracy Relief & Development Association (Kinijit)

Hmong Foreign Council

Yeo, Wan Ling Singapore Economic Development Board

Yeutter, Clayton Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P.

Yinghuang, Zhu China Daily Distribution Corporation
Yoon, In Kyoo Small Business Corporation - USA Office

Young, Andrew J. GoodWorks International, LLC
Yriarte, Jose A. Camara Oficial Espanola de Comercio

Yu, Zhang Chao Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc.

Yuen, Barbara Y. (t) Arnold & Porter, LLP

Zafarnia, Babak Levick Strategic Communications

Yang, Jerry

Zorthian, Barry (t)

Zagaris, BruceBerliner Corcoran & Rowe, LLPZavala, AmadoMWW GroupZeliff, William H. Jr.,Livingston Group LLCZentay, John H.DLA Piper US LLPZhang, JimmyXin Min International, Inc.Zhou, GengxinChina Daily Distribution CorporationZhu, Shan Zhong (t)China National Tourist Office

Alcalde and Fay